
 City Council  
Agenda 

City Hall 
225 Fifth Street 

Springfield, Oregon 97477 
541.726.3700 

Online at www.springfield-or.gov 

Mayor  
Christine Lundberg 
 
City Council 
Sean VanGordon, Ward 1 
Hillary Wylie, Ward 2 
Sheri Moore, Ward 3 
Dave Ralston, Ward 4 
Marilee Woodrow, Ward 5 
Joe Pishioneri, Ward 6 

City Manager: 
Gino Grimaldi 
City Recorder: 
Amy Sowa 541.726.3700 

 

 
The meeting location is wheelchair-accessible.  For the hearing-impaired, an interpreter can be provided with 48 
hours notice prior to the meeting.  For meetings in the Council Meeting Room, a “Personal PA Receiver” for the 

hearing impaired is available.  To arrange for these services, call 541.726.3700.   
Meetings will end prior to 10:00 p.m. unless extended by a vote of the Council. 

 
All proceedings before the City Council are recorded. 

 
 

February 21, 2012 
TUESDAY 

_____________________________ 
 

6:00 p.m. Work Session 
Jesse Maine Room 

_____________________________ 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri___. 

 
1. Sign Code Revisions. 

[David Bowlsby]         (50 Minutes) 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

____________________________ 
 

7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
Council Meeting Room 

_____________________________ 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri___. 
 



Council Agenda 
February 21, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 

a. Approval of the January 2012, Disbursements for Approval. 
 
2. Minutes 
 

a. February 6, 2012 – Work Session 
b. February 6, 2012 – Regular Meeting 

 
3. Resolutions 
 
4. Ordinances 
 
5. Other Routine Matters 
 

a. Approval of the Liquor License Endorsement for Harley’s and Horses, located at 2816 Main Street, 
Springfield, OR 97478. 

b. Approval of the Liquor License Endorsement for Buy 2 020, located at 5737 Main Street, Springfield, OR  
97478. 

 
MOTION: APPROVE/REJECT THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at both 

entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not yield their time 
to others. 

 
1. Sanipac Rates. 

[Len Goodwin]         (10 Minutes) 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1 – A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGFIELD AMENDING THE MASTER SCHEDULE OF RATES, PERMITS, LICENSES, AND 
OTHER CHARGES AS ESTABLISHED BY THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE IN ORDER TO 
AMEND GARBAGE AND REFUSE RATES AND AUTHORIZE THE VOLUNTARY COLLECTION OF 
SEPARATED FOOD WASTE. 
 
MOTION:  ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 1. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE - Limited to 20 minutes.  Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request 

to Speak cards are available at both entrances.  Please present cards 
to City Recorder. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 



Council Agenda 
February 21, 2012 
Page 3 
 
 
 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
BIDS 
 
ORDINANCES 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 
 
2. Business from Council 
 

a. Committee Reports 
 

b. Other Business 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
1. Motion to Allow New Testimony at the Joint Elected Officials Public Hearing on the Proposed Metro Plan 

Boundary Change East of I-5. 
[Greg Mott/Linda Pauly]       (05 Minutes)   
 
MOTION:  IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPRINGFIELD CODE 5.14-155, MOVE THAT THE MARCH 
13, 2012 PUBLIC HEARING OF THE JOINT ELECTED OFFICIALS REGARDING THE 
PROPOSED BOUNDARY CHANGES OF THE METRO PLAN ALLOW NEW TESTIMONY AND 
NOT BE LIMITED TO THE RECORD OF THE PLANNING COMMISSIONS. 

 
2. Other Business 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/21/2012 
 Meeting Type: Work Session 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: David Bowlsby 
 Staff Phone No: 736-1029 
 Estimated Time: 50 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Community and 
Economic Development 
and Revitalization 

 
ITEM TITLE: SIGN CODE REVISIONS 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Review proposed amendments to the Springfield Municipal Code Chapter 8 pertaining to 
sign standards, and provide staff direction on changes to bring forward for consideration and 
formal approval.  
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The purpose of this update is primarily to address housekeeping of the current code 
and to make necessary changes to update code references and provide adjustments  
to and clarification for use of this code. This update also has the goal of addressing 
possible modifications to Temporary Sign permit requirements to accommodate 
businesses during the current economic state. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment I – Memorandum of Sign Code Revisions 
Attachment II – Sign Code Revisions 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

In light of recent conversations and complaints regarding temporary sign permits, 
Council may want to discuss options to accommodate businesses by waiving or 
suspending temporary permit fees for a defined period. Discussions to provide this 
relief should include method(s) of adoption (ordinance, etc.) and sun setting of the 
decision to be reviewed at a later predetermined date. 
 

 



 

ATTACHMENT 1 - 1 
 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 2/21/2012  

To: Gino Grimaldi COUNCIL 

From: Jeff Towery and David Bowlsby BRIEFING 

Subject: Sign Code Revisions MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE: The purpose of this update is primarily to address housekeeping of the current code and to make 
necessary changes to update code references and provide adjustments to and clarification for use of this 
code. This update also has the goal of addressing possible modifications to Temporary Sign permit 
requirements to accommodate businesses during the current economic state. 
 

COUNCIL GOALS/ 
MANDATE:    
Community and Economic Development and Revitalization  
 

BACKGROUND:  
The City first adopted a Sign Code in 1980.  Since that time the Code has gone through a number of 
changes in response to citizen and City Council input.  The first task in this most recent update has been 
to make some needed housekeeping changes that are reflected throughout the document (Attachment 2).   
It is also recognized that this may be a time to look at the issue of “temporary signs” especially in view of 
the recent input we have received from local business owners.  The current Sign Code differientiates 
between portable signs and banners, spinners, balloons etc. but considers all to be temporary signs. 
Temporary signs are permitted with a permit twice a year for a 30 day duration.  The Council’s approval 
and subsequent expansion of the “open banner program” has been highly successful and may represent an 
alternative to the use of temporary signs in the Downtown and Mohawk areas.  
 
The Council may wish to discuss additional changes to Section 8.218 of the Sign Code regarding portable 
signs. Proposals could range from combining all types of portable signs into one permit and allowing 
them for an additional time period to a moratorium on permits for temporary signs for a specific time 
period. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Approval of proposed Sign Code Revisions and schedule for a Public 
Hearing. 

 



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐1 

 

 
Sign Code Revisions 

(changes are highlighted or lined through) 
 SIGNS  
8.200 Purpose. The city recognizes the importance of an aesthetically pleasing community, to the 
continued welfare of its population, and to the economic development of the city. Sections 8.200 to 
8.268 shall apply to all signs located within the city limits and the Urban Growth Boundary. The 
regulation of the quantity, size and type of signs in designated zones within the city provides equity 
among users and insulates neighbors from adverse effects of signs. Sections 8.200 to 8.268 do not 
regulate the content of any sign. The regulation of signs has the following specific objectives:  
(1) To ensure that signs are designed, constructed, installed and maintained so that public safety and 
traffic safety are not compromised;  
(2) to allow and promote positive conditions for meeting sign users' needs, while at the same time 
avoiding nuisances to nearby properties and promoting a pleasing environment;  
(3) to reflect and support the permitted uses found throughout the various zoning districts;  
(4) to allow for adequate and effective signage for all industrial and commercial zoning districts, 
while preventing signs from dominating the visual appearance of the area;  
(5) to ensure that the constitutionally guaranteed right of free speech is protected; and  
(6) to maintain and protect the natural viewsheds associated with the city’s distinct natural qualities 
in accordance with the goals established in the Metropolitan Plan.  
(7) to provide regulations that can be administered to allow sign owners and sign users the 
opportunity to realize the value of their investment and make as many of their own choices as 
possible while protecting the needs of the public.  
(8) to protect residential neighborhoods from the adverse impact that signs may have on the 
residential atmosphere.  
8.201 Authority.  The Building Official is hereby authorized and directed to enforce the provisions 
of this code. The Building Official shall have the authority to render interpretations of this code and 
to adopt policies and procedures to clarify the application of its provisions. Such interpretations, 
policies and procedures shall be in compliance with the intent and purpose of this code. Such policies 
and procedures shall not have the effect of waiving requirements specifically provided for in this 
code. In the event that any part or provision of this code is held to be illegal or void, this shall not 
have the effect of making void or illegal any of the other parts or provisions. 
8.202 Definitions. The meaning of specific terms pertaining to the regulation of signs are:  
Abandoned Sign. Those signs not used in conjunction with a business for more than 90 days.  
Approved Plastics. As defined in the current Oregon Structural Specialty Code (OSSC), as adopted 
by the city of Springfield.  
Awning. Any structure made of cloth, vinyl or metal with a noncombustible frame attached to a 
building which projects over a walkway or sidewalk. The area of the awning that contains sign copy 
shall be considered a wall sign.  
Banner. Any non-rigid material such as canvas, vinyl or cloth, with no enclosing framework that 
contains advertising copy. shall be considered a sign.  
Billboard. Any sign greater than 200 square feet for one face shall be considered a billboard.  
Building Official. The officer or other designated authority charged with the administration and 
enforcement of the State Building Code.  
Copy Change. The replacing of an existing advertising copy and/or sign face to reflect an image 
change without altering the existing sign structure. City of Springfield Sign Code Updated February 
2012    Page 2  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐2 

 

Curb Line. The line at the face of the curb nearest to the street or roadway. In the absence of a curb, 
the curb line shall be established by the public works director or their authorized representative.  
Development Area. The area of a commercial, industrial or residential development that is contained 
within a single tax lot.  
Directional Sign. A permanent sign which is designed and erected solely for the purpose of directing 
vehicular traffic.  
Directory Sign. A sign giving the name and room number or location of the occupants of a building.  
Display Surface Area. The area enclosed by the display surface of the sign excluding structural 
supports. Only one face of a double faced sign shall be considered in determining the display surface 
area.  
Double Faced Sign. A sign that has two display surfaces that are used for advertising.  
Electric Sign. Any sign containing electrical wiring which is attached or intended to be attached to an 
electrical energy source and provides artificial light either through exposed lighting on the sign face 
or through transparent or translucent material from a light source within the sign.  
Electronic Reader Board. An electric sign which conveys a message supported by one or more 
uprights in the ground or by an approved method attached to a building wall.  
Exempt. Signs exempted from normal permit requirements; however, still subject to those 
restrictions as stated in sections 8.200 to 8.268.  
Fees. The amount required to be paid to the city as specified to undertake any provision of sections 
8.200 to 8.268 in pursuit of installing a sign.  
Flashing Sign. An illuminated sign, or a sign constructed of reflective material to simulate 
movement, on or within which light is not maintained stationary and constant in intensity and color at 
all times. This description does not include an approved electronic reader board.  
Free Standing or Pole Sign. A sign supported by one or more uprights in the ground and detached 
from any building or structure.  
Grade. The lowest elevation point of the finished ground surface directly below or at the sign 
location, and any point within five feet from the sign location. If the sign or any projection is within 
five feet of a public sidewalk, alley, or other public way, the grade will be the elevation of the 
sidewalk, alley or public way.  
Home Occupation Sign. An on-premise sign identifying an approved home occupation, as defined by 
the Springfield Development Code.  
Illegal Sign. Any sign that has been installed without a sign permit, required inspections, or erected 
in violation of this code.  
Illuminated Sign. Any sign which has characters, letters, figures, or designs illuminated by internally 
mounted fluorescent lights or luminous tubes.  
Incidental Sign. A sign identifying or advertising associated goods, products, services or facilities 
available on the premises. Such incidental signs include, but are not limited to "trading stamps," 
"credit cards accepted," "brand names," "beverages," "price signs" or "services."  
Indirectly Lighted Sign. A sign from which light is directed from an external source such as 
floodlights, or gooseneck reflectors. City of Springfield Sign Code Updated February 2012   Page 3  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐3 

 

Install. This term shall mean attach, place, alter, construct, reconstruct, enlarge or move, and includes 
the painting of wall signs, but does not include copy changes on any sign.  
Logo. A letter, character, symbol or trademark used to symbolize or stand for a business that has 
been registered with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office. Logos utilized other than wall signs shall 
be considered as one of the permitted signs (i.e., allowable freestanding sign).  
Marquee. A permanent roofed structure attached to and supported by the building and projecting over 
public property and constructed of durable materials such as metal, glass or plastic.  
Murals. An artistic painting applied to and made integral with a wall surface. The primary purpose of 
a mural is not to advertise products marketed within the structure.  
Non-Combustible Material. As defined in the current State Structural Specialty Code.  
Non-Conforming Signs. A sign that does not meet the requirements in Sections 8.200 to 8.268 for a 
legal sign.  
Non-Structural Trim. Material which is molding, battens, caps, nailing strips, latticing, cutouts or 
letters and walkways which are attached to the sign structure.  
Portable Swinger Sign. An advertising device that is usually in the shape of an "A", located on the 
ground and is easily movable.  
Portable Sign. A single or double surface painted or poster type sign which is temporary in nature. 
The sign or sign frame is not attached permanently to the building or ground and does not meet the 
definition of a banner.  
Projecting Sign. Any sign other than a wall sign that projects more than 12 inches from an exterior 
wall.  
Real Estate Sign. A temporary sign placed upon the affected property for the purpose of advertising 
to the public the sale, rent or lease of a property or a structure.  
Revolving Sign. A sign which moves or rotates as if on an axis.  
Roof Sign. A sign constructed upon or above a roof or parapet of a structure.  
Sign. Any letter, figure, character, marquee, pictorial, picture, trademark, reading matter, or 
illuminated service which is constructed, placed, attached, painted, erected, fastened, or 
manufactured in any manner so that it shall be used for the attraction of the public to any place, 
subject, person, firm, corporation, performance, article, machine, merchandise which is displayed in 
any manner outdoors. Every sign shall be classified and conform to the requirements of that 
classification of this Code.  
Sign Copy. Any lettering placed on a building wall or on a sign face. which is not defined as a logo.  
Sign Face. The entire area of a sign on which copy may be placed.  
Sign Height. The vertical distance from grade to the highest point of a sign or a sign structure.  
Sign Structure. Any structure which supports or is capable of supporting a sign as defined in this 
Code.  
Spotlight Illumination. Spotlight illumination shall mean illumination which comes from lamps, 
lenses or devices designed to focus or concentrate light rays on the source.  
Stadium Signs. Signs located within a sports stadium or athletic field which are intended for viewing 
primarily by persons within the stadium.  
Temporary Sign. A temporary sign is any sign, banner, pennant, balloon, blimp, search lights, 
valance or similar item or items not permanently attached to a building, structure or the ground. City 
of Springfield Sign Code Updated February 2012    Page 4  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐4 

 

Under Marquee Sign. A sign which is attached only to a marquee and which is suspended or projects 
downward from a marquee and has no portion of the sign above the bottom surface of the marquee 
structure.  
Vision Clearance. A triangular shaped portion of land established at street intersections in which 
nothing over 2 ½ feet is erected, placed, planted or allowed to grow in such a manner as to obstruct 
the sight distance of motorists entering or leaving the intersection, unless specifically exempted by 
this Code. All corner lots shall maintain a clear area at each access to a public street and on each 
corner of property at the intersection of two streets or a street and an alley in order to provide 
adequate sign distance for approaching traffic. The clear vision area shall be in the shape of a 
triangle. Two sides of the triangle shall be lot (property) lines for a distance of 25 feet. Where the lot 
(property) lines have rounded corners, the lines shall be measured by extending them in a straight 
line to a point of intersection. The third side of the triangle is a line across the corner of the lot 
joining the non-intersecting ends of the other two sides. The required vision clearance area for any 
driveway shall be 10 feet and measured as described above. The required vision clearance for any 
alley shall be 15 feet and measured as described above. Exemptions for Vision Clearance areas are 
items associated with utilities or publicly owned structures such as poles and signs, and existing 
trees, no screen or other physical obstruction shall be permitted between 2 ½ and 8 feet above the 
established height of the curb in the triangular area. For a visual diagram of the vision clearance, 
please refer to Diagram 32-B of the Springfield Development Code.  
Wall Sign. A sign painted on or attached to a building wall that projects no more than 12 inches from 
the wall. Hanging signs attached to a building eave or overhang and not classified as a projecting 
sign in section 8.202. Signs placed on, attached to or constructed on a canopy, awning or marquee, 
whether or not such structures are located in the public right-of-way, are also considered wall signs.  
Wind Activated Sign. Any commercial advertisement flag, pennant, balloon, spinner, blimp or 
similar in design or use.  
Construction Requirements  
8.204 Design.  
(1) Signs and sign structures shall be designed and constructed to resist wind and seismic forces as 
specified in this section. All bracing systems shall be designed and constructed to transfer lateral 
forces of the structure. For signs on buildings, the dead and lateral loads shall be transmitted through 
the structural frame of the building to the ground in a manner as not to over stress any of the 
elements thereof. The overturning moment produced from lateral forces shall in no case exceed two-
thirds of the dead load resisting moment. Uplift due to overturning shall be adequately resisted by 
proper anchorage to the ground or to the structural frame of the building. The weight of earth 
superimposed over footings may be used in determining the deadload resisting moment. The earth 
shall be carefully placed and thoroughly compacted.  
(2) Wind Loads. Signs and sign structures shall be designed and constructed to resist wind forces as 
specified in Chapter 16 of the Oregon Structural Specialty Code.  
(3) Seismic Loads. Signs and sign structures shall be designed and constructed to resist seismic 
forces as specified in Chapter 16 of the Oregon Structural Specialty Code. City of Springfield Sign 
Code Updated February 2012     Page 5  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐5 

 

(4) Combined Loads. Wind and seismic loads need not be combined in the design of signs or sign 
structures; only the loading producing the larger stresses need be used. Vertical design loads, except 
roof live loads, shall be assumed to be acting simultaneously with the wind or seismic loads.  
(5) Allowable Stresses. The design of wood, concrete, steel or aluminum members shall conform to 
the requirements of Chapters 19, 20, 21, 22 and 23 of the Oregon Structural Specialty Code. Loads, 
both vertical and horizontal, exerted upon the soil shall not produce stresses exceeding those 
specified in the Oregon Structural Specialty Code. The working stresses of wire rope and its 
fastenings shall not exceed 25 percent of the ultimate strength of the rope or fasteners. Working 
stresses or wind or seismic loads combined with dead loads, may be increased as specified in Chapter 
16 of the Oregon Structural Specialty Code.  
8.206 Construction.  
(1) General. The supports for all signs or sign structures shall be securely built, constructed and 
erected in conformance with the requirements of this code.  
(2) Materials. Materials for construction of signs and sign structures shall be of the quality and grade 
as specified for buildings in the Oregon Structural Specialty Code. In all signs and sign structures, 
the materials and details of construction shall, in the absence of specified requirements, conform with 
the following:  

(a) Structural steel shall be of such quality as to conform with Uniform Building Code 
Standard No. 27-1. Secondary members in contact with or directly supporting the display 
surface may be formed of light gauge steel, provided such members are designed in 
accordance with the specifications of the design of light gauge steel as specified in American 
National Standards Institute/American Society of Civil Engineers 8 and shall be galvanized. 
When formed integral with the display surface, the minimum thickness of the secondary 
members shall be No. 12 gauge. The minimum thickness of hot rolled steel members 
furnishing structural support for signs shall be 1/4 inch, except that, if galvanized, such 
members shall not be less than 1/8 inch thick. Walls of steel pipes shall be not less than 1/8 
inch thick. Steel pipes shall be of such quality as to conform with U.B.C. Standard No. 22-1. 
Steel members may be connected with one galvanized bolt, provided the connection is 
adequate to transfer the stresses in the members.  
(b) Wood anchors and supports embedded in the soil, or within 6 inches of the soil, shall be 
of all heartwood of a durable species or shall be pressure treated with an approved 
preservative. Such members shall be marked or branded by an approved testing agency.  

(3) Use of Combustibles. Wood, approved plastic or plastic veneer panels as approved for in Chapter 
26, or other materials of combustible characteristics similar to wood, used for moldings, cappings, 
nailing blocks, letters and latticing, shall comply with the Oregon Structural Specialty Code and shall 
not be used for other ornamental features of signs, unless approved.  
(4) Anchorage. Members supporting unbraced signs shall be so proportioned that the bearing loads 
imposed on the soil in either direction horizontal or vertical shall not exceed the safe values as 
determined by the building official. Braced free standing signs shall be anchored to resist the 
specified wind or seismic load acting in any direction anchors and supports shall be designed for safe 
bearing loads on the soil and for an effective resistance to pull out, amounting City of Springfield 
Sign Code Updated February 2012    Page 6  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐6 

 

to a force 25 percent greater than the required resistance to overturning. Anchors and supports shall 
penetrate to a depth below ground greater than that of the frost line. Signs attached to masonry, 
concrete or steel shall be securely fastened through the use of metal anchors, bolts or approved 
expansion screws of sufficient size and anchorage to support safely the loads applied. No wooden 
blocks, plugs or wooden anchors used in connection with screws or nails shall be considered proper 
anchorage, except in the case of signs attached to wood framing. No anchor or support of any sign 
shall be connected to, or supported by, an unbraced parapet wall, unless such wall is designed in 
accordance with the requirements for parapet walls specified for seismic zones in the Oregon 
Structural Specialty Code.  
(5) Display Surfaces. Display surfaces may be made of metal, glass or approved plastics. Sections of 
approved plastics on wall signs shall not exceed 225 square feet in area. When more than one section 
is used, they shall be separated three feet laterally and six feet vertically.  
(6) Approved Plastics. The building official shall require that sufficient technical data be submitted to 
substantiate the proposed use of any plastic material and, if it is determined that the evidence 
submitted is satisfactory for the use intended, the building official may approve its use.  
8.208 Projection and Clearance.  
(1) General. All signs shall conform to the clearance and projection requirements of this section or as 
specified in specific sign district.  
(2) Clearance from High Voltage Power Lines. Signs shall be located as specified in the current 
National Electric Safety Code, and by the Public Utility Commission.  
(3) Clearance from Fire Escapes, Exits or Standpipes. No sign or sign structure shall be erected in 
such a manner that any portion of its surface or supports will interfere in any way with the free use of 
any fire escape, exit or standpipe.  
(4) Clearance and Access, Roof Signs. No sign shall obstruct any openings to such an extent that 
light or ventilation is reduced to a point below that required by the Oregon Structural Specialty Code 
or the Springfield Development Code.  

(a) Sign Adjacent to Wall Openings. Signs erected within five (5) feet of an exterior wall 
opening shall be constructed of non-combustible material or approved plastics.  
(b) Clearance in a Public Alley. No sign or sign structure shall project into a public alley 
below a height of 14 feet above grade, nor project more than 12 inches where the sign 
structure is located 14-16 feet above grade. The sign or sign structure may project not more 
than 36 inches into the public alley where the sign or sign structure is located more than 16 
feet above grade.  
(c) Clearance from Streets. Signs shall not project within two (2) feet of the curb line.  
(d) Clearance over Vehicle Use Area. The minimum clearance of all signs projecting over 
any portion of a vehicle use area shall be 16 feet. Bollards or other physical barriers capable 
of protecting all portions of the sign projecting over the vehicle use area may be used to 
satisfy this standard. City of Springfield Sign Code Updated February 2012    Page 7  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐7 

 

8.210 Location and Setbacks. No sign or sign structure shall be installed within a public utility 
easement or right-of-way. No sign or sign structure shall be installed within a five (5) foot setback 
from the property line. The property line must set back a minimum of 15 feet from the curb in order 
to be considered for an exemption from the five (5) foot setback from any property line. No sign shall 
be located within the vision clearance area as defined in the definitions of this code. All signs shall be 
located entirely on private property unless they are located in the downtown sign district where 
projection over the right-of-way is permitted with the appropriate insurance requirements.  
8.212 Searchlights. A searchlight may be permitted upon attainment of a temporary sign permit. The 
illumination from this light shall not be directed onto adjoining property or located in a residential 
district.  
8.214 Alternate Materials and Methods of Construction. The provisions of this code are not 
intended to prevent the installation of any material or to prohibit any innovative design or method of 
construction not specifically prescribed by this code, provided that any such alternative has been 
approved by the building official. An alternative design, modification or method of construction shall 
be approved where the building official finds that the proposed design is satisfactory and complies 
with the intent of the provisions of this code, and that the material, method or work offered is, at least 
the equivalent of the standards prescribed in this code. The details and findings of such action 
granting an alternative design, materials, and method of construction shall be recorded and entered in 
the files of the Community Services Division.  
8.216 Tests. When there is insufficient evidence of compliance with any provision of sections 8.200 
to 8.268 and/or the Oregon Specialty Codes, the building official may require tests as evidence of 
compliance to be made at no expense to the city. Test methods shall be as specified by the Specialty 
Codes or by other recognized test standards. In the absence of recognized and accepted test methods 
for the proposed alternate, the building official shall determine test procedures. All tests shall be 
made by an approved testing agency. Reports of such tests shall be retained by the building official 
for the period required for the retention of public records.  
Permits--Regulations--Fees  
8.218 General. Except as specified in section 8.234, no person shall erect construct, alter or relocate 
any sign unless a permit has been obtained from the building official. A separate electrical permit 
shall be required for each sign service equipment as specified in the Electrical Specialty Safety Code. 
Sign permits shall be issued only to contractors licensed in accordance with city and state 
regulations, or any property owner or a designee erecting a sign or sign structure on their own 
property, provided the sign erection work is performed by a person regularly and directly under their 
employ. The following requirements shall be included with each sign permit application:  
(1) Permit Applications. Two complete sets of plans, engineering calculations, diagrams and other 
data shall be submitted with each application for a permit. The building official may require plans, 
computations and specifications to be prepared and designed by an engineer or architect. City of 
Springfield Sign Code Updated February 2012   Page 8  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐8 

 

(a) A scaled plot plan with building dimensions, setback and location of proposed signs shall 
be submitted with the sign permit application. A photograph of each facade of the building 
shall be submitted.  
(b) A scaled elevation drawing shall be submitted in addition to the above requirements if a 
wall mounted sign will be erected.  
(c) A description of materials, anchors, footings and attachment systems shall be provided.  
(d) For all free standing, pole or projecting signs over 20 feet in height, plans shall be 
submitted, drawn by a registered engineer.  
(e) Each application shall include photographs of existing signage on the property associated 
with the business.  
(f) If the application is for a billboard, the applicant must provide an approved permit from 
the State of Oregon under the Oregon Motorists Information Act of 1971 (ORS 377.700 et 
seq.) prior to the erection of the billboard.  

(2) Permit-Fees. Sign permit fees for permanent and temporary signs, banner signs and searchlights, 
excluding electrical, for all signs shall be set by resolution of the council. Only one face of a double 
faced sign will be used for calculation purposes. Each sign shall be considered separately when 
calculating plan review and sign permit charges.  
(3) Banner and Portable Sign Permit Fees. Two permits for each approved development area shall be 
permitted per calendar year. The fee for each permit shall be set by resolution by the council. Each 
banner(s) and portable sign(s) shall be no larger than 60 square feet and be erected for a maximum of 
30 consecutive days. The banner(s) and portable sign(s) shall be located completely on private 
property and shall be in compliance with the required setbacks as identified in this Code. A security 
deposit is required when this permit is issued. If the applicant fails to remove the banners or portable 
signs by the date specified on the permit, the deposit shall be forfeited and the city may remove the 
banner(s) or portable sign(s). If any banners or portable signs are erected without first obtaining a 
permit, the permit fee shall be doubled. Banners or portable signs erected by the city for city 
sponsored events, or the park district, utility company, or hospital for community events are exempt.  
(4) Blimp, Pennants, Balloon, and Searchlight Permit Fees. Two permits for each approved 
development area shall be permitted per calendar year. The fee shall be set by resolution of the 
council. The items shall be erected for a maximum of 14 days. The Blimp, Pennant, Balloon, or 
Searchlight shall be located completely on private property and shall be in compliance with the 
required setbacks as identified in this Code. A security deposit is required when this permit is issued. 
If the applicant fails to remove the blimp, pennant, balloon or searchlight by the date specified on the 
permit, the deposit shall be forfeited and the city may remove the blimp, pennant, searchlight or 
balloon. If a blimp, pennant, balloon or searchlight is erected without first obtaining a permit, the fee 
shall be doubled. Blimps, pennants, balloons or searchlights erected by the city for city sponsored 
events, or the park district, utility company or hospital for community events are exempt.  

City of Springfield Sign Code Updated February 2012   Page 9  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐9 

 

(3) Temporary Sign Permit Fees. Four permits for each approved development area shall be 
permitted per calendar year. The fee for each permit shall be set by resolution by the council. 
No temporary sign(s) shall be larger than 60 square feet and be erected for a maximum of 30 
consecutive days per each permit. The temporary sign(s) shall be located completely on 
private property and shall be in compliance with the required setbacks as identified in this 
code. A security deposit is required when this permit is issued. If the applicant fails to 
remove the temporary sign(s) by the date specified on the permit, the deposit shall be 
forfeited and the city may remove the temporary sign(s). If any temporary signs are erected 
without first obtaining a permit, the permit fee shall be doubled. Temporary signs erected by 
or for the city for city sponsored events, authorized by the city, or for the park district, utility 
company, or hospital for community events are exempt.  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐10 

 

 (4) Permit Issuance.                                      
 (a)Compliance. The building official shall not issue a permit unless the sign and its 
location are in compliance with the provisions of this code and the Springfield Development 
Code. No permit issued shall be transferred to another party.  
(b) Expiration. If the sign authorized by a sign permit is not installed within 180 days after 
the date the permit is issued, or an inspection requested to verify progress of the proposed 
installation, the permit shall be void. The building official may extend an unexpired sign 
permit for a period not exceeding 180 days upon written request by the permittee showing 
that circumstances beyond their control have prevented work on the sign. No permit shall be 
extended more than once.  
(5) Penalty Fees. The fee for any sign permit where the applicant begins work (and/or erects 
or re-erects a sign) prior to obtaining a sign permit, shall be double the fee specified by 
resolution of the City Council.  

(6) Insurance.  
(a) Every property owner or designee who applies for a permit to erect, alter, or maintain a 
sign which projects more than 12 inches over public property, shall file with the Building 
Official copies of their public liability and property damage insurance policies. These 
policies shall be maintained in full force and effect during the time the sign remains over 
public property. Public liability insurance shall not be less than $300,000 for injuries, which 
includes accidental death to any person. The policy shall contain a requirement of notice of 
cancellation to the city.  
(b) Any sign company erecting a sign owned by the company shall comply with section 
8.218.  

8.220 Inspections. Signs for which a permit is required shall be inspected by the building official for 
conformance with this code and the building safety codes. When the building official has reasonable 
cause to believe that a condition exists which makes any sign, sign structure or sign service 
equipment unsafe, dangerous or hazardous, an inspection of the site may be performed.  
8.222 Removal. Whenever the building official ascertains that any sign, sign structure or sign service 
equipment regulated by this article and the Specialty Codes has become hazardous to life, health or 
property, the building official shall order in writing that the sign, sign structure or sign service 
equipment be returned to a safe condition, as specified in Section 204 of the Springfield Building 
Safety Code. The written notice shall fix a time limit for compliance with the order.  
8.224 Stop Work Order. Whenever any work is being done contrary to the provisions of this article, 
the Building Safety Codes or any statute, regulation or ordinance of any governmental subdivision of 
the state, the building official may order the work stopped by notice in writing. Persons performing 
such work shall stop work immediately until authorized by the building official to resume.  
8.226 Utility Disconnection. The building official may disconnect any utility service or energy 
supplied to the sign, or sign service equipment in case of emergency, or where necessary to eliminate 
an immediate hazard to life or property. The building official shall, whenever possible, notify the 
serving utility and the owner of the sign or sign service equipment of the decision to City of 
Springfield Sign Code Updated February 2012 Page 10  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐11 

 

disconnect prior to taking the action, and shall notify such serving utility, owner of the sign or sign 
service equipment, in writing of the disconnection as soon as possible.  
8.228 Utility Connection. No person shall make connection from any energy supply nor supply 
energy to any sign or sign service equipment which has been disconnected by the building official or 
the use of which has been ordered to be discontinued by the building official until the building 
official authorizes the reconnection and use of such equipment.  
8.230 Access For Inspections. Access to all free standing signs, roof and projecting signs and wall 
signs shall be provided for the purpose of inspection.  
8.232 Non-Conforming Signs. For the purpose of this section, a non-conforming sign shall be 
defined as a legal sign existing on the effective date of (February 21, 2012).  
(1) Compliance. All on-site, nonconforming signs prohibited in this code shall be removed when the 
current business ceases to operate.  
(2) Damaged Non-conforming Signs. Should any non-conforming sign be damaged by any means to 
the extent of more than 50 percent of its replacement cost or sign area at the time of damage, it shall 
be reconstructed in conformance with this code.  
(3) Enlarging Non-conforming Signs. No non-conforming sign may be enlarged or altered in a way 
that would increase its nonconformity.  
(4) Abandoned Signs. Any sign or sign structure that remains empty for a period of 90 days shall be 
considered an abandoned sign. Any non-conforming sign and/or sign structure located on property 
previously used by a business that ceases operation shall be removed. Conforming, abandoned signs 
shall have the sign face covered or reversed so no sign copy is visible.  
(5) Annexed Areas and Areas Within the Springfield Urban Growth Boundary. Except as otherwise 
provided in this section, all signs in areas annexed to the city after the date of adoption of this code 
and which do not conform to the provisions of this code, and which have been approved by another 
Government entity, shall be regarded as non-conforming signs. These signs may remain until the 
current business ceases to operate then they shall be removed.  
(6) Existing Non-Conforming Signs. When an application is made for new signs on property which 
has existing non-conforming signs, permits may be issued provided the proposed signs together with 
the existing signs do not exceed the allowable number and types of permitted signs.  
8.234 Exempt Signs. The following signs or operation shall be exempt from the sign permit process, 
but shall adhere to the standards listed below:  
(1) Changing of Copy/ Face Change. Changing of copy or face change on a painted or printed sign or 
billboard or on a theater marquee and similar signs specifically designed to allow for this for 
replaceable copy unless the sign face remains empty for a period of 90 days. If the sign remains 
vacant for 90 days, it shall be considered abandoned and shall be removed.  
(2) Maintenance. Normal maintenance and repair of a sign structure or sign service equipment. 
Normal maintenance and repair does not include structural changes, removal and replacement, copy 
changes, or the addition of electrical wiring.  
(3) Public Signs. Public Signs shall include the following: signs of a public nature, i.e., all signs 
erected by a public employee in the performance of a public duty, including but not City of 
Springfield Sign Code Updated February 2012    Page 11  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐12 

 

limited to safety signs, danger signs, signs indicating scenic or historical points of interest. Signs 
constructed or placed in a public right of way by or with the approval of a governmental agency 
having legal control or ownership over the right of way. Signs owned or constructed or placed under 
the direction or authorization of the City.  
(4) Embedded Signs. Signs carved into or part of materials which are an integral part of the building. 
These signs shall not exceed 2 square feet in surface area.  
(4) Under Marquee Signs. A sign attached to the underside of a marquee. The maximum height of 
this sign shall be 12 inches. Such sign shall be permanently attached to the marquee and shall be a 
minimum of 8 feet above grade.  
(5) Home Occupation Signs. Home occupation signs for approved home occupation businesses shall 
be erected flat against the wall and not exceeding 1.5 square feet.  
(6) Directional Signs. A sign indicating traffic movements onto or within a premise, not exceeding 6 
square feet and 2.5 feet in height. A maximum of one sign per vehicle ingress/egress shall be 
permitted. No sign shall be located in any vision clearance area as defined in the definitions of this 
Code.  
(7) Real Estate Signs. In any district, there may be two signs located on the subject property. These 
signs shall be limited to one wall sign and one free standing sign. These signs shall be set back a 
minimum of 10 feet from the street and shall be no larger than 8 square feet in a residential area, and 
up to 20 square feet in a commercial or industrial district.  
(8) Election Campaign Signs. Election campaign signs are permitted to be placed on private property 
in any district, subject to the following conditions:  

(a) An election campaign sign shall be allowed 90 days prior to any public election and 
removed within three (3) days following the final election. The owner of the property on 
which the sign is placed shall be responsible for its removal.  
(b) An election campaign sign shall be no larger than 32 square feet.  

(9) Building Construction Signs. A maximum of one sign per contractor and one sign indicating the 
business to be located in the new structure is permitted for the duration of work conducted on the 
site. Maximum size for each allowable sign is 32 square feet. 
(10) Stadium Signs. Signs located within a sports stadium or athletic field which are intended for 
viewing primarily by persons within the stadium.  
(11) Invisible Signs. The primary purpose of invisible signs is to allow information to be viewed by 
the business customers once the customer is on the property. Invisible signs are not intended for 
viewing from any public right-of-way, private right-of-way, or another development site. Examples 
could be building identification within a large complex, safety award signs, etc. All outside locations 
are to be reviewed and approved prior to installation by the building official.  
(12) Neighborhood Watch, Drug Free Zone, and Business Alert Signs. Neighborhood Watch, 
Business Alert, and Drug Free zone signs shall be located solely on private property. Maximum size 
for these signs is six (6) square feet. Signs cannot be located in any vision clearance area.  
(13) Drive Up Menu Boards. Menu boards placed in a driveway specified for drive up transactions 
shall be used solely for vehicular and pedestrian product purchasing or transaction information. This 
sign shall be located out of the front yard setback and will be located where the primary viewing is to 
the drive up customers. Maximum height of this sign will be eight (8) feet and maximum size will be 
40 square feet. Each drive up will be limited to two menu boards City of Springfield Sign Code 
Updated February 2012   Page 12  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐13 

 

through exempt status. Additional menu boards will be counted in the permitted allowable signs for 
the district (i.e., counted as one wall sign if placed on the structure). These signs shall be used only 
for providing product or transaction information necessary for utilizing the drive up.  
(14) Parking Lot Signs. Signs for accessible parking and towing zones on private property shall be 
allowed without obtaining a sign permit. These signs shall not exceed six (6) square feet in total size, 
or exceed seven (7) feet in total height above grade. The number of allowable accessible parking 
signs is based on the required parking for the specific approved development area. All signs shall be 
permanently attached either to a building or secured in concrete.  
(15) Murals. A mural on a wall located in a commercial, public land, or industrial district. The size of 
the mural is not regulated.  
(16) Special Event/Holiday Signs. Temporary Signage as part of an approved City License or 
approved City Special Event.  
8.236 Prohibited Signs. The following signs are prohibited:  
(1) Abandoned Signs. Those signs not used in conjunction with the business located on the premises 
for more than 90 days.  
(2) Illegal Signs. Signs installed without the required permit, inspection approvals, or those 
improperly constructed.  
(3) Signs Interfering with a Traffic Control Device. Any sign blocking or creating confusion with a 
traffic control device.  
(4) Motor Vehicle Signs. Signs placed on or painted on a motor vehicle, trailer or manufactured 
home which is to be parked on a lot with the purpose of providing additional signs on or for property 
not otherwise permitted.  
(5) Rotating or Flashing Signs. Signs in which the sign face moves or lights flash, travel or reflect. 
This does not include approved, permitted electronic reader boards.  
(6) Portable Signs. A sign which is not permanently anchored to a building or the ground in 
accordance with Section 8.204 of this code. unless approved under special permit as described in 
Section 8.218 (3) of this code. Portable signs, banners and temporary signs as defined in section 
8.202 of this code. 
(7) Posters. Any sign attached to any tree or public utility pole.  
(8) Emitting Signs. Any sign that emits an audible sound, odor or visible matter.  
(9) Prohibited Sign Materials. Any sign constructed of paper, cardboard or unpainted unstained 
plywood material or any other material not specifically allowed by Oregon Specialty Code or without 
the building officials approval per section(s) 8.204, 8.206 and 8.214 of this code. 
(10) Exterior Fencing No signs which are intended for viewing from the exterior of the property shall 
be allowed to be attached to exterior fencing. Fencing is defined as a structure which serves as an 
enclosure, barrier or screen that is not part of a building.  
(11) Signs in the public right of way not authorized by a government agency and the City of 
Springfield.  
(12) No sign shall be illuminated or use lighting where such lighting is directed at any portion of a 
traveled street or will otherwise cause glare or impair the vision of the driver of a motor vehicle.  
8.238 Appeals  
(1)  
(1) For those who wish to erect a sign that is either larger than authorized by this sign code or a sign 
that is nonconforming in some other respect, a modification (size) or variance City of Springfield 
Sign Code Updated February 2012   Page 13  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐14 

 

(other nonconforming characteristic) may be requested. (2) A modification is defined as a request for 
a sign that complies with the provisions of this sign code in all respects except size or height and the 
proposed request is not more than 15% greater than otherwise allowed. If the applicant chooses to 
apply for a modification to the sign code, they may apply through the Development Services 
Department for a cost set by resolution of the council. This modification request will be reviewed, 
and a decision reached by the Development Services Director within 30 days of the application, 
providing the application is complete.  
The following criteria must be met in order for a modification to be approved:  
(a) Locational and/or dimensional problems have been identified; and  
(b) The proposed adjustment will not cause any of the following adverse effects on neighboring 
properties:  
(i) Creates a vision clearance hazard for pedestrians, motor vehicles or bicyclists; or  
(ii) Creates a hazard for fire prevention or fire suppression; or  
(iii) Public safety is compromised.  
and (c) The hardship is not self imposed.  
(3) A variance is defined as a request for a sign that is different nonconforming from the 
requirements of this sign code in respects other than size, and/or the size variation more than 15% 
larger than otherwise allowed. An applicant for a variance may apply to the Building Board of 
Appeals. The cost for this appeal is set by resolution of the council. The variance request will be 
heard and a decision reached within 30 days from the date of application providing the application is 
complete.  
The following criteria must be met in order for a variance to be approved:  
(a) There are unusual conditions associated with the property and structure; and  
(b) Granting of the variance would not have any of the following adverse effects on neighboring 
properties:  
(i) Creates a vision clearance hazard for pedestrians, motor vehicles or bicyclists; or  
(ii) Creates a hazard for fire prevention or fire suppression or;  
(iii) Public safety is compromised.  
and (c) The need for the variance has not arisen solely from a previous code violation; and  
(d) The hardship is not self imposed; and  
(e) There are not other practical alternatives available that better meet the provisions of the 
Springfield Sign Code and its purposes as set forth in Section 8.200.  
(4) If the applicant does not construct, erect, alter or complete any sign which has been approved 
within one year of the date of approval, the decision shall expire. The DSD Director may grant an 
extension not to exceed one year provided that the extension does not extend state law regarding 
expiration of permits, this includes, but is not limited to, the expiration of any building permit.  
(5) An applicant who is denied a modification request may appeal the decision of the DSD Director 
to the Building Board of Appeals for a cost set by resolution of the council. The request will be 
reviewed by the Board and a decision reached within 30 days of the application date. City of 
Springfield Sign Code Updated February 2012    Page 14  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐15 

 

(6) An applicant may appeal the decision of the Board of Appeals regarding an Appeal of a 
modification or a variance to the City Council for a cost set by resolution of the council. The city 
council’s decision is final except that or a writ of review to circuit court is available to appeal the city 
council’s decision pursuant to Oregon law.  
District Sign Standards  
8.240 Residential District Sign Standards. The following sign standards have been established for 
residential districts.  
(1) Home Occupation. Each single family or duplex dwelling unit that has received development 
approval for home occupation shall be allowed one (1) non-illuminated wall sign of not more than 
1.5 square feet.  
(2) Multi-Family, Mobile Home Parks, Day Care Facilities, Subdivisions and Group Living 
Facilities, Bed and Breakfast Facilities. Each group living situation, multiple family dwelling 
complex, bed and breakfast facilities, and, including a mobile home park or subdivision, shall be 
allowed one (1) wall sign or free standing sign at each public vehicular entrance of not more than 
eight (8) square feet for one face, or 16 square feet for two or more faces. The maximum height for 
free standing signs shall be five feet above grade. The maximum height for wall signs shall be 20 feet 
above grade, provided that in no case shall a wall sign extend above the building wall. Internally 
illuminated signs shall be prohibited.  
(3) Non-Residential Professional Offices. Each approved development area shall be limited to one 
(1) free standing sign and one (1) wall sign. The free standing sign shall be a maximum of 16 square 
feet for one face and 32 square feet for two or more faces. The wall sign shall be a maximum of 16 
square feet. Free standing signs or wall signs shall not be more than eight (8) feet above grade. Each 
detached building shall be permitted one (1) additional wall sign not to exceed eight (8) square feet. 
Internally lighted signs shall be prohibited.  
(4) Churches. Each approved development area shall be limited to two (2) free standing signs and 
one (1) wall sign. The signs shall be a maximum of 32 square feet for one face and 64 square feet for 
two or more faces. Free standing signs or wall signs shall not be more than eight (8) feet above grade. 
Each detached building shall be permitted one (1) additional wall sign not to exceed eight (8) square 
feet. Neon signs are prohibited.  
8.242 H-Historic Overlay District. The size, color, design, material, and location of all signs within 
the H Overlay District shall comply with the standards in Article 30 of the Springfield Development 
Code. The addition or alteration of a sign shall be reviewed by the Historic Commission at the time 
of any major or minor alteration to a historic landmark structure.  
(1) Historic House Plaques. Standards for the design, size, material, placement and content of historic 
house plaques shall be approved by the Historic Commission and kept on file with the Development 
Services Director.  
(2) Special Use Signage. For special uses identified in the Springfield Development Code, Article 30, 
one of the following shall be permitted:  

(a) One (1) free standing or wall sign of not more than eight (8) square feet for one face and 
16 square feet for two or more faces where frontage exists on a collector or City of 
Springfield Sign Code Updated February 2012   Page 15  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐16 

 

an arterial street. One (1) free standing or wall sign of not more than four (4) square feet for 
one face and 16 square feet for two faces where frontage exists along a local street.  
(b) A free standing sign shall not exceed five (5) feet in height and a wall sign shall be no 
more than 20 feet above grade.  
(c) In addition, an entrance identification sign of not more than one and one-half square feet 
shall be permitted.  

8.244 General Office Sign Standards.  
(1) Single Businesses. Each business shall be permitted a maximum number of four (4) wall signs 
totaling 64 square feet for all faces.  
(2) Multiple Businesses. Multiple businesses occupying one building shall be allowed one (1) overall 
wall or free standing sign of not more than 32 square feet for one face, or 64 square feet for two or 
more faces. The maximum height for this free standing sign shall be eight feet. This overall sign shall 
be in lieu of the wall signs permitted in subsection (1).  
(3) Development Area Signage. In addition to the signs named above, each approved development 
area shall be allowed one (1) free standing sign of not more than 100 square feet for one face, or 200 
square feet for two or more faces. The maximum height for this sign shall be 12 feet above grade.  
(4) Logos are allowed in addition to the permitted wall signs listed above provided the logo is the 
logo of the business residing on the premises and provided the total square footage of the permitted 
wall signs and the logos do not exceed a combined area of 64 square feet for a single business. A 
permit is required for each logo that is being installed based on the square footage of the proposed 
logo.  
(4) Illumination from Signs on Non Residential Property. External illumination shall be shielded so 
that the light source elements are not directly visible from property in a residential zone which is 
adjacent to or across a street from the property in the non-residential zone.  
8.246 Neighborhood Commercial. Each approved development area in a NC District shall be 
allowed one (1) free standing sign not to exceed 40 square feet per sign face, with a maximum size of 
80 square feet for two or more faces. This sign cannot exceed eight (8) feet in height above grade and 
shall not be internally illuminated. In addition, each business in the NC District shall be limited to 
two (2) wall signs, with a maximum combined area of 40 square feet and cannot exceed 20 feet in 
total height above grade. Wall signs are also prohibited from being internally illuminated.  
(1) Logos are allowed in addition to the permitted wall signs listed above provided the logo is the 
logo of the business residing on the premises and provided the total square footage of the permitted 
wall sign and the logos do not exceed a combined area of 32 square feet. A permit is required for 
each logo that is being installed based on the square footage of the proposed logo.  
(1) Illumination from Signs on Non Residential Property. External illumination shall be shielded so 
that the light source elements are not directly visible from property in a residential zone which is 
adjacent to or across a street from the property in the non-residential zone. City of Springfield Sign 
Code Updated February 2012   Page 16  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐17 

 

8.248 Community Commercial and Major Retail Commercial District. These standards apply for 
all property located in CC or MRC Districts except those located in the Downtown Sign District, I-5 
Mall Sign District and the I-5 Commercial Sign District:  
(1) Single Businesses. Each business shall be permitted a maximum number of four (4) wall signs 
totaling 350 square feet for all faces.  
(2) Free Standing, Roof and Projecting Signs. In addition to wall signs permitted above, one (1) sign 
from this group shall be permitted for each approved development area. The total area permitted for a 
free standing sign, roof or projecting sign shall be 100 square feet for one face or 200 square feet for 
two or more faces at a maximum of 20 feet above grade.  
(3) Second Story Businesses and Above. Two (2) wall signs per business shall be permitted with a 
maximum sign display area of 175 square feet for all faces.  
(4) Logos are allowed in addition to the permitted wall signs listed above provided the logo is the 
logo of the business residing on the premises and provided the total square footage of the permitted 
wall signs and the logos do not exceed a combined area of 350 square feet for single story businesses 
and 175 square feet for second story businesses. A permit is required for each logo that is being 
installed based on the square footage of the proposed logo.  
(4) Illumination from Signs on Non Residential Property. External illumination shall be shielded so 
that the light source elements are not directly visible from property in a residential zone which is 
adjacent to or across a street from the property in the non-residential zone.  
8.250 Downtown Sign District.  
The Downtown Sign District is shown on Map No.1. Each business in this district shall be limited to 
three (3) signs.  
(1) Wall Signs. Each business shall be limited to a maximum of one (1) wall sign per building wall 
fronting a public street.  

(a) First Story Businesses. First story businesses facing a public street shall be permitted 
signage of three (3) square feet per lineal foot of building wall.  
(b) Second Story Businesses and Above. Second story businesses facing a public street shall 
be permitted signage of 1 ½ square feet per lineal foot of building wall.  

(2) Free Standing, Projecting or Roof Signs. Each building shall be permitted one (1) free standing 
sign, projecting sign or roof sign which shall be limited to a maximum area of 80 square feet for one 
face and 160 square feet for two or more faces. The maximum height for free standing signs shall be 
20 feet above grade.  
(3) Encroachment. The minimum height for all signs encroaching in the public right of way shall be 
eight feet above grade. The maximum encroachment into the public right of way shall be six (6) feet, 
provided that no sign shall encroach within two (2) feet of any curb or driveway line.  
(4) Logos are allowed in addition to the permitted wall signs listed above provided the logo is the 
logo of the business residing on the premises and provided the total square footage of the permitted 
wall signs and the logos do not exceed a combined area of three (3) square feet per lineal foot of 
building wall for first story businesses and 1 1/2 square feet per lineal foot of building wall for 
second story businesses. A permit is required for each logo that is being installed based on the square 
footage of the proposed logo. City of Springfield Sign Code Updated February 2012   Page 17  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐18 

 

(4) Illumination From Signs on Non Residential Property. External illumination shall be shielded so 
that the light source elements are not directly visible from property in a residential zone which is 
adjacent to or across a street from the property in the non-residential zone.  
8.252 Booth Kelly Sign District. The area containing the Booth Kelly District is defined in Article 
19 of the Springfield Development Code. The following combination of signs shall be permitted for 
this approved development area because of its unique size:  
(1) Wall Signs. One (1) wall sign of up to 200 square feet per business is permitted. The maximum 
height for all wall signs is 20 feet from grade.  
(2) Free standing Signs. One (1) directional sign of up to 200 square feet for one face and 400 square 
feet for two faces shall be permitted for the entire site. In addition, each approved development area 
of at least 10 acres shall be permitted one (1) free standing sign of 200 square feet for one face and 
400 square feet for two faces. All free standing signs shall be installed at a maximum of 30 feet in 
height from grade to the bottom of the sign.  
(3) Logos are allowed in addition to the permitted wall signs listed above provided the logo is the 
logo of the business residing on the premises and provided the total square footage of the permitted 
wall signs and the logos do not exceed a combined area of 200 square feet. A permit is required for 
each logo that is being installed based on the square footage of the proposed sign.  
(3) Illumination from Signs on Non Residential Property. External illumination shall be shielded so 
that the light source elements are not directly visible from property in a residential zone which is 
adjacent to or across a street from the property in the non-residential zone.  
8.254 I-5 Mall District. The I-5 Mall District is designated on Map No. 2. The following 
combination of signs shall be permitted for this approved development area because of its unique size 
and the lack of street frontage for businesses and complexes located within the area:  

(1) Wall Signs. In addition to the free standing signs, the approved development area may 
have wall signs at each primary entrance. The total allowable area for all such signs shall be 1,000 
square feet. No single sign shall exceed 400 square feet.  

(2) Free Standing Signs.  
(a) Two (2) free standing signs shall be permitted for each approved development 

area greater than 20 acres. The sign closest to I-5 shall be limited to 700 
square feet for one face and 1,400 square feet for two or more faces with a 
maximum height of 50 feet above grade. The other free standing sign shall be 
limited to 400 square feet per face, or 800 square feet for two or more faces, 
with a maximum height of 30 feet.  

(b) One (1) additional free standing sign will be permitted at each vehicular entrance. 
Each sign will be limited to 25 square feet for all faces with a maximum 
height of 20 feet.  

(3) Anchor Tenants. Anchor tenants with 50,000 or more square feet of gross area shall be 
permitted a wall sign for each principal face of the building. The maximum allowable sign area per 
wall shall not exceed 200 square feet per building face.  
City of Springfield Sign Code Updated February 2012    Page 18  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐19 

 

 
(4) Second Story Businesses And Above. Each structure with a second story business shall be 

permitted one (1) wall sign that is a maximum of 50 square feet.  
(5) Logos. Logos at each primary entrance are allowed to the permitted wall signs listed 

above provided the logo is the logo of the business residing on the premises and provided the total 
square footage of the permitted wall sign(s) and logo(s) do not exceed a combined area of 1,000 
square feet. Anchor tenants with 50,000 or more square feet of gross area may also include logos in 
their total allowable wall signage but shall not exceed a maximum of 200 square feet per building 
face. Tenants between 20,000 and 49,999 square feet of gross area may also include logos in their 
allowable wall signage but shall not exceed a maximum of 100 square feet per building face. 
Businesses located on the second story may include logos into their allowable square footage for a 
combined total of 50 square feet. A permit is required for each logo that is being installed based on 
the square footage of the proposed logo.  

(5) Tenants. Tenants between 20,000 and 49,999 square feet of gross area shall be permitted 
a wall sign for each principal face of building. The maximum allowable sign area per wall shall not 
exceed 100 square feet per building face.  

(6) Additional Wall Signage. In addition to the wall signage identified above, 12 additional 
wall signs shall be allowed on the exterior wall of the mall structure. These additional signs shall not 
exceed a combined square footage of 1,200 square feet, with no one sign exceeding 100 square feet. 
These signs will be located in a predetermined 4 foot sign band on the structure which begins 17’6” 
from grade.  
 
(7) Illumination from Signs on Non Residential Property. External illumination shall be shielded so 
that the light source elements are not directly visible from property in a residential zone which is 
adjacent to or across a street from the property in the non-residential zone.  
8.256 I-5 Commercial Sign District.  
Area Covered. The I-5 Commercial Sign District applies only to properties designated CC and NC 
that are within the geographically bounded area located on Map No. 2.  
(1) Single Businesses. Each business shall be permitted a maximum of four (4) wall signs totaling a 
maximum of 350 square feet for all faces.  
(2) Free Standing or Roof Signs. Either one (1) free standing or roof sign shall be permitted per 
approved development area. The total area permitted for each free standing sign shall be 100 square 
feet for one face or 200 square feet for two or more faces, with a maximum height of 20 feet above 
grade.  
(3) Second Story Businesses And Above. Each business shall be permitted two (2) wall signs per 
business shall be permitted with a maximum sign display area of 175 square feet.  
(4) Additional Free standing Sign. Each approved development area shall be permitted one (1) 
additional free standing sign. The total area permitted shall be 200 square feet for one face and 400 
square feet for two or more faces, with a maximum height of 65 feet above grade. The additional free 
standing sign that is over 100 square feet shall be installed at a minimum of 30 feet in height from 
grade to the bottom of the sign.  
(5) Logos are allowed in addition to the permitted wall signs listed above provided the logo is the 
logo of the business residing on the premises, and provided the total square footage of the permitted 
wall signs and the logos do not exceed a combined area of 350 square City of Springfield Sign Code 
Updated February 2012    Page 19  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐20 

 

feet for single story businesses and 175 square feet for second story businesses. A permit is required 
for each logo that is being installed based on the square footage of the proposed logo.  
(5) Illumination from Signs on Non Residential Property. External illumination shall be shielded so 
that the light source elements are not directly visible from property in a residential zone which is 
adjacent to or across a street from the property in the non-residential zone.  
8.258 Light-Medium, Special Heavy  
Industrial and Heavy Industrial Sign Standards.  
(1) Maximum Height. The maximum height for all signs is 30 feet from grade to the top of the sign.  
(2) Single Businesses. Each business shall be permitted a total number of four (4) wall or projecting 
signs with a maximum of 350 square feet for all faces.  
(3) Free Standing or Roof Sign. In addition to wall signs permitted above, one (1) sign from this 
group shall be permitted for each approved development area. The total area permitted shall be 100 
square feet for one face or 200 square feet for two or more faces.  
(4) Directional Signs. Each approved development area of at least five (5) acres shall be permitted 
one directional free standing sign of 200 square feet for one face and 400 square feet for two or more 
faces.  
(5) Logos are allowed in addition to the permitted wall signs listed above provided the logo is the 
logo of the business residing on the premises and provided the total square footage of the permitted 
wall signs and the logos do not exceed a combined area of 350 square feet. A permit is required for 
each logo that is being installed based on the square footage of the proposed logo.  
(5) Illumination From Signs on Non Residential Property. External illumination shall be shielded so 
that the light source elements are not directly visible from property in a residential zone which is 
adjacent to or across a street from the property in the non-residential zone.  
8.260 Billboard District.  
(1) Application. The Billboard District standards apply to all signs located in the geographically 
bound areas in Map No. 3 that are 200 square feet or greater for a single face and not otherwise 
permitted in this code. The number of billboards contained in the Billboard District shall not exceed 
38 signs within the City of Springfield City Limits and 9 in the Glenwood Designated Billboard 
District. All signs that are located outside of the designated Billboard District or fail to meet the sign 
face requirements, shall be considered non-conforming. The billboard standards shall apply to all 
billboards located in the areas designated on Map No. 3. Prior to any site work, the applicant must 
provide the City with an approved permit from the State of Oregon for the placement of the billboard 
at the specified proposed location under the Oregon Motorist Information Act of 1971 (ORS 377.700 
et seq.)  
(2) Spacing Between Billboards. All billboards located in the Billboard District along I-105 and I-5 
shall be spaced a minimum of 500 feet apart. All other designated zones shall permit billboards to be 
located a minimum of 150 feet apart as measured from the center line of the adjacent street. City of 
Springfield Sign Code Updated February 2012    Page 20  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐21 

 

(3) Height. All billboards shall be installed at a minimum of 16 feet, and a maximum of 30 feet in 
height to the bottom of the sign. Interchanges located on I-105 and I-5 may permit billboards to be 
installed at a maximum of 45 feet in height to the bottom of the sign.  
(4) Sign Face Requirements. All billboards installed along I-105 and I-5 shall be a maximum of 14' 
by 48' (672 square feet total) or 10' by 30' (300 square feet total). Double faced or one sided 
billboards shall be considered as one sign and each side may not exceed the allowable size as listed 
above.  
(5) Billboard District:  

(a) Main Street and South A Street (North/South frontage):  
(i) 11th Street to 46th Street.  
(ii) Chapman Lane to 57th Street.  
(iii) South A Street from 11th to the intersection of Main Street.  

(b) Highway I-105:  
(i) Eastbound only from Mohawk Boulevard to 42nd Street.  
(ii) Westbound from 52nd Street to the intersection of Highbanks Road 
(approximately 2,500 feet).  
(iii) Westbound from 42nd Street to I-5.  

(c) I-5 Northbound from I-105 to Old Coburg Road underpass.  
(d) Beltline Road from Gateway Street to I-5.  
(e) Harlow Road from Gateway Street to 1-5.  
(f) Shelly Street westbound from Laura Street (southern street frontage only).  
(g) I-5 Northbound from milepost 190.5 to I-105, East side of I-5 only – Glenwood Billboard 
District  
(h) South side of Franklin Blvd from the west side of Henderson Avenue to East Side of I-5 – 
Glenwood Billboard District.  

(6) Relocation of Existing Billboards. The relocation of all billboards located within city limits shall 
receive priority over signs currently located outside of city limits.  
(7) Abandoned Billboards. Billboards shall be considered abandoned and shall be removed if left 
vacant and/or left in a state of disrepair for more than six months.  
8.262 Public Land and Open Space District. One (1) free standing sign shall be permitted at each 
entrance and shall not exceed 32 square feet for all faces. The total sign height shall be a maximum 
of five (5) feet above grade. In addition to the free standing sign, three (3) wall signs shall be allowed 
not to exceed a total combined square footage of 40 square feet.  
(1) Logos are allowed in addition to the permitted wall signs listed above provided the logo is the 
logo of the business residing on the premises and provided the total square footage of the permitted 
wall signs and the logos do not exceed a combined area of 40 square feet. A permit is required for 
each logo that is being installed based on the square footage of the proposed logo.  
(1) Illumination from Signs on Non Residential Property. External illumination shall be shielded so 
that the light source elements are not directly visible from property in a residential zone which is 
adjacent to or across a street from the property in the non-residential zone.  
8.264 Special Light Industrial District. City of Springfield Sign Code Updated February 2012   
Page 21  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐22 

 

One (1) free standing monument sign shall be permitted for each entrance to special light industrial 
districts and at each entrance to approved business parks. The monument sign shall conform to the 
free standing sign standards below and shall be permitted in addition to signs allowed for individual 
businesses as follows:  
(1) Single Business. Each business shall be permitted a total of three (3) wall signs not to exceed a 
maximum of 150 square feet for all faces.  
(2) Free standing Signs. Each approved development area shall be permitted one (1) free standing 
sign. The total area permitted shall be 100 square feet for one face and 200 square feet for two or 
more faces. The maximum height for all free standing signs shall be a total of six feet to the top of 
the sign.  
(3) Logos are allowed in addition to the permitted wall signs listed above provided the logo is the 
logo of the business residing on premises and provided the total square footage of the permitted wall 
signs and the logos do not exceed a combined area of 150 square feet. A permit is required for each 
logo that is being installed based on the square footage of the proposed logo.  
(3) Entrance Signs. In addition to the free standing sign identified above, each approved development 
area shall also be allowed a free standing sign at each vehicular entrance to the property. These signs 
shall not exceed 18 square feet for one face or 36 square feet for two or more faces and shall not 
exceed 4.5 feet in height.  
(4) Illumination from Signs on Non Residential Property. External illumination shall be shielded so 
that the light source elements are not directly visible from property in a residential zone which is 
adjacent to or across a street from the property in the non-residential zone.  
8.266 Schools. Every public, federal or state funded school shall be allowed a maximum of three (3) 
wall signs not to exceed a total combined area of 80 square feet and one free standing sign not to 
exceed 40 square feet. Neon signage will not be allowed.  
(1) Logos are allowed in addition to the permitted wall signs listed above provided the logo is the 
logo of the business residing on the premises and provided the total square footage of the permitted 
wall signs and the logos do not exceed a combined area of 80 square feet. A permit is required for 
each logo that is being installed based on the square footage of the proposed logo.  
(1) Illumination from Signs on Non Residential Property. External illumination shall be shielded so 
that the light source elements are not directly visible from property in a residential zone which is 
adjacent to or across a street from the property in the non-residential zone.  
8.267 Sports Facility Sign District. The Sports Facility Sign District is designated on Map No. 4. 
The following combination of signs shall be permitted for this approved development area because of 
its unique size and uses within the area:  
(1) Wall Signs. In addition to the free standing signs, the approved development area may have wall 
signs at each building public entrance. The total allowable area for all such signs shall be 400 square 
feet. No single sign shall exceed 100 square feet. City of Springfield Sign Code Updated February 
2012    Page 22  



ATTACHMENT 2 ‐23 

 

(2) Free Standing Signs. Two (2) free standing signs shall be permitted for each approved 
development area. The free standing signs shall be limited to 50 square feet per face, or 100 square 
feet for two or more faces, with a maximum height of 10 feet. One (1) additional free standing sign 
will be permitted at each vehicular entrance. Each sign will be limited to 25 square feet for all faces 
with a maximum height of 2.5 feet.  
(3) Logos. Logos are allowed in addition to the permitted wall signs listed above provided the total 
square footage of the permitted wall sign(s) and logo(s) do not exceed a combined area of 400 square 
feet. A permit is required for each logo that is being installed based on the square footage of the 
proposed logo.  
(3) Murals. Murals are allowed as an artistic painting applied to and made integral with a wall 
surface. To be exempt from permits, murals shall not include logos or lettering.  
(4) Illumination From Signs on Non Residential Property. External illumination shall be shielded so 
that the light source elements are not directly visible from property in a residential zone which is 
adjacent to or across a street from the property in the non-residential zone.  
8.268 RiverBend Development District. The RiverBend Development District is designated on 
Map No. 5. The following combination of signs shall be permitted for this approved development 
area due to its unique size and the number of structures located within the approved area:  

(1) Wall Signs. Wall signs shall not be allowed with the exception of street address 
identification of the building(s).  
(2) Free Standing Signs.  

a. Two free standing monument signs shall be permitted for each approved vehicular 
entrance off Martin Luther King Jr. Parkway to the Riverbend Development. Each 
monument sign structure shall be limited to 16 feet in height above grade, 70 feet in 
length, five (5) feet in width with the lettering not to exceed 60 square feet for each 
sign per side.  

b. In addition to the above mentioned monument signs, freestanding directional signs 
shall be permitted with a maximum height of ten (10) feet above grade, seven (7) feet 
in length, three (3) feet in width, with lettering area not to exceed 45 square feet per 
side.  

c. Also, each additional building on the approved development site will be permitted two 
additional freestanding signs not to exceed seven (7) feet in height, twelve (12) feet in 
length, four (4) feet in width, with lettering not to exceed 30 square feet per side.  

d. One (1) additional free standing sign will be permitted to identify the development 
area. This monument sign shall not exceed nine (9) feet in height, 40 feet in length, 
four (4) feet in width, with the lettering not to exceed 50 square feet per side.  

e. Additionally, two monuments signs may be placed at a location designated by the 
property owner not to exceed 16 feet in height, five (5) feet in length, three (3) feet in 
width, with lettering not to exceed 16 square feet per side.  

f. Location of this district will be limited to properties referenced on Map No. 5.  
 
February 2012 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/21/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey 
 Staff Phone No: 726-3740 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: JANUARY 2012,  DISBURSEMENTS FOR APPROVAL 

 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approval of the following motion to: 
Approve the JANUARY 2012 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The JANUARY 2012 Disbursements for Approval is attached for your review and 
approval. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: A. JANUARY 2012 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Checks totaling $2,641,962.61 were issued in JANUARY 2012.  Documentation 
supporting these payments has been reviewed. 
 
 
 

 



Feb/07/2012Run Date

1Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

City of Cascade Locks01/03/12Paid111652

AMBULANCE REVENUE DEC 2011  3,754.79

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  135.51

 3,890.30

Central Oregon Coast Fire & Rescue01/03/12Paid111653

AMBULANCE REVENUE DEC 2011  13,235.90

 13,235.90

Crooked River Ranch RFPD01/03/12Paid111654

AMBULANCE REVENUE DEC 2011  16,787.26

BAD DEB RECOVERY  39.74

 16,827.00

Polk County Fire District No. 101/03/12Paid111655

AMBULANCE REVENUE:DECEMBER2011  51,338.26

BAD DEBT RECOVERY:DECEMBER2011  635.29

 51,973.55

Elgin Ambulance Service01/03/12Paid111656

AMBULANCE REVENUE DEC 2011  7,907.10

 7,907.10

South Sherman RFPD01/03/12Paid111657

AMBULANCE REVENUE:DECEMBER 201  200.00

 200.00

CITY OF HOOD RIVER01/03/12Paid111658

AMBULANCE REVENUE DEC 2011  32,765.47

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,206.60

 33,972.07

Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue01/03/12Paid111659

AMBULANCE REVENUE DEC 2011  42,563.39

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  885.75

 43,449.14

Sunriver Service District01/03/12Paid111660

AMBULANCE REVENUE:DECEMBER2011  5,221.89

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  177.62

 5,399.51

North Douglas County Fire & EMS01/03/12Paid111661

AMBULANCE REVENUE DEC 2011  36,271.46

 36,271.46

City of Oakridge01/03/12Paid111662

AMBULANCE REVENUE DEC 2011  1,988.08

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  381.70

 2,369.78

Umatilla Rural Fire Protection District01/03/12Paid111663

AMBULANCE REVENUE:DECEMBER2011  5,698.80

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  90.58

 5,789.38

Umatilla Tribal Fire & Ambulance01/03/12Paid111664

AMBULANCE REVENUE:DECEMBER2011  9,161.43

 9,161.43

Union Volunteer Emergency Services01/03/12Paid111665

AMBULANCE REVENUE:DECEMBER2011  9,940.43

 9,940.43

Chapman, Brenda K01/03/12Paid111666

forfeiture funds  1,460.00

 1,460.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

2Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Umatilla Tribal Fire & Ambulance01/03/12Paid111667

OREGON DHS ACCOUNTS  4,781.65

 4,781.65

DUFT,JAMES01/06/12Paid111668

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-21974  30.00

 30.00

TUALITY HEALTH ALLIANCE01/06/12Paid111669

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-26241  6.76

 6.76

Aetna-Refunds01/06/12Paid111670

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-26408  674.50

 674.50

Pacific Source Health Plans01/06/12Void111671

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-19746  3,720.00

 3,720.00

HealthNet Medicare Advantage01/06/12Paid111672

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-26304  11.48

 11.48

Employers Mutual Inc.-Refunds AMR/Kaiser01/06/12Paid111673

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-24154  35.74

 35.74

Oregon Mayor's Association01/06/12Paid111674

Annual Dues for 2012  173.00

 173.00

OCCMA01/06/12Paid111675

2012 Membership Dues - Towery  218.68

Annual Membership - Grimaldi  278.90

 497.58

Conrad,Charles01/06/12Paid111676

Tuition Reimbursement Fall 11'  1,800.00Charlie Conrad

 1,800.00

Office Depot, Inc.01/06/12Paid111677

book holder,tape,pens  72.79

desk pad calendars  16.20

 88.99

Keefe Commissary Supply Company01/06/12Paid111678

inmate supplies  224.39

 224.39

River Roofing, Inc.01/06/12Paid111679

Carter Bldg.: Repair roof leak  205.00

 205.00

Public Works Supply, Inc01/06/12Paid111680

Safety-at-Height Fall training  650.00

 650.00

Lane County Fire Defense Board01/06/12Paid111681

2012 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES  100.00

 100.00

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.01/06/12Paid111682

TO3/561:REPAIR  935.29

 935.29

SJ Olson Publishing, Inc01/06/12Paid111683

open house advertisement  140.00

 140.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

3Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Office Max Contract Inc.01/06/12Paid111684

OFFICE SUPPLIES  76.63

 76.63

ZOLL Data Systems Inc01/06/12Paid111685

SYSTEM SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE  8,566.68

 8,566.68

Airgas Nor Pac, Inc.01/06/12Paid111686

%STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  73.72

%STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  29.36

%STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  57.61

%STN5:MEDICAL OXYGEN  34.50

 195.19

Auto Pro's Inc.01/06/12Paid111687

Veh.7031&7087: 8 tires  1,114.20

 1,114.20

ConocoPhillips Company01/06/12Paid111688

Veh.7066: hyd. oil  470.80

 470.80

Barrington,Alan Lee01/06/12Paid111689

Bail Refund  142.00

 142.00

Powell,Dylan Michael01/06/12Paid111690

Bail Refund  500.00

 500.00

Copy Rite Corporation01/06/12Paid111691

NW newsletters  315.00

posters-brkfst w/santa  37.50

 352.50

Baker & Taylor Books01/06/12Paid111692

ADULT AV PO 2328  36.71

ADULT AV PO 2328  157.08

ADULT AV- PO2315  11.88

ADULT BKS NF  335.54

ADULT BKS NF PO 2314  18.18

JR BKS PO 2323  10.29

JR BKS PO 2323  604.13

JR BOOKS PO2298  1,311.78

 2,485.59

Book Wholesalers,Inc.01/06/12Paid111693

ADULT BOOKS NF  255.75

 255.75

Gale01/06/12Paid111694

ADULT BKS FIC  75.97

 75.97

KITHCART,DONNA01/06/12Paid111695

BAIL REFUND  60.00

 60.00

Lacal Equipment, Inc.01/06/12Paid111696

Veh.7065:Chains/sprkts/sleeves  1,629.32

 1,629.32

Mora,Linda01/06/12Paid111697

Interpreting Services-122311  65.00

 65.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

4Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

A-1 Pressure Washing, Inc.01/06/12Paid111698

Fleet Shop:clean 2 awnings  148.75

 148.75

Associated Business Systems Corp01/06/12Paid111699

%R1060ADMCOPIER11/25-12/25/11  64.26

%R2018 FMO (12/1/11-3/1/12)  131.25

Monthly Maint. Agree. NW Quad  311.78

Monthly Maint. Agree. SE Quad  122.67

Ricoh maint.:11/23-12/23/11  145.14

 775.10

FedEx Corporation01/06/12Paid111700

Repair of Item  222.78

Shipmt to Unitrol Stinger  9.29

Shipmt to: Able2 Products Co.  9.49

 241.56

911 Supply01/06/12Void111701

hydra - Turner  48.99

 48.99

AMSAN, LLC01/06/12Paid111702

1 box disp. gloves  4.50

2 coin box keys  13.90

2 coin box keys  19.38

Custodial supplies  163.68

Floor machine repaired  180.00

 381.46

Comfort Flow Heating01/06/12Paid111703

BK: Dorman-T-stats replcd.  499.50

Museum:Rplc 2 failed roof unit  319.00

 818.50

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.01/06/12Paid111704

Ditching: 5 YDS  40.00

Ditching: 5 YDS (discount) -.80

 39.20

Galt Foundation01/06/12Paid111705

Custodial svc. thru 12/17/11  333.20

S.WALTER 12/12-12/16/11(34HRS)  560.32

 893.52

Guard Publishing Company01/06/12Paid111706

Ad in Guard-Oracle Support  115.00

 115.00

Guard Publishing Company01/06/12Paid111707

Leaf pickup ad: 11/24/11  528.00

 528.00

Holiday Laundromat, LLC01/06/12Paid111708

CH: Laundry service  72.45

Maint.: Laundry service  546.25

 618.70

VanGordon, Sean01/06/12Paid111709

November Mileage Reimbursement  18.99

 18.99



Feb/07/2012Run Date

5Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc01/06/12Paid111710

apples-inmates  67.50

fruit - inmates  90.00

 157.50

Washington State Correctional Industries01/06/12Paid111711

inmate meals  2,416.81

 2,416.81

James Kline Co01/06/12Paid111712

Banner Refund: SPR2011-02612  100.00

 100.00

Lithia01/06/12Paid111713

Veh.6058: 1 #68004517AD part  64.91

 64.91

Pacific Excavation, Inc.01/06/12Paid111714

Construct. Serv 11/1-12/15/11  163,696.79

 163,696.79

Knife River, Inc.01/06/12Paid111715

3/4"-0" crushed rock: 6.08 TNS  48.64

3/4"-0" crushed rock: 7.25 TNS  58.00

 106.64

Wylie,Hillary01/06/12Paid111716

December Mileage Reimb  15.15

 15.15

Knecht's01/06/12Paid111717

range supplies  19.90

 19.90

BOUCHER,RAMONA01/06/12Paid111718

BAIL REFUND  3,508.00

 3,508.00

Sierra Springs01/06/12Paid111719

Water Service - Exercise Rm  72.68

 72.68

Office Imaging, Inc01/06/12Paid111720

Library laser fuser/roller  271.10

PRINTER TONER CARTRIDGE  177.52

 448.62

Eugene Carbide Saw & Machine01/06/12Paid111721

REPAIR SAW BLADE  42.00

 42.00

My-Comm, Inc.01/06/12Paid111722

ANTENNA REPLACEMENT  60.50

 60.50

Chase Embroidery & Digitizing01/06/12Paid111723

UNIFORM ALTERATIONS  67.00

 67.00

Professional Credit Service01/06/12Paid111724

Collection Fees  3,615.10

 3,615.10

Lane Community College01/06/12Paid111725

NW booklets-crime prev.  163.00

 163.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

6Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Secretary of State01/06/12Paid111726

CITY CAFR 2011  400.00

FIBER CAFR 2011  20.00

MWMC CAFR 2011  350.00

SEDA CAFR 2011  150.00

 920.00

ANSHUTZ,DENNIS E01/06/12Paid111727

BAIL REFUND  1,108.00

 1,108.00

Eckart, Stephany Marie-Aldridge01/06/12Paid111728

T1-RAMIREZ, JOSALINE ALBA  75.00

T1-STODDEN, JAY PAUL  75.00

 150.00

Maginnis,Margaret M01/06/12Paid111729

SC1-ELLIS, CAMERON ROBERT  75.00

SC1/T2-LEDFORD, MARK ALAN  225.00

SC1/T4-TERRELL, BENJAMIN LYLE  375.00

SC3/T2-GALLAGHER, DEAN M  375.00

T1-JONES, KENNETH RAY JR  75.00

T1-SCHWARTZ, JAY MARK  50.00

 1,175.00

Goin, Mary A.01/06/12Paid111730

OPEN Banners  40.00

 40.00

Daily Journal Of Commerce01/06/12Paid111731

Ad in DJC-Oracle Support  103.50

 103.50

Feola, Kelsea J.01/06/12Paid111732

t1-WEINSTEIN, MICHAEL JEFFREY  75.00

 75.00

Yoshimoto, Brant01/06/12Paid111733

SC1/T1-JONES, JUSTIN DANIEL  150.00

T2-MOORE, ANNE MARGARET  150.00

 300.00

Wiese, Ashlee Rochelle01/06/12Paid111734

T2-DYSON, DONALD ANTHONY  150.00

T3-LOVEJOY, NICOLE RAE  225.00

 375.00

O'Brien, Danielle J01/06/12Paid111735

T1-BURKIN, LANCE RANDALL  75.00

T3-FLORES, JORGE MICHEL  225.00

 300.00

Springfield Utility Board01/06/12Paid111736

SUB BILLING WK 1-JAN  1,139.43

 1,139.43

AT&T01/06/12Paid111737

OneNet Service  41.37

 41.37

Nextel Communications01/06/12Paid111738

Cell Phone-Potter  51.10

 51.10



Feb/07/2012Run Date

7Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Immaculate Janitorial Services01/06/12Paid111739

BK Restroom Serv 12/1-12/31/11  140.00

 140.00

Verizon Wireless01/06/12Paid111740

Cell Phone F.I.R.S.T.  34.39

Cell Phone-Maint ERT  34.41

Cell Phones-CMO  67.59

Cell Phones-Parmelee/Gordon  116.71

IT Cell Charges  43.01

 296.11

CenturyLink01/06/12Paid111741

Monthly Phone Charges  3,249.77

 3,249.77

CenturyLink01/06/12Paid111742

Monthly Phone Charges  209.52

 209.52

Galardi Consulting, LLC01/06/12Paid111743

Consult Serv 9/19/11-12/31/11  1,560.00

 1,560.00

Great West Out of Country01/13/12Paid111744

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:09-19210  37.91

 37.91

DMAP-REFUND01/13/12Paid111745

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-28332  67.02

 67.02

DMAP-REFUND01/13/12Paid111746

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-28195  67.02

 67.02

North Douglas County Fire & EMS01/13/12Paid111747

FM REVENUE: CHARLES WUERGLER  89.00N DOUGLAS COUNTY FIRE & EMS

 89.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

8Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Judy Kenney or Jerry Smith01/13/12Paid111748

camera bag/USB port-ISB  39.00Walmart

firearms equipment  58.65Eugene Fastener

firearms supplies  6.99Radioshack

firearms supplies  10.07Jerrys

gun cleaning equipment  45.40Cabelas

inmate supplies-glasses  16.00Dollar Tree Stores

laundry  5.00Mohawk Laundry

meeting supplies  12.99Costco

mileage fees  2.00Thomsen

mileage reimbursement  2.00Antone

mo. celebration  32.33Costco

motors equip  44.00Discount Motorcycle Parts

open house supplies  90.00Walmart

parade expense  10.40Walmart

parade expense  13.70Master Doughnuts

prisoner meals  8.29Winco

range supplies  14.99Staples

range supplies  39.98Fred Meyer

range supplies-clamp  7.92Home Depot

range supplies-heater  99.94Home Depot

travel expense  16.50Red Robin

travel expense  37.16Dupont Grocery

travel expense  46.50Kalama Chevron

 659.81

South Lane Fire Med01/13/12Paid111749

FM REVENUE:A FORMILLEZA  62.00SOUTH LANE FIREMED

 62.00

Springfield Museum01/13/12Paid111750

FY11/12 2nd and Final Pmnt  22,500.00

 22,500.00

Springfield Area Chamber of Commerce01/13/12Paid111751

Spfd Chamber Annual Dinner  450.00

 450.00

Lane Council of Governments01/13/12Paid111752

LCOG Awards Dinner  280.00

 280.00

Arbor Day Foundation01/13/12Paid111753

Tree City bulletin subscriptn.  15.00

 15.00

911 Supply01/13/12Paid111754

2 trousers-Bartlett  159.98

2 uniform shirts-Molony  133.73

uniform shirt-Hargis  67.99

uniform shirt-Wilson  62.99

 424.69

My-Comm, Inc.01/13/12Paid111755

BCO OFFICE: RADIO INSTALLATION  421.43

C3/512:RADIO ANTENNA REPAIR  71.10

STN5:RADIO REPAIR  200.00

TRPICKUP/529:RADIO REPAIR  35.00

 727.53



Feb/07/2012Run Date

9Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Public Works Supply, Inc01/13/12Paid111756

20 reflective hard hats  515.28

 515.28

Gehrke,Eric01/13/12Paid111757

OVERPAYMENT  40.00

 40.00

Pacific Power Products01/13/12Paid111758

Veh.7064: 1 tank surge M2  142.54

 142.54

Office Depot, Inc.01/13/12Paid111759

MWMC Budget Binders  24.78

Office Supplies  14.68

calendar, pens  35.75

ink cartridges  131.78

pens  10.99

typewriter ribbon  8.98

 226.96

Springfield Public Schools01/13/12Paid111760

Bio-diesel fuel: 10,000 gals.  29,899.00

 29,899.00

Office Imaging, Inc01/13/12Paid111761

toner  97.71

toner cartridge  97.71

 195.42

Bound Tree Medical, LLC01/13/12Paid111762

%MEDICAL SUPPLIES  311.27

MEDICAL SUPPLIES  287.08

MEDICAL SUPPLIES  595.02

 1,193.37

AMSAN, LLC01/13/12Paid111763

%CLEANING SUPPLIES  70.94

Maint.:1 vacuum distribulator  20.99

 91.93

Airgas Nor Pac, Inc.01/13/12Paid111764

%STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  67.47

STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  11.50

STN5:MEDICAL OXYGEN  23.00

STN5:MEDICAL OXYGEN  34.00

 135.97

Baker's Shoes and Clothing01/13/12Paid111765

BUNKER BOOTS:L LITTLE  320.00

DUTY BOOTS:M CARSON  259.95

INSOLES:L LITTLE  35.00

INSOLES:M CARSON  35.00

 649.95



Feb/07/2012Run Date

10Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Mizejewski, Max John IV01/13/12Paid111766

SC1-FEEHANJONES, JESSE  75.00

SC1-NEILL, MARIN MARTIN  75.00

SC2-FEEHANJONES, JESSE  150.00

T-Guitron, Edgar  50.00

T-Koch, Amy  50.00

T-Reznak, Diane  75.00

T1-BOYSEN, JESS  75.00

T1-BRENNAN, CHRISTOPHER MCHAEL  178.39

T1-ETHERTON, GREGORY  75.00

T1-HARRIS, STEVEN  75.00

T2-Anderson, Christina-  100.00

T2-HEFFNER, DEANGELO  150.00

T2-OAKES, NIGEL  150.00

T2-SENCHINA, HEIDI  150.00

 1,428.39

BROWN,AARON LEE01/13/12Paid111767

BAIL REFUND  13.00

 13.00

COX, SHAWN PAUL01/13/12Paid111768

COMPENSATORY FINE  50.00

 50.00

Willamalane01/13/12Paid111769

TEAM Spfd - Carnaval Latino  125.00

 125.00

Willamalane01/13/12Paid111770

SDC Collection Fee for Dec '11 -1,226.34

SDC for Dec 2011  20,439.00

 19,212.66

NW Natural01/13/12Paid111771

%STN16:11/28-12/30/11  1,221.54

%STN3:11/28-12/30/11  158.65

%STN5:11/23-12/29/11  802.34

BK #110 for 11/23-12/29/11  135.59

BK #112 for 11/23-12/29/11  627.47

BK#115 - 11/23-12/29/11  61.33

BK#182 for 11/23-12/29/11  52.50

CH:Generatorgas:11/23-12/29/11  20.38

Dec2011 billing  7,317.28

Depot serv 11/23-12/29/11  224.63

Fleet Shop: Gas:11/28-12/30/11  497.11

STN14:11/28-12/30/11  405.52

Wash rack: Gas:11/28-12/29/11  13.35

 11,537.69

Springfield Utility Board01/13/12Paid111772

307 S 5th 11/29-12/28/11  2,837.62

BK #112- 11/29-12/28/11  153.90

BK-Boiler Rm-11/29-12/28/11  141.43

BK-Complex 11/29-12/18/11  1,947.07

Depot - 11/29-12/28/11  338.84

RFF Utilities 11/22-12/21/11  237.30

SUB BILLING WK 2-JAN  21,549.45

 27,205.61



Feb/07/2012Run Date

11Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Endicott,MichaelS01/13/12Paid111773

BAIL REFUND  600.00

 600.00

Torkay,Robin01/13/12Paid111774

VICTIM RESTITUTION  50.00

 50.00

Cox,Cynthia Lynn01/13/12Paid111775

VICTIM RESTITUTION  100.00

 100.00

Zmuda,Linda01/13/12Paid111776

VICTIM RESTITUTION  199.94

 199.94

B&R Auto Wrecking01/13/12Paid111777

veh tow lic#702CJH  110.00

 110.00

IDENTIX, INC.01/13/12Paid111778

annual maintenance  6,207.53

 6,207.53

Grainger, Inc.01/13/12Paid111779

E16:LAMP  102.70

 102.70

MERCY FLIGHTS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE01/13/12Paid111780

FM:BAL MERCYFLTS11/23-12/12/11  630.00MERCY FLIGHTS

 630.00

South Willamette Fire Training Assoc.01/13/12Paid111781

FIRE OFFICER ACADEMY:B HARVEY  150.00

 150.00

McKenzie By Sew On01/13/12Paid111782

VOLUNTEER SHIRTS (3)  84.00

volunteer uniforms  440.00

 524.00

Galt Foundation01/13/12Paid111783

Custodial svc. thru 12/24/11  333.20

S.WALTER 12/19-12/23/11(23HRS)  379.04

 712.24

Buck's Sanitary Service,  Inc.01/13/12Paid111784

DEC 2011STANDARD UNIT-S16/B  67.84

 67.84

Cunningham, Laura Marie01/13/12Paid111785

alterations-uniforms  28.00

 28.00

Office Max Contract Inc.01/13/12Paid111786

Calendars & Batteries  97.10

Dry Erase Calendar  9.62

 106.72

Lundberg,Christine Louise01/13/12Paid111787

December Mileage Reimb  69.11

January Cell Reimbursement  45.00

January Internet Reimbursement  40.00

 154.11



Feb/07/2012Run Date

12Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Moore, Sheri01/13/12Paid111788

December Mileage Reimb  55.57

January Cell Reimbursement  45.00

January Internet Reimbursement  40.00

 140.57

Ralston,Dave01/13/12Paid111789

December Mileage Reimb  23.93

January Cell Reimbursement  45.00

 68.93

Woodrow, Marilee01/13/12Paid111790

December Mileage Reimb  89.62

January Cell Reimbursement  45.00

January Internet Reimbursement  40.00

 174.62

Wylie,Hillary01/13/12Paid111791

December Mileage Reimb  30.11

January Cell Reimbursement  45.00

January Internet Reimbursement  40.00

 115.11

Joe Pishioneri01/13/12Paid111792

December Mileage Reimb  76.80

January Internet Reimbursement  40.00

 116.80

Mckenzie-Willamette Hospital01/13/12Paid111793

%DECEMBER2011 PHARMACY MEDS  486.52

 486.52

American Council of Engineering01/13/12Paid111794

Registration Fee  210.00

 210.00

The Pump Cafe01/13/12Paid111795

12/12 Agenda Review Lunches  27.85

 27.85

Haskett,Stephanie Lee01/13/12Paid111796

Bail Refund  1,042.00

 1,042.00

Language Line Services, Inc.01/13/12Paid111797

Dec2011 phone interp.  103.35

 103.35

Carlson Testing, Inc.01/13/12Paid111798

Concrete & Rebar Testing  623.50

 623.50

Springfield Area Chamber of Commerce01/13/12Paid111799

Kelly Consulting - GW Rec. Sta  356.25

 356.25

Kobatake,Darin R01/13/12Paid111800

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Evanstodahl,Jeannine A01/13/12Paid111801

Bail Refund  47.00

 47.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

13Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Comfort Flow Heating01/13/12Paid111802

CH: Rplc.worn economzr assy  3,918.00

JC: minor maintenace per agrmt  380.00

 4,298.00

Conrich Electric LLC01/13/12Paid111803

CH: Mtg.re: generator rplcmt.  140.00

CH: Set generator in place  588.83

 728.83

Cummins Northwest, Inc.01/13/12Paid111804

Veh.7038/7032:oil fltrs/elemts  65.68

 65.68

Hammer Lumber Company01/13/12Paid111805

2,184 l.f. 4x4 lumber  2,753.16

 2,753.16

Coryell,Jeffrey J01/13/12Paid111806

Bail Refund  47.00

 47.00

Lantz Electric, Inc.01/13/12Paid111807

Holiday Bridge Lighting  3,850.00

Street Light Electricity  3,560.00

 7,410.00

Long Painting Co01/13/12Paid111808

CH/Depot: extra painting work  1,684.38

 1,684.38

HENGLER,ERIC01/13/12Paid111809

Bail Refund  35.00

 35.00

Lane County Public Works Department01/13/12Paid111810

Contractual Services  1,291.85

 1,291.85

Nation's Mini Mix, Inc.01/13/12Paid111811

Concrete: 28th/Marcola  122.50

 122.50

Murray, Smith & Associates Inc01/13/12Paid111812

Contractual Services  9,203.00

Contractual Services  9,777.69

 18,980.69

Guard Publishing Company01/13/12Paid111813

Advertising  298.85

 298.85

Emerald People's Utility District01/13/12Paid111814

Electricity  178.55

 178.55

Emerald Amateur Radio Society01/13/12Paid111815

Electricity  26.99

 26.99

Owen Equipment Company01/13/12Paid111816

1" pent nozzle  181.74

Veh.7034: 1 ball valve  163.07

 344.81



Feb/07/2012Run Date

14Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Lohrke, Jesse01/13/12Paid111817

T-Andersn, Christopher Patrick  225.00

T-Endicott, Michael Scott  75.00

 300.00

Sobel, Joyce01/13/12Paid111818

SC-Rodriguez, Ramon Moses  75.00

SC-Whitely, Melissa Louise  75.00

T-Rodriguez, Ramon Moses  75.00

 225.00

Wiese, Ashlee Rochelle01/13/12Paid111819

T-Appling, Benjamin  75.00

T-Olivia, Michael  75.00

T-Ortiz, Ricardo  75.00

T-Winter, George  150.00

 375.00

Professional Credit Service01/13/12Paid111820

BAIL REFUND  165.00

BAIL REFUND  713.05

OVERPAYMENT  30.00

PAYMENT ON CASE IN COLLECTION  366.25

collection fees  889.35

 2,163.65

MANEWAL, CYNTHIA DIANE01/13/12Paid111821

VICTIM RESTITUTION  20.00

 20.00

Callister,JerryM01/13/12Paid111822

BAIL REFUND  74.00

 74.00

Howard,CarolJ01/13/12Paid111823

BAIL REFUND  35.00

 35.00

Randal,KeithB01/13/12Paid111824

BAIL REFUND  74.00

 74.00

AAA Quality Appliance Care Inc01/13/12Paid111825

FS5: dishwasher repair  247.65

 247.65

Naramore,LarryR01/13/12Paid111826

BAIL REFUND  47.00

 47.00

Mendozalopez,Sonia01/13/12Paid111827

BAIL REFUND  47.00

 47.00

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.01/13/12Paid111828

City Hall - Mat Cleaning Serv.  37.20

Laundry Service & Supplies  34.80

Laundry Service & Supplies  34.80

Mat Cleaning Service - Lunchrm  64.20

Mat Cleaning Service - Lunchrm  64.20

 235.20

Koziol,Maria01/13/12Paid111829

BAIL REFUND  35.00

 35.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

15Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Thornton Electric, Inc.01/13/12Paid111830

FS14: Install T8 4' ballast  207.82

Maint.-Shop:Install ballast  120.30

Maint.: Install wall-pak fixtr  301.29

Police: Install ballast w.end  174.88

Police: Install oven GFI  118.04

 922.33

Westates Flagman Inc.01/13/12Paid111831

Flagging: 12/20-12/21/11  579.50

 579.50

O'Brien, Danielle J01/13/12Paid111832

T3-Bailey, Ann Katherine  225.00

 225.00

Kendall Chevrolet01/13/12Paid111833

1 lamp & 1 cover  50.98

Veh.6003: 1 switch  26.98

Veh.7087: 2 sensors  101.42

 179.38

Kendall Ford, Inc.01/13/12Paid111834

Veh.6034: 1 motor assy.  53.36

 53.36

Eckart, Stephany Marie-Aldridge01/13/12Paid111835

T-Ames, Alina Lee  75.00

T-Crutcher, Terry Wayne  75.00

 150.00

Six Robblees, Inc.01/13/12Paid111836

10 Goodyear parts  50.50

2 LED rectang. flashers  195.65

Veh.7055: 2 LED beacons  335.60

 581.75

Segarra,Frank C01/13/12Paid111837

SC-Wellman, Daniel J  75.00

SC2-Belk, Douglas John  150.00

T-Cardiel, Esther Valentina  75.00

T-Curran, Jeremy Scott  75.00

T-Dudley, Bryce B  75.00

T-Favela, Vallerry Lynn  50.00

T-Hopkins, Bridget Elise  75.00

T-Lyons, Marvin Richard  75.00

T-Navarro Valencia, Jose T  75.00

T-Penselin, Travis Haven  225.00

T-Rhodes, Tyler S  75.00

T-Tumalan Maren, Hilario  75.00

 1,100.00

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.01/13/12Paid111838

Prem.unleaded fuel: 48.087 gal  166.51

 166.51

OBEC Consulting Engineers, Inc.01/13/12Paid111839

Consult. Serv thru 10/31/11  236.00

 236.00

Emerald Valley Auto Parts01/13/12Paid111840

Auto parts  1,152.37

 1,152.37



Feb/07/2012Run Date

16Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Traffic Safety Supply Co., Inc.01/13/12Paid111841

Adhesive-premark  431.03

 431.03

Rogge Concrete, LLC01/13/12Paid111842

4601 Main Str.: sidewk.repair  545.00

 545.00

Sierra Springs01/13/12Paid111843

WATER SERVICE  9.43

 9.43

Wired Blue, LLC01/13/12Paid111844

annual fee/MYPD app  500.00

 500.00

Washington State Correctional Industries01/13/12Paid111845

inmate meals  1,736.29

 1,736.29

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &01/13/12Paid111846

6 sprinkler heads/jail  240.60

 240.60

Relief Nursery Annex01/13/12Paid111847

CDBG Draw  4,759.92

 4,759.92

Oregon Building Officials Association01/13/12Paid111848

Qtr Bus Mtg-D. Bowlsby 1-20-12  30.00

 30.00

Brainard,David01/13/12Paid111849

BAIL REFUND  188.95

 188.95

Wolf, Leslie A.01/13/12Paid111850

SC2-Davis, Allen Lee  150.00

T-Fricke, Kadie  75.00

T-Mills, Jason  50.00

T-Reed, Dennis  50.00

T-Saker, Dusty  75.00

T-Shlee, Courteny  75.00

T-Trumble, Woodrow  50.00

T-Wright, Danny  75.00

T2-Bath, Corey  150.00

T2-Burkhart, Priscilla  150.00

T2-Myers, Kendall  150.00

T2-Rost, Jon  150.00

T2-Stogsdill, Cindy  300.00

T2-Stonefield, Jeffrey  150.00

T2/SC1-Austin, Kishia  150.00

T2/SC3-Streeter, Charles  375.00

T3-Provost, Breauna  225.00

T4-Warner, Jeremy  300.00

 2,700.00

Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.01/13/12Paid111851

Copying Charges - December  11.00

Monthly fees  51.41

 62.41



Feb/07/2012Run Date

17Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Guillen,Vicky01/13/12Paid111852

Interpreting Services  50.00

 50.00

WEEK,LYNDSAY H01/13/12Paid111853

VICTIM RESTITUTION  200.00

 200.00

Yoshimoto, Brant01/13/12Paid111854

SC4-Araujo, Tyrone Joseph  300.00

T-Alvarado, Jose Guadalupe  75.00

T-Robins, Susan Marie  50.00

T2-Higgins, Mark Stephen  100.00

T2/SC3-Wilson, Richard Eugene  375.00

T3-Kelly, Joseph Patrick  225.00

 1,125.00

Slayton,StephanieD01/13/12Paid111855

VICTIM RESTITUTION  250.00

 250.00

Keppers,Hannah01/13/12Paid111856

VICTIM RESTITUTION  250.00

 250.00

River Roofing, Inc.01/13/12Paid111857

Roof Repair  2,000.00

 2,000.00

Kohls01/13/12Paid111858

VICTIM RESTITUTION  50.00

VICTIM RESTITUTION  64.00

 114.00

Ready Rooter Inc. & Chapman Plumbing01/13/12Paid111859

Plumbing Repairs  616.00

 616.00

C&S Electric, Inc.01/13/12Paid111860

Electrical Repairs  410.00

 410.00

Associated Heating & Air Condition Inc.01/13/12Paid111861

Heating Repairs  162.50

 162.50

Alison,EmilyJ01/13/12Paid111862

BAIL REFUND  421.00

 421.00

IRVIN, RONALD A.01/13/12Paid111863

BAIL REFUND  283.75

 283.75

The Plumbing Works, Inc.01/13/12Paid111864

Plumbing Repairs  178.05

 178.05

LEWELLEN,CHARLES A.01/13/12Paid111865

FM REFUND OVERPAY:C LEWELLEN  26.00

 26.00

EMRICK,ALLAN W.01/13/12Paid111866

FM REFUND OVERPAY: A EMRICK  42.00

 42.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

18Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Feola, Kelsea J.01/13/12Paid111867

T-Harlan, Ligaya  50.00

T-Spriggs, Curtis F  75.00

 125.00

Home Depot, USA01/13/12Paid111868

LOC Project  56.93

 56.93

Comcast01/13/12Paid111869

%STN3:INTERNET ACCESS  104.95

 104.95

Roberts Supply Co., Inc.01/13/12Paid111870

AXE SHEATHS (3)  39.00

REURN AXE SCABBARDS (2) -30.22

SMALL TOOLS  126.91

 135.69

Fred Meyer01/13/12Paid111871

BAIL REFUND  100.00

 100.00

Chase Embroidery & Digitizing01/13/12Paid111872

ALTERATIONS:HEM  47.50SWEENEY/JOHNSON/SINK

ALTERATIONS:POCKET REPLACE  38.25SWEENEY/JOHNSON

 85.75

Globalstar USA01/13/12Paid111873

%sVCS11/16-12/15/11  86.10

 86.10

West Yost & Associates, Inc01/13/12Paid111874

Consult Serv 10/8-11/4/11  30,294.77

 30,294.77

McKenzie Fire & Rescue01/13/12Paid111875

CELL CHARGES:BURWELL  270.00MCKENZIE FIRE

 270.00

Lane County Mental Health01/13/12Paid111876

DIAG EVAL-DEC 2011  20.78

 20.78

Lane County Finance Operations01/13/12Paid111877

County Bail-Dec 2011  5,887.16

 5,887.16

Oregon Judicial Department01/13/12Paid111878

Facilities Security - Dec 2011  1,352.49

 1,352.49

Oregon Department of Revenue01/13/12Paid111879

Bail Assessment - Dec 2011  29,234.62

 29,234.62

Sprint01/13/12Paid111880

Police Wireless PC's  299.94

 299.94

Eugene Fastener & Supply Co.01/13/12Paid111881

Hardware  11.62

 11.62

City of Eugene01/13/12Paid111882

MWMC Phone Serv. 2nd Quarter  704.15

 704.15



Feb/07/2012Run Date

19Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Standard Insurance Company01/12/12Paid111883

PRE-RTMT January 2012  961.95

 961.95

Standard Insurance Company01/12/12Paid111884

Life & AD/D & LTD January 2012  19,931.19

 19,931.19

Standard Insurance Company01/12/12Paid111885

Sup Life & AD/D January 2012  4,828.51

 4,828.51

ODS Health Plans01/12/12Paid111886

DENTAL COVERAGE JANUARY 2012  55,235.06

 55,235.06

Clerk of Court, Berkeley County01/12/12Paid111887

Garnish 1/6/12  287.90

 287.90

Sterling Cedar Products LLC01/12/12Paid111888

Garnish 1/6/12  147.47

 147.47

O.P.E.U.01/12/12Paid111889

OPEU Dues 1/6/12  3,876.98

 3,876.98

Oregon AFSCME Council 7501/12/12Paid111890

AFS DUES 1/6/12  876.43

 876.43

United Way Of Lane County01/12/12Paid111891

United Way 1/6/12  1,732.50

 1,732.50

Pacific Source Health Plans01/12/12Paid111892

MEDICAL COVERAGE JANUARY 2012  530,742.91

 530,742.91

Sun Life Financial01/12/12Paid111893

STD January 2012  3,480.17

 3,480.17

SAIF01/12/12Paid111894

WC PREMIUM DECEMBER 2011  13,734.75

 13,734.75

Union Security Insurance Company01/12/12Paid111895

Mandatory Life January 2012  117.05

 117.05

Office of the Trustee01/12/12Paid111896

Garnish 1/6/12  1,696.62

 1,696.62

United States Treasury01/12/12Paid111897

Garnish 1/6/12  400.00

 400.00

West Wind Flute Choir01/12/12Paid111898

HERITAGE ARTS GRANT 2012  350.00

 350.00

Felton,Jan01/12/12Paid111899

HERITAGE ARTS GRANT 2012  400.00

 400.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

20Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Emerald Empire Art Assoc Inc01/12/12Paid111900

HERITAGE ARTS GRANT 2012  500.00

 500.00

Identity Dance Company01/12/12Paid111901

HERITAGE ARTS GRANT 2012  500.00

 500.00

Safer/ Program of CALC01/12/12Paid111902

HERITAGE ARTS GRANT 2012  300.00

 300.00

Full Access01/12/12Paid111903

HERITAGE GRANT 2012  500.00

 500.00

GIMBEL,TAYLOR01/12/12Paid111904

FM REFUND OVERPAYMENT:T GIMBEL  55.00TAYLOR GIMBEL

 55.00

NOBLES,TIMOTHY P.01/12/12Paid111905

FM REFUND OVERPAYMENT:T NOBLES  55.00TIMOTHY NOBLES

 55.00

PATRICK,NANCY01/12/12Paid111906

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-23690  93.49

 93.49

GUILD,STANLEY01/12/12Paid111907

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-22245  239.52

 239.52

HODGES,ESTATE OF PATRICK01/12/12Paid111908

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-7601  1,908.00

 1,908.00

City of Oakridge01/13/12Paid111909

AMB REV MID-MONTH JAN 2012  2,652.13

 2,652.13

LONG,ESTATE OF MARGARET01/20/12Paid111910

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-24694  16.67

 16.67

STEINMETZ,RODERICK01/20/12Paid111911

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-27097  85.12

 85.12

ALLEN,JOYCE01/20/12Paid111912

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-1966  12.00

 12.00

MANN,JASON01/20/12Paid111913

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-22710  3.00

 3.00

Blue Cross Of Oregon01/20/12Paid111914

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-20314  4.20

 4.20

Medicare Refunds - OR01/20/12Paid111915

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-20314  16.79

 16.79

MedAdvantage01/20/12Paid111916

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-5988  6.83

 6.83



Feb/07/2012Run Date

21Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

MedAdvantage01/20/12Paid111917

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-2540  145.38

 145.38

MedAdvantage01/20/12Paid111918

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-13934  140.41

 140.41

MedAdvantage01/20/12Paid111919

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-13005  112.13

 112.13

MedAdvantage01/20/12Paid111920

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-8850  123.36

 123.36

MedAdvantage01/20/12Paid111921

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-11197  33.93

 33.93

DMAP-REFUND01/20/12Paid111922

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-26359  67.02

 67.02

DMAP-REFUND01/20/12Paid111923

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-9773  75.60

 75.60

DMAP-REFUND01/20/12Paid111924

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-17431  77.69

 77.69

DMAP-REFUND01/20/12Paid111925

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-28852  415.34

 415.34

DMAP-REFUND01/20/12Paid111926

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-29184  63.91

 63.91

The ODS Companies01/20/12Paid111927

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-25428  9.17

 9.17

HealthNet Medicare Advantage01/20/12Paid111928

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-1015  26.70

 26.70

Premiercare-Refunds01/20/12Paid111929

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-5511  576.02

 576.02

Premiercare-Refunds01/20/12Paid111930

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-7733  97.16

 97.16

Premiercare-Refunds01/20/12Paid111931

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-9091  596.84

 596.84

Premiercare-Refunds01/20/12Paid111932

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-10104  91.17

 91.17

Premiercare-Refunds01/20/12Paid111933

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-10106  93.69

 93.69



Feb/07/2012Run Date

22Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Premiercare-Refunds01/20/12Paid111934

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-11303  93.69

 93.69

BLUE CROSS FEDERAL01/20/12Paid111935

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-24877  992.50

 992.50

Bohman,Mathew E.01/20/12Paid111936

Per Diem - DRE Conference  138.00Bohman/Haltunnen/Speldrich

 138.00

Barnett,Brian F01/20/12Paid111937

Travel Expenses  45.37

 45.37

Lewis,Richard Allen01/20/12Paid111938

Per Diem - RA Lewis  109.25RA Lewis

 109.25

Oakridge Firemed01/20/12Paid111939

FM REVENUE:K BISHOP  115.00

 115.00

Omnigraphics01/20/12Paid111940

ADULT REFERENCE  168.53

 168.53

Copy Rite Corporation01/20/12Paid111941

survey cards  103.00

 103.00

Geoline Positioning Systems, Inc.01/20/12Paid111942

Power Boot Module  235.31

 235.31

911 Supply01/20/12Paid111943

UNIFORM JACKETS (2)  628.98

uniform shirts-Kirkpatrick  143.48

 772.46

Baker's Shoes and Clothing01/20/12Paid111944

TURNOUT BOOTS:B JOHNSON  259.95

TURNOUT BOOTS:T PARDUN  320.00

 579.95

One Call Concepts, Inc.01/20/12Paid111945

138 Regular Locate Tickets  182.16

 182.16

Public Works Supply, Inc01/20/12Paid111946

Green paint  133.93

 133.93

Right-Way Plumbing01/20/12Paid111947

CH: plumbing repairs  824.50

 824.50

Hunt, Martin E01/20/12Paid111948

BAIL REFUND  1,042.00

 1,042.00

LCSO Fiscal Office01/20/12Paid111949

Short Mtn. Range-2012  5,000.00

 5,000.00

Lane Community College01/20/12Paid111950

7000 police calendars  8,120.00

 8,120.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

23Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Sanipac, Inc.01/20/12Paid111951

VICTIM RESTITUTION REFUND  60.00

 60.00

Office Depot, Inc.01/20/12Paid111952

Office Supplies - Front counte  12.48

Office Supplies-Front Counter  10.14

binders, markers, folders  56.58

telephone pads  9.64

 88.84

Dodson,Anthony01/20/12Paid111953

VICTIM RESTITUTION REFUND  50.00

 50.00

Department of Motor Vehicles01/20/12Paid111954

suspension pkgs  6.00

 6.00

AMSAN, LLC01/20/12Paid111955

mop,burnish pad,clnr  190.98

tissue, soap  406.64

 597.62

American Concrete Cutting, Inc.01/20/12Paid111956

23rd/G Str.: sidewk. cuts  100.00

 100.00

Drew Campbell01/20/12Paid111957

Pigeon trapping & removal  200.00

 200.00

Comfort Flow Heating01/20/12Paid111958

BK#112 Heating System Check  394.00

Install Trane heat pump (bal.)  1,519.00

JC: Heating repairs  836.50

Museum: Heating repairs  229.00

 2,978.50

H&J Construction Co., Inc.01/20/12Paid111959

P21048 Progress Pmt Dec 2011  82,655.22

 82,655.22

Conrich Electric LLC01/20/12Paid111960

CH: Electrcl. srvc. calls  962.10

 962.10

Kendall Ford, Inc.01/20/12Paid111961

Veh.6034: 1 lock assy.  57.94

 57.94

Knife River, Inc.01/20/12Paid111962

1 dump fee  5.00

3/4"-0" crushed rock: 6.22 TN  49.76

 54.76

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &01/20/12Paid111963

CH: So.& No. sprnkler repairs  1,180.80

 1,180.80

West Group01/20/12Paid111964

WESTLAWPRO PLUS-OR  274.68

 274.68



Feb/07/2012Run Date

24Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Springfield Public Schools01/20/12Paid111965

Gift of Literacy Program  1,250.00

Unleaded fuel: 10,000 gals.  28,249.00

 29,499.00

Thornton Electric, Inc.01/20/12Paid111966

FS16: Install 3 ballasts  361.69

 361.69

Cascade Health Solutions  - a corp01/20/12Paid111967

pre-employ test  856.50

 856.50

Chavez, Karen J01/20/12Paid111968

P21037 Settlement Easement  1,300.00

 1,300.00

Lane Council of Governments01/20/12Paid111969

Annual Awards Dinner - Goodwin  40.00

Graffiti DB Maintenance Fee  340.00

MPC & CAC Meeting Food Exp  238.25

Regional GIS Quarterly Charge  16,046.75

Regional Telecomm Jan - Mar 20  3,304.50

SEL Meeting Food Expense  84.93

 20,054.43

Central Print & Reprographics01/20/12Paid111970

DSD Oversize Scans  75.00

 75.00

Hanley, John T01/20/12Paid111971

BAIL REFUND  80.00

 80.00

Rose, Justin R01/20/12Paid111972

BAIL REFUND  100.00

 100.00

Springfield Tire Factory, Inc.01/20/12Paid111973

Veh.6041: 1 thrust alignment  51.95

 51.95

Professional Credit Service01/20/12Paid111974

COLLECTION FEES  2,164.78

SEIZED $ TO PAY ON COLLECTIONS  1,213.00

 3,377.78

Sanderson, Derrick L01/20/12Paid111975

Bail Refund  287.00

 287.00

Paulat, Tyler W01/20/12Paid111976

Bail Refund  150.00

 150.00

Bravo, Javier A01/20/12Paid111977

Bail Refund  125.00

 125.00

Springfield Utility Board01/20/12Paid111978

SUB BILLING WK 3-JAN  1,878.65

Victims Restitution  50.00

 1,928.65

Lane County Waste Management01/20/12Paid111979

Dump fees ending 12/31/11  399.37

 399.37



Feb/07/2012Run Date

25Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Wal*Mart01/20/12Paid111980

Victims Restitution  100.00

 100.00

Clark,Dylan01/20/12Paid111981

Victims Restitution  50.00

 50.00

Sparkes,James Lee01/20/12Paid111982

Compensatory Fine  250.00

 250.00

ZOLL Data Systems Inc01/20/12Paid111983

RESCUENET BILLING DEPLOYMENT  4,500.00

 4,500.00

PC World01/20/12Paid111984

PCWorld-2 yr.mag.-thru 2/2014  44.97

 44.97

Schmid,Roberta01/20/12Paid111985

Victims Restitution  13.93

 13.93

Asay,Kathryn01/20/12Paid111986

Victims Resitution  23.24

 23.24

Cautrell,Lyndia01/20/12Paid111987

Victims Resitution  17.19

 17.19

Oregon Apparatus Repair, Inc.01/20/12Paid111988

UPHOLSTERY REPAIR-OUTSIDE WORK  300.00

 300.00

Lane County Deeds And Records01/20/12Paid111989

Recording Fee  52.00

 52.00

Dex Media West01/20/12Paid111990

Brn Pages Advertisement  129.20

 129.20

Gonzales, Kimberly01/20/12Paid111991

VICTIM RESTITUTION  30.00

 30.00

Access Information Management01/20/12Paid111992

SHREDDING 122711  26.00

mo shredding/Dec2011  156.00

 182.00

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc01/20/12Paid111993

apples/inmate meals  90.00

 90.00

PERRY, DAVID SCOTT01/20/12Paid111994

BAIL REFUND  823.00

 823.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

26Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Airgas Nor Pac, Inc.01/20/12Paid111995

%STN16:12/2011 CYLINDER RENT  369.00

%STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  47.00

%STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  78.97

%STN3:12/2011 CYLINDER RENT  298.95

%STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  17.86

%STN5:MEDICAL OXYGEN  701.50

 1,513.28

Green, Lupe01/20/12Paid111996

VICTIM RESTITUTION  100.00

 100.00

Syrette, Louis M01/20/12Paid111997

BAIL REFUND  47.00

 47.00

Losco, Julie A01/20/12Paid111998

BAIL REFUND  3.00

 3.00

Huey, David A01/20/12Paid111999

BAIL REFUND  50.00

 50.00

Bellew, Katie01/20/12Paid112000

BAIL REFUND  74.00

 74.00

Kuebler, Jaye C01/20/12Paid112001

BAIL REFUND  110.00

 110.00

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.01/20/12Paid112002

Laundry Service & Supplies  34.80

Mat Cleaning Service - Lunchrm  64.20

 99.00

United Parcel Service01/20/12Paid112003

Dec 2011 shipping fees  154.77

MONTHLY SERVICE  118.75

 273.52

Dash Medical Gloves, Inc01/20/12Paid112004

gloves - property  749.00

 749.00

VanGordon, Sean01/20/12Paid112005

December Mileage Reimb  12.59

 12.59

Mizejewski, Max John IV01/20/12Paid112006

T-Yoder, Joshua  75.00

 75.00

Yoshimoto, Brant01/20/12Paid112007

SC-Knight, Russell Lynn  75.00

T-Ledford, Mark Alan  75.00

T-Vasquez, Christian Karin  75.00

T2-Moskal, William Edward  100.00

T3-Dade, Mark Lynn  225.00

 550.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

27Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

O'Brien, Danielle J01/20/12Paid112008

T-Dugger, Christena Lynn  150.00

T-Johnson, Jessica  100.00

T-Lindsay, John C  50.00

T-Myers, Sheila Ann  75.00

T-Peterson, Alicia  75.00

T-Scott, Nicile Colleen  150.00

 600.00

Lohrke, Jesse01/20/12Paid112009

T-Martinez, Ted Ramon  75.00

 75.00

Wiese, Ashlee Rochelle01/20/12Paid112010

T-Paulat, Tyler  75.00

 75.00

Nuccio, Kathleen01/20/12Paid112011

BAIL REFUND  20.00

 20.00

Engquist, Kristopher01/20/12Paid112012

VICTIM RESTITUTION  1,000.00

 1,000.00

Wagner, Gerald E01/20/12Paid112013

BAIL REFUND  30.00

 30.00

Truhn, David R, Psy. D. P.C.01/20/12Paid112014

Fitness to Proceed  450.00

 450.00

Nitcher,Leslie T01/20/12Paid112015

SC-Jenks, Kevin  75.00

T-Rivera, Cindy  100.00

T2-Friedrich, Jonah  150.00

 325.00

Feola, Kelsea J.01/20/12Paid112016

T-Jenkins, Nicole A  100.00

 100.00

Johnson,Jason B01/20/12Paid112017

Interpreting Services  162.50

 162.50

Maginnis,Margaret M01/20/12Paid112018

T-McCrank, Anthony Paul  75.00

T1/SC2-Powell, Jonathan B  225.00

 300.00

Jordan, Susan Ezzy01/20/12Paid112019

T-Bravo, Javier  75.00

T-Georgianna, Landon Raye  75.00

T-Peek, David  75.00

T-Turner, Antwone  75.00

T2-Sawyer, Bryan  150.00

 450.00

Sobel, Joyce01/20/12Paid112020

T-Davis, Mistie Renee  75.00t

T-Simpson, Jason Scott  75.00

 150.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

28Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Scaletti, Aaron L01/20/12Paid112021

BAIL REFUND  1,000.00

 1,000.00

Eric Gorman01/20/12Paid112022

SC-Williams, Alton  75.00

T, Hansaker, Timothy  75.00

T, Hecht, Brandon  50.00

T-Feeny-Jelani, Tracie Lynn  50.00

T-Go, Charlene  150.00

T-Grantz, Sabrina  75.00

T-Grishaber, Laurie Ann  75.00

T-Hake, Brandon  50.00

T-Hickling, Tamara  75.00

T-Hicks, Kacie  75.00

T-Hodges, Brett  450.00

T-Pederson, Michael  225.00

T-Phommarinh, Thiphakone  150.00

T-Thomas, Rory  150.00

T-Viviano, Robert  150.00

T-Way, Bruce  300.00

T1/SC2-Dumke, Aaron  225.00

T2/SC2-Cathcart, David  300.00

 2,700.00

Travelstead,Robert01/20/12Paid112023

VICTIM RESTITUTION  25.00

 25.00

Costco Wholesale01/20/12Paid112024

Year-beg. celeb.  84.96

 84.96

The Pump Cafe01/20/12Paid112025

2012 State of the City Food  500.00

 500.00

CUES01/20/12Paid112026

Mini camera  9,300.00

 9,300.00

General Trailer Parts LLC01/20/12Paid112027

2 rocker switches  14.94

 14.94

Holiday Laundromat, LLC01/20/12Paid112028

CH: Laundry services  40.25

Maint.: Laundry services  447.35

 487.60

Mike Dean Photography01/20/12Paid112029

2012 State of the City Photos  689.00

 689.00

Murphy,Dennis Michael01/19/12Paid112030

Ins Premium Refund  1,152.77

 1,152.77

Alvord Taylor, Inc.01/20/12Paid112031

Home Draw- M St Project  9,658.00

 9,658.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

29Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Alvord Taylor, Inc.01/20/12Paid112032

CDBG DRAw  11,337.00

 11,337.00

Jeff Boiler01/23/12Paid112033

WRKR COMP/EMPLYMT SETTLE  75,000.00

 75,000.00

Sterling Cedar Products LLC01/23/12Paid112034

GARNISH 1/20/12  148.60

 148.60

Clerk of Court, Berkeley County01/23/12Paid112035

GARNISH 1/20/12  287.90

 287.90

Oregon AFSCME Council 7501/23/12Paid112036

AFS Dues  1/20/2012  875.47

 875.47

O.P.E.U.01/23/12Paid112037

OPEU Dues 1/20/2012  3,586.91

 3,586.91

United Way Of Lane County01/23/12Paid112038

United Way 1/20/2012  1,732.50

 1,732.50

Office of the Trustee01/23/12Paid112039

GARNISH 1/20/12  1,696.62

 1,696.62

United States Treasury01/23/12Paid112040

GARNISH 1/20/12  400.00

 400.00

MARION POLK CHP ADVANTAGE01/27/12Paid112041

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:08-15392  36.31

 36.31

Marion-Polk Comm Health Plan-Refunds01/27/12Paid112042

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-25427  10.00

 10.00

Blue Cross Of Oregon01/27/12Paid112043

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-29289  132.36

 132.36

Blue Cross Of Oregon01/27/12Paid112044

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-26139  821.87

 821.87

Aetna-Refunds01/27/12Paid112045

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-29126  750.00

 750.00

United Healthcare-Refunds01/27/12Paid112046

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-22540  40.51

 40.51

DEAN,JENNA01/27/12Paid112047

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-14459  50.00

 50.00

DOTSON,RHODERICK01/27/12Paid112048

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-27726  2.97

 2.97



Feb/07/2012Run Date

30Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Douglas County Individual Practice Asoc01/27/12Paid112049

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-21788  548.72

 548.72

Douglas County Individual Practice Asoc01/27/12Paid112050

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-21779  437.94

 437.94

Douglas County Individual Practice Asoc01/27/12Paid112051

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-19636  450.15

 450.15

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112052

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-5980  392.05

 392.05

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112053

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-1868  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112054

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-2614  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112055

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-2625  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112056

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-3059  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112057

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-3198  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112058

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-3445  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112059

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-3843  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112060

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-3849  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112061

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-5630  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112062

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-4269  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112063

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-4271  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112064

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-4939  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112065

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-5040  72.74

 72.74



Feb/07/2012Run Date

31Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112066

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-5848  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112067

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-8011  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112068

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-8034  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112069

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-8060  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112070

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-9846  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112071

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-10051  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND01/27/12Paid112072

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-10062  72.74

 72.74

Berg, Ann01/27/12Paid112073

First Aid Boxes  46.08

 46.08

Springfield Public Library Foundation01/27/12Paid112074

Books & Brews II Dinner  300.00

 300.00

King, Sherry and Debbie Steinman01/27/12Paid112075

BOOK PURCHASE  15.00C WILLIAMS- OR POETRY ASSOC

BUS TICKETS- B THOMPSON  9.00LANE TRANSIT DIST

ICE-PROGRAM  4.997-ELEVEN

JUICE- ADULT PROG  6.95FRED MEYER

SUGAR- SKULLS PROG  3.29FRED MEYER

 39.23

Keller,Linda M.01/27/12Paid112076

Workboots reimb.-L.Keller  159.99

 159.99

Centro LatinoAmericano01/27/12Paid112077

TEAM Spfd - Satellite Office  250.00

 250.00

American Public Works Association01/27/12Paid112078

membership to APWA ;Sunny  39.68

 39.68

911 Supply01/27/12Paid112079

Pelican tactical  155.98

ear phones,name tape  339.00

uniform pants-Bartlett  49.99

uniform shirt-Austin  75.99

uniforms - DelCastillo  107.99

uniforms - Newton  99.99

uniforms-Wells  544.91

 1,373.85



Feb/07/2012Run Date

32Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Johnson, Roberts & Assoc.01/27/12Paid112080

pre-employ testing-Jones  16.28

 16.28

Verizon Wireless01/27/12Paid112081

Cell Phone-Gibson  43.01

Mobile Computers  2,494.74

Police Cellular-Jan 2012  35.81

Police Cellular-Jan 2012  62.53

Police Cellular-Jan 2012  83.65

Police Cellular-Jan 2012  83.90

Police Cellular-Jan 2012  96.23

Police Cellular-Jan 2012  106.69

Police Cellular-Jan 2012  115.03

Police Cellular-Jan 2012  158.18

Police Cellular-Jan 2012  348.73

 3,628.50

CP Construction LLC01/27/12Paid112082

Construct Serv 11/1-30/11  82,421.38

 82,421.38

Lane County Regional Information System01/27/12Paid112083

January RIS/AIRS Services  42,292.33

 42,292.33

Law Enforcement Psychological Serv. Inc01/27/12Paid112084

post offer testing  1,416.83

 1,416.83



Feb/07/2012Run Date

33Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Baker & Taylor Books01/27/12Paid112085

Adult bks PO-2286  22.68

Adult bks PO-2292  15.73

Adult bks PO-2293  35.12

Adult bks PO-2302  40.54

Adult bks PO-2303  15.12

Adult bks PO-2307  17.56

Adult bks PO-2314  149.15

Adult bks PO-2322  76.65

Adult bks PO-2325  35.49

JR bks PO-2281  10.29

JR bks PO-2298  31.68

JR bks PO-2311  27.52

JR bks PO-2323  25.54

Adult bks PO-2269  4.84

Adult bks PO-2292  67.21

Adult bks PO-2302  8.45

Adult bks PO-2303  15.15

Adult bks PO-2307  45.38

Adult bks PO-2314  42.90

Adult bks PO-2322  44.24

Adult bks PO-2325  9.70

Adult bks PO-2327  93.95

Adult bks PO-2327  296.54

JR bks PO-2311  12.92

JR bks PO-2323  25.36

Adult bks PO-2197  16.33

Adult bks PO-2246  32.66

Adult bks PO-2292  176.74

Adult bks PO-2293  16.97

Adult bks PO-2296  34.49

Adult bks PO-2302  32.10

Adult bks PO-2303  8.48

Adult bks PO-2307  9.08

Adult bks PO-2322  58.75

Adult bks PO-2325  67.78

Adult bks PO-2327  121.99

Children's bks PO-2298  48.58

Children's bks PO-2323  41.18

Adult bks PO-2236  16.33

Adult bks PO-2272  30.30

Adult bks PO-2286  15.12

Adult bks PO-2292  128.29

Adult bks PO-2302  16.33

Adult bks PO-2303  15.76

Adult bks PO-2314  43.92

Adult bks PO-2322  123.41

Adult bks PO-2325  33.86

Children's bks PO-2311  27.14

Young adult bks PO-2281  9.08

Young adult bks PO-2298  34.51

Adult AV PO-2328  22.48

Adult AV PO-2328  23.24



Feb/07/2012Run Date

34Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Adult AV PO-2328  38.22

Adult AV PO-2332  119.05

Adult bks PO-2272  34.53

Adult bks PO-2327  74.22

CREDIT FOR OVRPYMT -107.39

Children's bks PO-2323  38.11

 2,571.35

Diverse Media, Inc.01/27/12Paid112090

Adult AV PO-618772R  24.45

 24.45

Book Wholesalers,Inc.01/27/12Paid112091

ADULT NF  74.83

Adult bks PO-  116.38

Adult bks PO-  182.12

Adult bks PO-2275  15.95

JR bks:  15.58

YA BOOKS  43.19

YA bks-  2.59

YA bks-  4.54

YA bks-  10.79

YA bks-  35.64

YA bks:  26.74

YA bks:  34.46

 562.81

Gale01/27/12Paid112092

ADULT FIC PO- WHSC4  64.78

 64.78

Associated Business Systems Corp01/27/12Paid112093

CREDIT FOR INCORRECT BILL -277.26

Dec 2011 copy mach lease  68.52

Dec2011 copy mach. lease  263.69

MO. Maint Agreement SE Quad  76.62

Mo. Maint. Agreement NW Quad  264.68

RPLCMT VCHR FOR IN523922  288.89

 685.14

Lane Community College01/27/12Paid112094

BUS CARDS/LIBRARY  412.50

LETTERHEAD  117.00

WINDOW ENVELOPES  309.65

 839.15

Lane Community College01/27/12Paid112095

JR PROGRAMMING- BOOKMARKS  509.71

 509.71



Feb/07/2012Run Date

35Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Office Depot, Inc.01/27/12Paid112096

ESD/MWMC Received Date Stamp  68.99

Office Supplies  7.86

Validation Stamp for Pretreat  68.99

folders  197.50

labels,folders,cups  402.50

labels,ink,envel.  63.57

paper,labels,kleenex  159.09

toner  54.11

toner,ink,pens,notes  201.24

 1,223.85

Harris, Jet01/27/12Paid112097

MUSIC FOR ARTWALK  100.00

 100.00

BUSS, RICHARD VERNON01/27/12Paid112098

BAIL REFUND  1,000.00

 1,000.00

Cameron, McCarthy, Gilbert & Scheibe01/27/12Paid112099

Design Serv 11/21-12/25/11  2,048.75

 2,048.75

A+ Express Towing, Inc.01/27/12Paid112100

veh tow lic#WDD666  110.00

 110.00

Daily Journal Of Commerce01/27/12Paid112101

ADVERTISE:CC TRANSPORT  86.25

 86.25

Costco Wholesale01/27/12Paid112102

BATTERIES  261.16

 261.16

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett,Urness01/27/12Paid112103

MWMC Legal Services - Dec 2011  10,187.00

 10,187.00

Knife River, Inc.01/27/12Paid112104

1-1/2"-0" crshd rock: 14.19 TN  113.52

1-1/2"-0" crshd rock: 14.30 TN  114.40

 227.92

Owen Equipment Company01/27/12Paid112105

Veh.7034:1 ball valve (return) -86.50

Veh.7034:swvl.jt. & ball valve  411.63

 325.13

Six Robblees, Inc.01/27/12Paid112106

2 scrwdrvr core tools  5.78

 5.78

USA Mobility Wireless, Inc01/27/12Paid112107

Pager Svc. for 1/8/12-2/7/12  15.26

 15.26

Washington State Correctional Industries01/27/12Paid112108

inmate meals  2,315.07

inmate meals  2,505.39

 4,820.46



Feb/07/2012Run Date

36Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Oregon Apparatus Repair, Inc.01/27/12Paid112109

M16/598:INSPECT/REPAIR  3,756.27

M3/593:INSPECT/REPAIR  1,888.49

M5/595:INSPECT/REPAIR  1,308.50

R4/526:INSPECT/REPAIR  2,893.31

 9,846.57

Gast, Murray R01/27/12Paid112110

BAIL REFUND  111.00

 111.00

Ad Group01/27/12Paid112111

FM:APPLICATIONS IN SPANISH  887.94

 887.94

Professional Credit Service01/27/12Paid112112

BAIL REFUND  358.00

COLLECTION FEES  893.65

 1,251.65

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.01/27/12Paid112113

Brush/mill waste (discount) -.32

Brush/mill waste: 2 YDS  16.00

 15.68

Emerald People's Utility District01/27/12Paid112114

Jasper Meadows pump stn.util.  54.03

 54.03

H&J Construction Co., Inc.01/27/12Paid112115

28th Str.-Sanit.swr.lat.repair  6,500.00

 6,500.00

HDR Engineering Inc01/27/12Paid112116

Consult Serv 10/23-11/26/11  4,905.55

 4,905.55

Sierra Springs01/27/12Paid112117

Water Service - Traffic  8.50

 8.50

My-Comm, Inc.01/27/12Paid112118

E16:RADIO REPAIR  136.00

L14:RADIO REPAIR  17.50

 153.50

Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.01/27/12Paid112119

Copier 2090 copies  251.07

copies mach. lease Dec2011  5.56

mo. Dec. copy mach. lease  54.43

 311.06

Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.01/27/12Paid112120

Copier 3035  130.24

Renewal, Prop Tax  418.99

 549.23

SJ Olson Publishing, Inc01/27/12Paid112121

LEGAL NOT: SEDA SB  110.25

 110.25

Central Print & Reprographics01/27/12Paid112122

inmate request forms-2000  129.00

 129.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

37Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Pioneer Concrete Cutting Inc01/27/12Paid112123

Curb/gutter cuts-CSR1020347  355.20

Curb/gutter repair-CSR1020347  150.00

 505.20

Keefe Commissary Supply Company01/27/12Paid112124

admin kits  150.00

ind kits  72.00

inmate supplies  249.41

inmate supplies  303.79

inmate supplies  374.92

 1,150.12

Access Information Management01/27/12Paid112125

STORAGE 12/01-12/31/11  254.55

 254.55

Bureau of Labor & Industries01/27/12Paid112126

P21059 BOLI PW Fee  250.00

 250.00

Martin, Randy Warren01/27/12Paid112127

WITNESS FEE  5.00

 5.00

Staples The Office Superstore01/27/12Paid112128

OFFICE SUPPLIES  146.93

 146.93

Department of Motor Vehicles01/27/12Paid112129

CERTIFIED COURT PRINTS (11)  33.00

 33.00

Sprint Solutions, Inc.01/27/12Paid112130

11/25-12/23/11  C3  31.93

11/25-12/23/11 TO3  19.71

11/25-12/23/11 TRAINING  51.24

11/25-12/23/11EL14/E4/E5/E16  78.84

 181.72

Lane County Waste Management01/27/12Paid112131

disposal flourescent lamps  27.52

 27.52

Coalition of Healthcare Purchasers01/27/12Paid112132

Member Dues  1,000.00

 1,000.00

Cascade Health Solutions01/27/12Paid112133

Dec Admin Fee  100.00

Directions  1,995.00

Drug Screening  95.00

IAFF PHYSICALS (17)  5,397.50

MedExpress  500.00

Wellness, RN Hours  2,618.00

 10,705.50

Barran Liebman LLP01/27/12Paid112134

Arbitration  864.00

 864.00

SAIF01/27/12Paid112135

Work Comp  45,480.49

 45,480.49



Feb/07/2012Run Date

38Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Springfield Public Schools01/27/12Paid112136

2012 State of the City Invites  289.54

2012 State of the City Program  180.48

Bio-diesel fuel: 10,000 gals.  31,669.00

EE Recog: Certificates  36.00

McDonald Business Cards  24.50

Transportation Charges  33.78

 32,233.30

Beecher Carlson Insurance Agency llc01/27/12Paid112137

Police Renew  3,750.00

 3,750.00

City of Eugene01/27/12Paid112138

FM:MEMBER REV12/10/11-1/13/12  2,992.00

 2,992.00

City of Eugene01/27/12Paid112139

Fire Merger  210.00

 210.00

City County Insurance Services01/27/12Paid112140

Liability Insurance  32,780.83

Paid Losses  1,045.50

 33,826.33

ESIS, Inc.01/27/12Paid112141

Old WC Claims  2,807.28

 2,807.28

Office Max Contract Inc.01/27/12Paid112142

%OFFICE SUPPLIES  43.98

Office Supplies  67.16

Office Supplies  176.32

 287.46

Galt Foundation01/27/12Paid112143

Custodial svc. thru 1/14/12  333.20

Custodial svc. thru 1/7/12  266.56

Custodial svc. thru 12/31/11  266.56

S.WALTER12/27-12/30/11 (28HRS)  461.44

 1,327.76

Progressive Medical International01/27/12Paid112144

RECALIBRATE AUTOVENT  238.73

 238.73

Dapper Tire Co., Inc.01/27/12Paid112145

36 tires  3,406.16

 3,406.16

Guard Publishing Company01/27/12Paid112146

RFP PUBLICATION:C C TRANSPORTS  97.50

 97.50

EMS SECTION-OFCA01/27/12Paid112147

ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP ANNUAL DUES  35.00OREGON FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION

 35.00

Feynman Group, Inc01/27/12Paid112148

FM:WEBSITE UPDATE-CC # SECTION  250.00

 250.00

Stryker Corporation01/27/12Paid112149

GURNEY MATTRESSES (2)  375.88

 375.88



Feb/07/2012Run Date

39Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Sea Western, Inc.01/27/12Paid112150

CAIRNS FACE SHIELDS (3)  151.99

EXTRICATION GLOVES (2)  87.99

 239.98

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.01/27/12Paid112151

City Hall - Mat Cleaning Serv.  37.20

Laundry Service & Supplies  34.80

Mat Cleaning Service - Lunchrm  64.20

 136.20

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.01/27/12Paid112152

Prem.unleaded fuel: 38.552 gal  132.07

 132.07

IMG Communications, Inc01/27/12Paid112153

FM:SPONSOR FBALL GAMES  3,500.00

FM:SPONSORSHIP FBALL GAMES  3,500.00

 7,000.00

Jones,Larry01/27/12Paid112154

VICTIM RESTITUTION  55.00

 55.00

Lutes, Joseph W01/27/12Paid112155

BAIL REFUND  60.00

 60.00

Gienger, Larry A01/27/12Paid112156

BAIL REFUND  30.00

 30.00

Liberatore, Blaine W01/27/12Paid112157

BAIL REFUND  30.00

 30.00

Pelayo-Vasquez, Fidel01/27/12Paid112158

BAIL REFUND  110.00

 110.00

Shofstall, Tyler E01/27/12Paid112159

BAIL REFUND  1,010.00

 1,010.00

BELL, GRAY01/27/12Paid112160

VICTIM RESTITUTION  25.00

 25.00

AMSAN, LLC01/27/12Paid112161

Custodial supplies  30.00

Traffic: Rags: 20 cases  670.00

 700.00

Ensign Unlimited LLC01/27/12Paid112162

FS5: N.center door-spring rpr.  624.00

 624.00

Overhead Door Company, Inc.01/27/12Paid112163

FS3: NE door repair  155.00

 155.00

Sunshine Plant Care01/27/12Paid112164

CH: Plant svc.: 11/11  125.00

CH: Plant svc.: 12/11  125.00

 250.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

40Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Stanley Convergent Security01/27/12Paid112165

FS4: False alarm check  250.00

 250.00

R&S Industrial Supplies, Inc.01/27/12Paid112166

Misc. hardware/supplies  9.69

 9.69

LANGAN,CHARLES01/27/12Paid112167

VICTIM RESTITUTION  167.00

 167.00

LAWTON, ERIC THOMAS01/27/12Paid112168

BAIL REFUND  521.00

 521.00

Cook,Ross Henry01/27/12Paid112169

VICTIM RESTITUTION  50.00

 50.00

Wal*Mart01/27/12Paid112170

VICTIM RESTITUTION  4.33

 4.33

Dodson,Anthony01/27/12Paid112171

VICTIM RESTITUTION  50.00

 50.00

Dickinson, Stefanie B01/27/12Paid112172

BAIL REFUND  35.00

 35.00

Evans,Robert01/27/12Paid112173

Victims Resitution  17.19

 17.19

Fischnaller,Eric01/27/12Paid112174

Victims Restitution  17.19

 17.19

Moore,Sandra01/27/12Paid112175

Victims Resitution  .11

 0.11

Malson,Jerome B Jr.01/27/12Paid112176

Victims Restitution  17.19

 17.19

Jerry's Home Improvement01/27/12Paid112177

Victims Restitution  24.99

 24.99

Schmunks' Tire Center01/27/12Paid112178

Victims Restitution  37.50

 37.50

McNamara,Sarah01/27/12Paid112179

Victims Restitution  37.50

 37.50

N A A C P- Eugene/Springfield01/27/12Paid112180

2012 NAACP Freedom Dinner  450.00

 450.00

Smith Dawson & Andrews, Inc.01/27/12Paid112181

Lobbying Services  6,164.55

 6,164.55



Feb/07/2012Run Date

41Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Patch, Dan01/27/12Paid112182

BAIL REFUND  257.00

 257.00

The Countryside01/27/12Paid112183

VICTIM RESTITUTION  70.00

 70.00

UNOCAL 76 GAS STATION01/27/12Paid112184

VICTIM RESTITUTION  25.00

 25.00

ANDERSON,MEGAN01/27/12Paid112185

COMPENSATORY FINE  40.00

 40.00

VIESTENZ, KONNE SUE01/27/12Paid112186

OVERPAYMENT  7.00

 7.00

Pacific Excavation, Inc.01/27/12Paid112187

50% Distribution of Retainage  150,141.24

 150,141.24

OCLC, Inc.01/27/12Paid112188

CATALOG & METADATA  1,212.62

 1,212.62

Peacehealth Laboratories01/27/12Paid112189

inmate medicine  60.04

 60.04

Cook, Dewey W01/27/12Paid112190

BAIL REFUND  408.00

 408.00

Applied Integration Inc.01/27/12Paid112191

NW Plotter, repair  170.00

 170.00

OCCMA01/27/12Paid112192

CCMA Membership  50.00

 50.00

Willamette Valley Awards, Inc.01/27/12Paid112193

Name Badge for ETSD Intern  7.95

 7.95

Springfield Utility Board01/27/12Paid112194

Electricity  19,581.15

SUB BILLING WK 4-JAN  1,822.99

 21,404.14

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &01/27/12Paid112195

sprinkler head repair-jail  236.25

 236.25

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc01/27/12Paid112196

apples - inmates meals  67.50

 67.50

Relief Nursery Annex01/27/12Paid112197

CDBG Draw  198.45

 198.45



Feb/07/2012Run Date

42Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Wiese, Ashlee Rochelle01/27/12Paid112198

SC3-Owen, Uriah  225.00

T-Deck, Clifford  75.00

T-Shofstall, Tyler Earl  75.00

T-Yelle, Michael  50.00

T4-Minson, Troy  300.00

 725.00

Neighborhood Economic Development Corp01/27/12Paid112199

CDBG Draw-Hatch Pgm  7,500.00

 7,500.00

Barrister's Aide, Incorporated01/27/12Paid112200

Barristers' Aide  37.26

Barristers' Aide  55.89

 93.15

Minger, Douglas E. Attorney at Law01/27/12Paid112201

Brainard, David Eugene  75.00

T-Adams, John Anthony  75.00

T-Castlebury, Dustin Shane  75.00

T-Dorman, Melanie Lee  75.00

T-Hallam, Isaac Sumner  50.00

T-Handsaker, Alfred Thomas  75.00

T-Hernandez, Felipe Juarez  75.00

T-Saucedo, Imelda  75.00

T-Shaffer, Terry Wayne  50.00

T-Willard, Richard Gene  75.00

 700.00

Morrell, John McEachren01/27/12Paid112202

Interpreting Services 011912  64.00

 64.00

O'Brien, Danielle J01/27/12Paid112203

T-Isaacs, Daniel Franklin  75.00

T1/SC3-Waggoner, Thomas Lyle  300.00

T3/SC2-Gray, Susan Marie  375.00

 750.00

Lane Transit District01/27/12Paid112204

Bus Pass  28.80

Bus Pass  78.00

 106.80

Wilson,Catrina01/27/12Paid112205

Compensatory Fine  75.00

 75.00

Brewster, John D01/27/12Paid112206

BAIL REFUND  109.00

 109.00

Comcast01/27/12Paid112207

%STN3:INTERNET ACCESS  108.52

 108.52

MERCY FLIGHTS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE01/27/12Paid112208

FM:MEMBER REV 12/13/11-1/13/12  660.00

 660.00



Feb/07/2012Run Date

43Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ashland Fire & Rescue01/27/12Paid112209

FM:AMBULANCE DONATION  15.00

FM:MERCY F REV12/13/11-1/13/12  220.00

 235.00

Life Flight Network, LLC01/27/12Paid112210

FM:MEMBER REV12/10/11-1/13/12  1,329.00

 1,329.00

Lane Rural Fire District01/27/12Paid112211

FM:MEMBER REV12/10/11-1/13/12  299.00

 299.00

Lee W. Davidson, MD, PC01/27/12Paid112212

FEBRUARY 2012 SERVICES  1,275.00

 1,275.00

UNWIRED WEST LLC01/27/12Paid112213

FM:REFUND OVERPAYMENT  48.00

 48.00

Bound Tree Medical, LLC01/27/12Paid112214

MEDICAL SUPPLIES  19.60

MEDICAL SUPPLIES  71.76

MEDICAL SUPPLIES  595.02

MEDICAL SUPPLIES  2,040.00

MEDICAL SUPPLIES  5,270.66

 7,997.04

Wehrman, Jake01/27/12Paid112215

2012 State of the City Video  1,350.00

 1,350.00

Putzier, David John01/27/12Paid112216

2012 State of the City Photos  225.00

 225.00

Comfort Flow Heating01/27/12Paid112217

Maint.map rm:replcd.t-stat  310.25

Museum:Rplc.condnsg.fan motor  381.00

 691.25

U. S. Bank01/30/12Paid112218

PROP PURCH FRANKLIN BLVD  251,550.79

 251,550.79

Manley Administrative Services01/11/12Paid990498

HRA Claim Activity  43,987.06

 43,987.06



Feb/07/2012Run Date

44Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

The Bank of America01/12/12Paid990499

1 cultivator  25.01EWING IRRIGATION PRD#1

1 laser-lite disp plug  18.70NW SAFETY PRO EQ INC

1 pre-pd.yard card  25.00LANE FOREST PRODUC

1-18'x24' tarp  63.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

15'cord & 2 collets  19.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

2 colletts  7.48JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

2 pole breakers  20.61JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

2011 ORS  560.00LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL CO

250W wall-pak  292.54PLATT ELECTRIC 080

27 pr Safety Gloves  111.24SANDERSON SAFETY SUPPL

3 - leashes - K-9 equipment  95.85RAY ALLEN WEBSITE

33IRM: supplies  64.61JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

33TTR:links&oil  111.91RAMSEY WAITE CO INC

4 External Faucet Covers  3.92JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

6 Traffic Signal  LED Lights  688.00H & H INDUSTRIES

A Policy of Geometric Design o  224.00INST OF TRANS ENGINEER

AA batteries  12.80BATTERIES PLUS # 2

AAA DUES:ANNUAL  827.00AMERICAN AMBULANCE ASS

ALA Mid-Winter Registration  170.00AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS - Purchas  2.25AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS - Purchas  77.39AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

AMERICAN  00123000696130 - Pur  542.50AMERICAN  00123000696130

AMERICAN  00123000798030 - Pur  542.50AMERICAN  00123000798030

Accomodations and Parking for  290.26DOUBLETREE BY HILTON P

Accomodations during Workshop  215.82CELILO INN LLC

Accomodations for Len Goodwin  145.13HOTEL FIFTY

AccuCut Supplies  43.00ACCUQUILT/ACCUCUT

AccuCut Supplies  117.50ACCUQUILT/ACCUCUT

AccuCut Supplies  120.00ACCUQUILT/ACCUCUT

Agent Fee for Airline Tickets  11.96AGNT FEE  89005550553931

Airline Tickets for Emily Zigl  327.80UNITED    01679996361540

Art Supplies  58.97ECC DSS-Disc Sch Suppl

Art Supplies  63.89ECC DSS-Disc Sch Suppl

BATTERIES/CHARGER FOR STRYKERS  538.33TOOLUP.COM

BK - 12 Air Filters  48.66THERMAL SUPPLY - 31

BK: Moss killer  140.40EWING IRRIGATION PRD#1

BK:3 lights: pump firehs.  15.12PLATT ELECTRIC 080

BLUE TOOTH-B PARMELEE  79.99BLUE TECH GUY COM

BOLI CONFERENCE MATERIALS  43.00BUREAU OF LABOR     83

BUDGET LAW WEBINAR 12/14/11  35.00OMFOA

Battery for Traffic Hydraulic  48.87EMERALD VALLEY AUTO PA

Blades for Mowing Equipment  490.18HARDHITTER.COM

Bldg.maint.supplies  17.48JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Bloodmobile Cookies  8.58SAFEWAY  STORE00010942

Blower Equipment Tubes  10.00MCKENZIE POWER EQUIPME

Book - Aquatic Pest Control  17.50WSU CAHE WEB

Books-APWA Red Book & PW Mgmt  125.00AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS

Building Maint Repair Tools  19.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

C23/514 OILCHANGE:DURANGO  36.95PIT STOP USA

CEO Meeting - Gino Grimaldi  9.41Marie Cal-007700000778

CH - Light Bulbs  138.80PLATT ELECTRIC 080

CH - Staples for Maintenance/R  8.47FRED-MEYER #0328



Feb/07/2012Run Date

45Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

CH: 2 hinges  7.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

CH: 50 lightbulbs  79.00PLATT ELECTRIC 080

CH: Bldg.maint.suppl.  74.12JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

CH:Light fixture install  92.96LR BRABHAM, INC

CREATEFORLESS LLC - Purchase  63.43CREATEFORLESS LLC

CYCLE PEDAL KITS  125.00FITNESS EQUIPMENT

Canopy for Bldg Maint Veh#7-22  1,729.00TRI-C ENTERPRISES INC

Certified Mail - Building  24.12USPS 40795204734006049

Chamber After Hours - Mayor Lu  7.00SPRINGFIELD CHAMBER OF

Chamber Econ Dev Committee Mtg  8.70ROARING RAPIDS PIZZA

City Prosecutor Color Printer  949.95OFFICE IMAGING  INC

Coolers for all Medic Units  65.56THE COLEMAN COMPANY

Coolers for all Medic Units (2  32.78THE COLEMAN COMPANY

Cord for vacuum  59.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Credit for returned lights -33.97FRED-MEYER #0328

Custodial Supplies  647.61AMSAN #420

Custodial Supplies - Mops  22.59AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  6.98FRED-MEYER #0328

Custodial supplies  40.92AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  352.12AMSAN #420

Customer Service Coffee Day  3.70DARI MART 34

Customer Service Coffee Day  201.50STARBUCKS CORP00112011

DEX ONE - Purchase  491.79DEX ONE

DIAMOND PARKING E747  2.25DIAMOND PARKING E747

DIAMOND PARKING E747 - Purchas  .75DIAMOND PARKING E747

DMV - new stickers - ISB  7.00ODOT DMV INTERNET SVCS

Desk Calendar  37.40HIGHSMITH LLC

E16:BULBS (5)  9.95KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 1

E4: TRUCK WASH/LIGHT BULBS  16.96KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 3

E4:CELL PHONE BATTERIES  55.49BATTERIES PLUS # 2

E4:MATERIALS:CHOCKBLOCKS  9.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

E4:RETURN INCORRECT BATTERIES -38.99BATTERIES PLUS # 2

Educational Supplies  40.90ACORN NATURALISTS-INTE

Educational Supplies  96.57SAFEWAY  STORE00010942

Electrical Wiring Materials  109.49JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Employee Development-Credit -175.00AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS

Equipment Repair Parts  6.45CARQUEST      01033406

Equipment Repair Parts  26.27A1 COUPLING & HOSE 5

Ergonomic Keyboard LIB (1)  57.98WWW.NEWEGG.COM

Eug CofCBAH12/15/11LM  8.00EUGENE CHAMBER OF COMM

FEDEXOFFICE   00003624 - Purch  10.56FEDEXOFFICE   00003624

FEDEXOFFICE   00003624 - Purch  11.22FEDEXOFFICE   00003624

FIRE FOAM:60 GALLONS  888.00ICL PERFORMANCE PRODUC

FLS Phone Battery  11.98AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

FS#16 - Lamp Lights for CSR#10  17.22PLATT ELECTRIC 080

FS#3 - Lamp Lights  53.36PLATT ELECTRIC 080

FS#5-Plumbing Repair Supplies  14.55JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

FS16: 60 lightbulbs  138.30PLATT ELECTRIC 080

FS5: 1 lightbulb  14.32PLATT ELECTRIC 080

FS5: 2 lightbulbs  23.96PLATT ELECTRIC 080

FS5: dishwasher parts  29.70GLENWOOD APPLIANCE

FS5: rust remover  5.49JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Film Devopment for Motor Accid  14.48WALGREENS #9258



Feb/07/2012Run Date

46Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Flashlight & batteries  32.47JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Fluorescent Lights for Jail  37.86PLATT ELECTRIC 080

Framing Material for HR  12.42ECONO SALES

Framing Moulding  20.24JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

GIS software  400.00ESRI INC

Galvanized Rod & Clamp for Sig  11.52PLATT ELECTRIC 080

Gas for pool car  30.0076

Gate Poles/Concrete-Corp Pond  48.03JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Gift Card for Volunteer  10.00DUTCH BROS. COFFEE

Gift Cards for Volunteers  37.99FRED-MEYER #0328

Gift Certificates for Voluntee  150.00TERESE S PLACE

Graffiti Removal Supplies  74.28JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Grass seed for sewer dig-up  7.99GRAY S GARDEN CENTER

HOTEL DEP:ADAIR/HAMBRIGHT  84.00TROPICANA  ROOMS

Hotel Dep:LV Recert Class  84.00TROPICANA  ROOMS

IAFC MEMBER DUES-ANNUAL(JS)  274.00INTERNATIONAL ASSOC

ID card holders  54.30ID PLUS LLC

INTERN THANK YOU CARD/GIFT  29.94SAFEWAY  STORE00003111

INTERN THANK YOU GIFT  32.94FRED-MEYER #0328

IT Lathrop iPad Software  19.98APL APPLE ITUNES STORE

IT Server Drives  946.22CDW GOVERNMENT

IT Server Drives  990.72CDW GOVERNMENT

Ice Blankets for Medic Units (  14.97FRED-MEYER #0328

Inspector's cell phone service  267.45SPRINT  WIRELESS

JR AV  8.37Amazon.com

JR AV  16.99Amazon.com

JR AV  20.86AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

JR AV  26.57Amazon.com

JR AV  34.47Amazon.com

JR AV  42.61AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

JR AV  100.17Amazon.com

JR AV  119.42Amazon.com

JR Books  347.64Amazon.com

Jail sporks  127.74CASHNCARRY533 52505336

Jail: 6 lightbulbs  9.39PLATT ELECTRIC 080

Jr Books  23.95PAYPAL  AHLIJIANGRE

L14:CHAINSAW REPAIR  31.91ALL SEASONS EQUIPMENT

L14:TAIL LIGHT LENSES (3)  6.57KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 1

LANE TRANSIT TICKETS - Purchas  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

LANE TRANSIT TICKETS - Purchas  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

LUCC Luncheon - Shawn Scott  7.88SIZZLER RESTAURANTS

Landscape Equipment Repair Par  4.90WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

Legislative Committee Breakfas  8.70THE PUMP CAFE

Light Lamps for Fleet Shop  16.56PLATT ELECTRIC 080

Lights and snacks for Arts Com  43.97FRED-MEYER #0328

Loam for sewer dig up CSR#1020  10.00LANE FOREST PRODUC

Lunch - ACWA Mtg in Salem  11.20SUBWAY        00260497

Lunch - Grimaldi and Councilor  26.34HOP VALLEY BREWING CO

Lunch for 11 - Design Mtg  26.31FRED-MEYER #0328

Lunch for 11 - Design Mtg  36.00SUBWAY        00275453

Lunch for Brandt  10.99PIONEER VILLA MINI MAR

M3:HEADLIGHTS  29.97KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 3

MEDICAL SUPPLIES:CABLES  236.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORP



Feb/07/2012Run Date

47Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

MEDICAL SUPPLIES:CABLES  340.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORP

MEMBERSHIP DUES  180.00SHRM ORG

Materials for Locates  35.00BULLFROG ENTERPRISES

Mayor's December Meeting/Art W  25.94FRED-MEYER #0328

Meal for Traffic Control-UofO  24.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT

Meal for Traffic Control-UofO  24.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT

Meal for U of O Game - Night T  20.25KOWLOON RESTAURANT

Meal for U of O Game -Night Tr  17.75KOWLOON RESTAURANT

Meeting Expenses  1.00STATION E745

Meeting Expenses  2.25DIAMOND PARKING E747

Meeting Expenses  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

Meeting Expenses  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

Meeting Expenses  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

Meeting Expenses  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

Meeting Expenses  5.88ARAMARK ROYAL CARIBBEA

Meeting Expenses  6.00THE PUMP CAFE

Meeting Expenses  10.00SPRINGFIELD CITY CLUB

Meeting Expenses  12.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT

Meeting Expenses  12.99BUDDYS DINER

Meeting Expenses  29.10THE PUMP CAFE

Membership - 2012  225.00AMER SOC CIVIL ENGINEE

Monthly APWA Luncheon  12.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT

Mouse traps  13.95JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

NAPM MEMBERSHIP  340.00PAYPAL  NAPMWILLAME

NNA NATL NOTARY ASSN - Purchas  77.70NNA NATL NOTARY ASSN

NOTARY PUBLIC RECERT:RHOLLENBE  40.00SOS OR COMM REGISTRY

NPELRA Membership for Fehrs  175.00NATIONAL PUBLIC EMPLOY

Nook Reader  99.00BARNES & NOBLE #2978

OFFICEMAX CT IN#297460 - Purch  8.94OFFICEMAX CT IN#297460

OFFICEMAX CT IN#443619 - Purch  98.82OFFICEMAX CT IN#443619

OFFICEMAX CT IN#781941 - Purch  25.60OFFICEMAX CT IN#781941

Ofc.supp.: Organizer  30.00OFFICE MAX

Office Calendars  18.28Staples Contra00710004

Office Supplies  16.84BATTERYFLYVOLTMART

Office supplies  44.40Staples Contra00710004

Office supplies  69.67Staples Contra00710004

Office supplies  77.14Staples Contra00710004

PARKING:MWALKER  1.75DIAMOND PARKING E759

PAYPAL  OREGONCHAPT - Purchase  75.00PAYPAL  OREGONCHAPT

PAYPAL  OREGONCHAPT - Purchase  75.00PAYPAL  OREGONCHAPT

PC Monitor Disposal Fee -Road  8.00NEXTSTEP RECYCLING

PEOPLEFINDERS.COM:NOVEMBER2011  19.95PEOPLEFINDERS.COM

PLYWOOD FOR ROOF VENT PROP  537.50THE HOME DEPOT 4003

POSTAGE  1.48USPS 40795204734006049

POSTAGE: CERTIFIED MAIL  42.40USPS 40795204734006049

POSTAGE:CLIENTS CERTIFIED MAIL  27.50USPS 40795204734006049

PW celeb.suppl.  16.91WM SUPERCENTER

Parking - MPC Meeting - Mayor  1.75DIAMOND PARKING E759

Parking - took train to Salem  3.50STATION E745

Parking Exp  1.50DIAMOND PARKING C OF E

Parking during Meeting/Eugene  2.25DIAMOND PARKING E747

Parking for Meeting at UO  7.00OSU PARKING SERVICES

Parking for Regional GIS Coord  2.25DIAMOND PARKING E747



Feb/07/2012Run Date

48Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Parking: GHG mtg.  3.00CITY OF EUGENE PARKING

Parts for Gate Repair-Corp Pon  12.15JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Planting mix for sewer dig up  10.00LANE FOREST PRODUC

Pre-Paid Dump Card  25.00LANE FOREST PRODUC

PrePaid Dump Card  25.00LANE FOREST PRODUC

Puppets for Jr Department  22.00U/O MSM NTRL HST 05006

Push Broom for Lock-up truck  20.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

RECERT CONF FEE:ADAIR/HAMBRIGH  1,560.00PWW LLC

RED LION HOTEL CONV CT - Purch  100.13RED LION HOTEL CONV CT

RED LION HOTEL CONV CT - Purch  112.13RED LION HOTEL CONV CT

REUSABLE ICE BLANKETS(3)  59.97AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Re-key lock & 1/2 hr service c  50.50HEYMAN'S ENTERPRISES L

Repair Parts for Veh#7-14  35.00A-1 AUTO SUPPLY

Replacement Gate for Corp Pond  69.99WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

Rotary Lunches  68.75HOLIDAY INN RESTAURANT

Round Trip Ticket - DEQ mtg.  43.00AMTRAK .CO3341000589767

SCY Fall Term Debrief - Parkin  3.75CITY OF EUGENE PARKING

SCY GHG Meeting - LTD Bus Pass  1.50LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

SCY GHG Meeting - LTD Bus Pass  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

SCY GHG Project Review - Parki  3.50CITY OF EUGENE PARKING

SCY Waremart Presentation - LT  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

SCY Waremart Presentation - LT  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

SCY Waremart Presentation - LT  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

SCY Waremart Presentation - LT  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

SIGNAL ALERT DOWNLOAD  .99APL APPLE ITUNES STORE

STAPLES       00104646 - Purch  51.99STAPLES       00104646

STATION SUPPLIES  11.37BI-MART

STN14:STATION CHAIRS (2)  796.00LA Z BOY

STN16: TIRE TREAD GAUGES(2)  9.18KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 1

STN16:HOSE/NOZZLE  84.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

STN4: KITCHEN SUPPLIES  44.96FRED-MEYER #0328

STN4:DRILL  159.95JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

STN4:KITCHEN SUPPLIES  71.97FRED-MEYER #0328

STNS: ELECTRIC GRIDDLES (4)  119.96BI-MART

SWAT equipment/grenades  930.04LEED

Safety Glasses & Earplugs  101.44SANDERSON SAFETY SUPPL

Safety Gloves  35.00ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

Safety Recognition Gift Card  20.00BI-MART

Safety Recognition Gift Card  20.00CABELAS RETAIL SPRINGF

Safety Recognition Gift Card  50.00JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Safety Recognition Gift Cards  30.00CABELAS RETAIL SPRINGF

Safety Recognition Gift Cards  40.00WM SUPERCENTER

Safety Recognition Gift Cards  180.00FRED-MEYER #0328

Safety Recognition Program Rew  29.95REI 43 EUGENE

Safety Recognition Program Sup  1.99BEN FRANKLIN CRAFT

Safety recog.-P7001  6.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Safety recog.-P7001  20.00BI-MART

Safety recog.-P7001  35.74FRED-MEYER #0328

Safety recog.-P7001  40.00FRED-MEYER #0328

Safety recog.-P7001  40.00FRED-MEYER #0328

Safety recog.-P7001  40.00TARGET        00006122

Safety recog.-P7001  50.00CABELAS RETAIL SPRINGF

Safety recog.-P7001  50.00NAIL & TAN IMAGE



Feb/07/2012Run Date

49Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Safety recog.-P7001  70.00WM SUPERCENTER

Safety recog.-P7001  80.00BI-MART

Safety recog.-P7001  99.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Safety recog.2012 stamp  82.00BUCKEYE ENGRAVING

Stamps for Christmas Cards  35.20USPS 40795204734006049

State of the City Stickers  430.74POTTER MFG CO

Storage Box & Framing Material  42.76JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Street Light Maintenance  248.58PLATT ELECTRIC 080

Suction Hose for Equip Repair  33.48ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

Supplies  21.30BULLFROG ENTERPRISES

Sustainable Cities Mtg  12.95STARBUCKS CORP00029769

Sweep Brooms for Tool Room  50.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

TO22:BIOFUEL 29.76 GALLONS  119.01SEQUENTIAL BIOFUEL

TO3: BLADES/TAPE/CHOCKS  76.74JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

TREADMILLS (2)  1,000.00OAKWAY FITNESS

TRIMET TVM - BOLI Training 12/  5.00TRIMET TVM

TRIMET TVM - BOLI Training 12/  5.00TRIMET TVM

TV van: supplies  10.10EUGENE FASTENERS & SUP

Threaded rod  2.89JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Thumb Drive for Greenhouse Gas  9.88WM SUPERCENTER

Traffic Signal Repair Supplies  50.47JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Training-Boring, Krieger  297.00CODE 4 PUBLIC SAFETY E

Transportation Investment Mtg  3.00LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

Travel Expenses  10.50PARKING MGMT CO 121U

Travel Expenses  45.69CHEVRON 0205023

Travel Lane County Meeting  14.00TRAVEL LANE COUNTY

Trfc.mntc.mtg.:4 staff  47.64HOLE IN THE WALL BBQ O

Vacuum Repair - Maintenance Sh  36.45SPRINGFIELD VACUUM AND

Veh.7011: 4 tires  760.00GCR TIRE CENTERS AND T

Veh.7034:1 coupler-vactor  9.39A1 COUPLING & HOSE 5

Veh.7034:vactor tools  11.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Veh.7065:Hyd.pump  954.73HYDRAULIC AND PNEUMATI

Veh.7066: 1 motor  518.86KIT KAMAN EUGENE OR

Velco for Art Gallery Wall  36.94JOANN STORE INTERNET

WATER RESCUE MANUALS  90.87FEDEXOFFICE   00003624

WWW.E-ZRECORD.COM - Purchase  32.49WWW.E-ZRECORD.COM

Webinar-Stormwtr Insp.& Maint.  59.00FORESTER COM8056821300

Wellness Calendar  14.92AMERICAN INSTITUTE FOR

Workboots: W.Long  138.97ROCKY BRANDS WHOLESALE

ZAGG - Purchase  99.99ZAGG

all weather notebooks-motors  47.95B & H PHOTO-VIDEO.COM

batteries - patrol  1,079.88BATTERIES PLUS # 2

calendars  747.72MYR MYRON MANUFACTURIN

cleaning supplies  24.64WM SUPERCENTER

cleaning supplies  32.75WM SUPERCENTER

cleaning supplies/patrol cars  39.88WM SUPERCENTER

iPad Styli  18.04AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

iPad Styluses  31.17Amazon.com

membership renewal - Smith  120.00IACP

motorcycle repair  861.90BIKEBANDIT COM

motors cycle maint.  1,102.55POWER SPORT DYNAMIC

officer badges - pins for coat  312.50MN-COIN LLC

plantronics encore monaural he  98.50T3E COMPANY, INC.



Feb/07/2012Run Date

50Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:29:30 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 01/01/2012 Thru 01/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

plantronics voice tube-dispatc  83.40T3E COMPANY, INC.

radio equip. repair - patrol  47.50MYCOMM  INC

towels-cleaning supplies  8.68WM SUPERCENTER

training - Clough, ultimate su  179.00LIFELINE TRAINING INC

training-Essentials of HR law  149.00FRED PRYOR CAREERTRACK

training/safety course - Kirkp  297.00CODE 4 PUBLIC SAFETY E

travel/meeting expense - Kenne  102.30TOWNEPLACE SUITES HILL

weather proof pens-motors  51.00FISHERSPACE

 38,726.46

Rexius Forest By-Products, Inc.01/19/12Paid990500

Construct Serv. 12/1-31/11  36,443.86

 36,443.86

Carter, Don01/25/12Paid990501

CARTER PROPERTY PURCHASE  7,024.41

 7,024.41

Leahy, Van Vactor,Cox, & Melendy LLP01/26/12Paid990502

Litigation  45.00

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL PYMT  22,222.05

SEDA 4525 Franklin Blvd  2,180.00

 24,447.05

Logan, David01/26/12Paid990503

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL - CLERICAL  2,521.74

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL - CONTRACT  16,876.26

 19,398.00

Grand Total:  2,641,962.61



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS 
 
 

This is to certify that the documentation supporting City of Springfield  General 
account checks 111652 through 112218 and Automated Clearing House payments  
990498 through 990503 in the amount of $2,641,962.61 has been reviewed.  I, therefore, 
recommend approval of these claims payments: 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Robert J. Duey, Finance Director 
 
Approved and recommended for payment this 21st day of February 2012.  
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
            Gino Grimaldi, City Manager 
 
Approved and recommended for payment this 21st day of February 2012.   
 
  
 
      ___________________________________ 
        Chair, Finance Committee 
 
      ___________________________________ 
        Member, Finance Committee 
 
     ___________________________________ 
        Member, Finance Committee 
 
 
Approved by the Springfield City Council for payment this 21st day of February 2012.
    
 

  __________________________________ 
         Robert J. Duey, Finance Director 
 
       _________________________________ 
         Christine L. Lundberg, Mayor   
   
         
 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/21/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Amy Sowa/CMO 
 Staff Phone No: 726-3700 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
By motion, approval of the attached minutes. 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The attached minutes are submitted for Council approval. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Minutes: 

a) February 6, 2012 – Work Session 
b) February 6, 2012 – Regular Meeting 

 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
None. 
 
 

 



City of Springfield 
Work Session Meeting 
 
     MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION MEETING OF  
     THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 
     MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2012 
 
The City of Springfield Council met in a work session in the Jesse Maine Meeting Room, 225 Fifth 
Street, Springfield, Oregon, on Monday, February 6, 2012 at 6:00 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg 
presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors Pishioneri, VanGordon, Wylie, Moore, Ralston and 
Woodrow.  Also present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Assistant City Manager Jeff Towery, City 
Attorney Mary Bridget Smith, City Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked Councilor Ralston to provide an update on his recent hip surgery. 
 
Councilor Ralston said all went very well and he was improving daily. 
 
1. Amendment of SDC Fees and Charges. 
 
Planning Supervisor Jim Donovan and Community Development Manager John Tamulonis presented 
the staff report on this item. The Springfield City Council made policy decisions on City fees and user 
rates and had the discretion to temporarily modify or suspend the collection of such fees and charges 
for economic development or other purposes deemed necessary by the Council.     
 
The attached Resolution authorized an amended system development charge (SDC) collection 
structure for the period beginning April 1, 2012 and ending December 31, 2012. The continued slow 
pace of recovery had challenged the City’s ability to continue to provide adequate service levels. The 
economy seemed close to a point where positive news might come, and at that marginal point, it was 
possible that providing some form of stimulus might push Springfield across the tipping point. The last 
stimulus effort, which was limited to one and two family residential construction, did provide a very 
limited benefit. Since what would be the most beneficial to the local economy would be job creation 
from large scale commercial and industrial development, a temporary reduction focused on that 
segment might prove more productive, particularly at this point. 
 
The proposed change with respect to large scale development would not have any near term adverse 
revenue impact, since current forecasting techniques did not assume any such large scale development. 
Incentivizing large scale anchor developments would result in marginally lower total revenues over the 
long-term as surrounding developments occurred and offset the incentives. These reduced revenues 
may have the effect of delaying completion of capital projects funded by SDC revenues. This could 
present challenges if the level of growth triggered needs for capital construction before sufficient 
funds had accumulated. 
 
The 50 percent reduction on other SDC revenues was likely to have an impact on SDC revenues in the 
near term. For FY 2012 the City had currently projected total local SDC revenues at $1.45 million, 
with $610,000 received through December. This change could result in total revenues for FY 2012 
coming in at about $1 million. For FY 2013, current projections called for total local SDC revenues of 
$1 million. This change could reduce those revenues by half, although to the extent that the change 
stimulated development, that shortfall could be reduced, although likely not eliminated.   



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
February 6, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 
Mr. Donovan said during recent senior staff discussion of economic development issues, local trends, 
as well as national trends, were identified.  There had recently been increased interest in the Planning 
division, and interest in the Sustainable City Year projects. Staff felt the City was approaching a 
tipping point economically and there was an opportunity to provide some stimulus to trigger recovery 
and increase confidence in the community sooner rather than later.  The resolution before Council 
included a proposal on SDC fees and some restructuring and discounting. Size and job creation 
triggers were included in the proposal for reductions. He explained. Staff decided to rely on 
Springfield’s own successes in the past and used those as a model rather than enlisting consultants to 
review this proposal. 
 
Mr. Tamulonis said a number of targets were looked at for these reductions, including history of past 
practices in the City. This SDC reduction could cause some shortage of SDCs in the short-run, but it 
should work out in the long-run. This could be a good stimulus for a number of jobs in Springfield. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he thought this was a great idea and was very innovative. He asked for an 
example of what 50,000 square feet and 100 employees would look like based on other businesses 
already in place.  
 
Mr. Tamulonis noted businesses in the area such as Cabella’s,  
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked if 100 employees were too many for this proposal. 
 
Mr. Tamulonis said a typical office building was approximately one employee per 300 square feet of 
building. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said there was no danger in lowering that figure slightly. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri suggested reducing the number of employees. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said the Council could consider the SDCs they would normally have received without a 
reduction or waiver. 
 
Mr. Donovan provided an example of SDCs for a comparable size business. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said they needed to be looking to encourage businesses that might not employ 
100 people.  He supported the reductions proposed, but with fewer employees under Sections 2 and 3. 
 
Councilor Moore agreed. She didn’t want to discourage a business because of the number of 
employees required. 
 
Mr. Tamulonis said by encouraging the higher number of employees, they were encouraging a 
commercial investment, rather than a warehouse.  
 
Councilor Moore said she appreciated the information and the opportunity to review this again in 
November to re-evaluate. 
 
Councilors Woodrow and Wylie were in agreement. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
February 6, 2012 
Page 3 
 
Councilor Ralston said he didn’t want to limit a business coming in, but noted that 500 square feet was 
not a very large area. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he wanted to be in a position to encourage as much as possible. 
 
Mr. Donovan said they could go with 75 employees or 50 employees. 
 
Councilor VanGordon said he would be comfortable with lowering the number to 50 employees. The 
companies would need to qualify in other ways.  
 
Mayor Lundberg said there could be a scenario where a business wanted to move, but they would not 
be adding employees. 
 
Mr. Tamulonis said the resolution included language allowing businesses in that situation to receive 
the discount. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said she was glad to hear that. She noted that for everything that was built, other 
vendors would be brought in to build and complete the building. She asked how they would handle an 
Enterprise Zone. 
 
Mr. Tamulonis said they could qualify for tax breaks if they met the requirements of an Enterprise 
Zone, which included growth in employment. Those eligible for the Enterprise Zone ranged from two 
to six businesses. It would be a separate activity. The City didn’t have a lot of vacant industrial 
buildings, and this incentive could bring new buildings. 
 
Mr. Towery said Lane Metro Partnerships listed 44 businesses in the area with over 100 employees, 
and 40 businesses with 50-99 employees. 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked if Willamalane had been informed about this proposal.  
 
Mr. Grimaldi said he met with Bob Keefer who was going to check with the Willamalane Board 
President to see if they wanted to offer incentives. He had not heard back yet. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said it would be nice if Willamalane would do the same regarding their SDCs. That 
would be a discussion between elected officials. She would like it to be a full package for businesses 
coming into Springfield. Council consensus was for support of this resolution. 
 
Councilor Ralston asked about the cost to the City. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said there were no dollars being expended. If development occurred that was going to go 
in anyway, the City would lose out on that revenue. The City had prepared a Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP) based on conservative estimates. This program could push a couple of projects from 
the CIP out further than originally planned.  
 
Mr. Paschall said most SDC’s were programmed out to FY14 and FY15. Staff would need to re-assess 
the project list as they entered those fiscal years. He noted some of the projects that were in the Plan. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said the thing that drove the projects was development. With no development, there was 
no need for projects. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
February 6, 2012 
Page 4 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said Section 3 also related to redevelopment. 
 
Mr. Tamulonis said downtown already had a 50% discount on SDCs.  This would be a good time to 
partner with the Springfield Economic Development Agency (SEDA) to pay a portion of the SDCs in 
downtown. He could bring that proposal to the SEDA Board. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri also noted other SDCs that would be affected. He asked about Springfield Utility 
Board (SUB). 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said Springfield Utility Board (SUB) was done differently. He explained. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked if the City was set up to have an economic development approach with our 
TEAM Springfield partners. He would like to see a nuts and bolts plan of what each agency was 
willing to do to provide incentives and create a certain climate in Springfield.  
 
Mr. Grimaldi said he would bring that up during an upcoming meeting with TEAM Springfield 
members.  
 
Mayor Lundberg said a group had been formed and was scheduled to meet. 
 
Mr. Tamulonis noted that Willamalane SDCs only came into play in residential development. 
 
Councilor Moore confirmed that this would go forward now and the discussion with TEAM 
Springfield members would occur later. Yes. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said there was a difference for SUB as there was a cost in putting in infrastructure for 
electricity. SUB had been good to the City in looking at unique ways to address development. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said 50 employees was an adequate figure. 
 
Mr. Donovan said during tonight’s regular meeting, he would propose the resolution with the 
amendment in Section 2 to 50 employees. 
 
2. Update on Police Department Goals and Activities. 
 
Police Chief Jerry Smith presented the staff report on this item. The Springfield Police Department 
continued to respond to the law enforcement needs of the community through emergency response, 
visible patrols, operation of the municipal jail, and coordination with community service programs.  
This Work Session item constituted a progress update with Council.   
 
In June of 2011, the Department hired Brain Austin as our new Animal Control Officer.  The response 
from his co-workers and from the community had been very positive.  The Animal Control Program 
was reaching out to the community in new and innovative ways in order to provide efficient, cost 
effective services. 
 
Uniform Crime Reports Statistics were showing a positive trend, especially in property crime 
numbers.  The most recent numbers available, from 2010, showed a significant decrease in the number 
of reported property crimes in Springfield, and we saw that trend continuing. 
 
The Municipal Jail continued to be a positive force in the community, holding municipal offenders 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
February 6, 2012 
Page 5 
 
accountable for their actions, and giving the municipal judges a means by which to enforce their court 
orders. 
 
The Police Department had begun early discussions to renew the Public Safety Operating Levy, which 
could likely go to the voters this November.  The Department intended to bring more specific 
proposals to the Council for consideration by early Spring. 
 
Chief Smith distributed a chart showing person/property behavioral crimes from 2002 through 2011. 
He noted the large reduction in all property crimes between 2008 and 2011. This reduction could be 
due to the opening of the Jail, although there could be other factors. There was also a reduction in all 
other crimes between 2010 and 2011. He then distributed a document with graphs showing Municipal 
Court revenue and bail funds received. There was a close parallel between the two and both had 
increased.  
 
Councilor Wylie asked about the conviction surcharge.  
 
Chief Smith said it was a percentage of the offenders’ conviction. He explained. Those funds went 
towards jail operations. 
 
Councilor Moore asked about the dip in the middle of 2009.  
 
Chief Smith said it was prior to the Jail opening and was one of the normal ups and downs. The 
Springfield Jail was performing as expected, but Lane County was looking at some serious deficits 
which would impact the number of jail beds the County could keep open. That meant more people 
committing felons would be released. With so many being released, those people were not likely to 
show up in Court, causing the Failure to Appear process. The Municipal Court was able to resolve that 
issue with the new jail, which increased bail money revenue. He discussed the cost difference to run 
the Municipal Court compared to the Circuit Court, the Circuit Court being much higher. Another 
impact of the reductions in the Sheriff’s budget was how to handle crimes outside of, but close to City 
limits. Currently, if a life threatening event occurred close to City limits, City police stabilized the 
situation until the Sheriff arrived. After July, the Sheriff would be down to 16 or less hours a day for 
patrol. Without that patrol, the City Police Department had some policy decisions to make about that 
type of situation and City coverage. 
 
Councilor Ralston asked if this only included areas within the urban growth boundary (UGB). Not 
necessarily.  He said it seemed there was a logical boundary that Springfield could follow.  
 
Chief Smith said he did not have a recommendation at this time, but that would be something they 
would need to look at in the near future. The Prosecutor’s Office was also facing large cuts through 
the County, so many felonies would not be prosecuted.  
 
Mr. Grimaldi noted another impact with the County cuts. The Lane County Justice Court may close if 
they no longer had a need to run that court.  The Justice Court rented the space from the City, so that 
would be a direct impact financially. The Medical Examiner could also potentially go away. Other 
departments in the County that would be cut could include the Assessor’s office which could impact 
the City regarding revenue. There were a lot of decisions that needed to occur at the County before the 
City started to react. 
 
Councilor Moore said they had previously talked about annexation policies. Loss of the Sheriff’s 
patrol could be another incentive for people to annex to the City in order to get police service. 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
February 6, 2012 
Page 6 
 
 
Chief Smith said the County juvenile department also faced cuts and that would also have an impact. 
The City was dependent on County resources, so their cuts did impact the City. Currently, Springfield 
Police was stable in staffing. They didn’t expect any retirements in the coming year, or any that were 
moving. The Animal Control program was going well with the new officer. The officer was doing a 
great job and was using FaceBook information communicating with the community about location of 
dogs, which saved time. He spoke regarding the new Police vehicles purchased for the coming year. 
He felt the Tahoe was the best vehicle package, but had concerns about the image of going to those 
vehicles with the upcoming levy. The Chevy Caprice was now being manufactured as a Police vehicle 
and was comparable to the Dodge. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he thought the Tahoe was a better vehicle for patrol. He agreed that the 
downside was public perception. He asked if they could stagger the purchase of the five vehicles 
between the Caprice and the Tahoe. 
 
Chief Smith said the five Caprices’ were already ordered. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he was concerned about officer safety with the Caprice. Tahoe’s were higher 
off the ground and easier to get in and out. 
 
Councilor Woodrow said during the last Police Planning Task Force (PPTF) meeting, she suggested 
setting up a system of remuneration if the City had to begin accommodating the County’s calls.  
 
Councilor VanGordon agreed. Once the facts were known, it would be important to talk about what 
the City could consider. Councilor Moore had a good point about police protection as a benefit of 
annexation. There was concern about the moral issue when calls came in outside the City. 
 
Councilor Wylie asked about State Police and if they could respond if the County was not functional. 
 
Chief Smith said the State troopers at the Springfield office would do the best they could, but they also 
had limited resources. He further discussed example situations. 
 
Chief Smith said the Police Department was interested in in-car camera systems. It would help the 
department with crimes and also when complaints were received by citizens about officer behavior. 
The cost was quite expensive. Eugene had a system that had some issues that were now resolved. The 
department was looking ahead for that type of system.  
 
Chief Smith noted that two officer received the Life Saving Award during an awards night on 
Saturday, February 4, 2012. The first officer saved a woman who was trying to jump from an upper 
story balcony at RiverBend Hospital. The other officer applied a tourniquet on someone with a 
gunshot wound that had hit a major artery in their leg. 
 
Councilor Woodrow asked for an estimate of what the in-car cameras cost. 
 
Chief Smith said about a quarter million dollars for the whole system. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said replacement costs would also need to be built into the total cost. 
 
Councilor VanGordon asked if there was a cost savings related to in-car cameras.  
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
February 6, 2012 
Page 7 
 
Chief Smith said the in-car cameras would not cover the costs. The cameras would be most beneficial 
in investigations in crime and accident scenes, as well as complaints against officers. 
 
Councilor Wylie said it was a wonderful idea and provided important documentation. 
 
Chief Smith said people’s perceptions were often different in stressful situations and in-car cameras 
could show what actually happened. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said the Police levy would be coming up for renewal soon. Once the County figures 
and cuts were known, it would affect Springfield’s levy. Springfield could be called upon to pick up 
some of the slack, so that was something to consider. She appreciated Chief Smith attending tonight’s 
work session. The numbers were positive and showed our Police force was functioning well to keep 
our community safe. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:58 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder – Amy Sowa 
 
 
 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
Amy Sowa 
City Recorder 



 
City of Springfield 
Regular Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF  
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2012 
 
The City of Springfield Council met in regular session in the Council Chambers, 225 Fifth Street, 
Springfield, Oregon, on Monday, February 6, 2012 at 7:05 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors Pishioneri, VanGordon, Wylie, Moore, Ralston 
and Woodrow. Also present were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, Assistant City Manager Jeff 
Towery, City Attorney Mary Bridget Smith, City Recorder Amy Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Lundberg. 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
1. OCCMA Presentation – OCCMA Past President Eileen Stein. 
 
City Manager Gino Grimaldi introduced Eileen Stein, City Administrator from Sisters, Oregon 
and past president of Oregon Cities and Counties Management Association (OCCMA). Mr. 
Grimaldi noted that this item was to acknowledge Jeff Towery who was the current OCCMA 
President. He acknowledged Mr. Towery’s family who were in the audience. 
 
Ms. Stein said she was pleased to be here to present the Red Lantern to Mr. Towery. The Red 
Lantern of the OCCMA symbolized the leadership of their profession to Oregon communities. 
The inscription on the lantern read, “The lantern was a beacon to show the way, and the red lens 
was a reminder to proceed cautiously”. Mr. Towery’s name had been engraved on the lantern as 
the current President. This lantern was started in 2001 and was presented each year to the 
president of OCCMA for display during their year of service. She thanked the Mayor and 
Council, and Mr. Grimaldi for allowing Mr. Towery the opportunity to serve the OCCMA in this 
way.  
 
Mayor Lundberg said it was a pleasure to have Ms. Stein back here in Springfield. She 
congratulated Mr. Towery. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 
2. Minutes 
 

a. January 9, 2012 – Work Session 
b. January 17, 2012 – Work Session 
c. January 17, 2012 – Regular Meeting 
d. January 23, 2012 – Work Session 

 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 6, 2012 
Page 2 
 
3. Resolutions 
 
4. Ordinances 
 
5. Other Routine Matters 
 

a. Approve an Amended Multi-year (7) Service Agreement with SirsiDynix, the Library’s 
Automated Library System (ALS) Vendor. 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR PISHIONERI WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
RALSTON TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR. THE MOTION PASSED 
WITH A VOTE OF 6 FOR AND 0 AGAINST. 
 
ITEMS REMOVED 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available 

at both entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may 
not yield their time to others. 

 
1. Supplemental Budget Resolution. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 12-01 - A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING RESOURCES AND 
REQUIREMENTS IN THE FOLLOWING FUNDS: GENERAL, STREET, SPECIAL 
REVENUE, BUILDING CODE, SANITARY SEWER CAPITAL, DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECTS, STORM DRAINAGE CAPITAL, STREET CAPITAL, LOCAL WW 
OPERATIONS, STORM DRAINAGE OPERATIONS, BOOTH-KELLY, AND VEHICLE 
& EQUIPMENT FUNDS. 

 
Finance Director Bob Duey presented the staff report on this item.  At various times during the 
fiscal year the Council was requested to make adjustments to the annual budget to reflect needed 
changes in planned activities, to recognize new revenues, or to make other required adjustments.  
These adjustments to resources and requirements changed the current budget and were processed 
through supplemental budget requests scheduled by the Finance Department on an annual basis. 
 
This was the second of three scheduled FY12 supplemental budget requests to come before 
Council.  The supplemental budget being presented included adjusting resources and 
requirements in the General, Street, Special Revenue, Building Code, Sanitary Sewer Capital, 
Development Projects, Storm Drainage Capital, Street Capital, Local WW Operations, Storm 
Drainage Operations, Booth-Kelly, and Vehicle & Equipment Funds. 
 
The overall financial impact of the Supplemental Budget Resolution was increasing Capital 
Projects ($34,500), decreasing Reserves ($73,562), increasing Interfund Transfers ($388,055) and 
increasing Operating ($131,594).  These were offset by Grants ($75,000), new revenue ($17,532) 
and other Fund transfers ($388,055). 
 
Mayor Lundberg opened the public hearing. 
 
No one appeared to speak. 
 
Mayor Lundberg closed the public hearing. 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 6, 2012 
Page 3 
 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR PISHIONERI WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
RALSTON TO ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 12-01.  THE MOTION PASSED WITH A 
VOTE OF 6 FOR AND 0 AGAINST. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 
1. Tom Mulhern, Catholic Community Service (CCS) Director, 1025 G Street, Springfield.  Mr. 

Mulhern introduced himself as the new director of Catholic Community Services. He 
distributed a list of services provided by their agency. He provided several examples of how 
their agency had provided for community members and families in need. He wanted to 
remind the Council that CCS was there and they appreciated the partnership of the City. They 
wanted to be a good neighbor and good partner. 
 
Councilor Woodrow thanked Mr. Mulhern, She appreciated a recent commercial she had seen 
about the services of CCS. They did offer great services. 
 
Councilor Moore thanked Mr. Mulhern and said they needed to advertise more. The services 
CCS provided were amazing. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said they performed a great service. He would like to see this 
organization and other similar organizations get together as much as possible to find out if 
there were redundancies. Perhaps they could find ways to focus their funding to address all 
areas of need more efficiently. It would be great to have several organizations represented 
together. 
 
Mr. Mulhern said he appreciated that and was willing to hear suggestions from others. 
 

2. Ed McMahon, Executive Director of the Lane County HomeBuilders’ Association (HBA), 
1065 River Road, Eugene,OR.  Mr. McMahon said he was here to speak regarding the 
amendments to the system development charges (SDC). He thanked Council for their 
leadership and felt it would help the economy in Springfield. He understood the intent was to 
create jobs. He reminded the Council that in April 2009 HBA presented evidence that the 
local homebuilding industry was the third largest employer in Lane County and asked them to 
remember that sector when looking to create jobs. He questioned why residential was only 
getting a fifty percent reduction, although he did believe that would help with local housing. 
He asked them to reconsider the date of implementation. Currently, the implementation date 
was April 1, but he felt that moving it to March 1 would be more beneficial to capture the 
entire building season. He explained. He thanked them again for their leadership and felt this 
could be the beginning for other communities. 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked Mr. Grimaldi about the implementation date. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said they were looking at a six month window, but if they started on March 1, 
they could have a 7 month window. That was Council’s decision. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said they would discuss that after the last speaker. 
 

3. Jim Welsh 950 Killian Lane, Elmira, OR.  Mr. Welsh was representing the Springfield Board 
of Realtors.  Mr. Welsh said his group and the HBA were in contact and he supported what 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 6, 2012 
Page 4 
 

Mr. McMahon had shared. They believed the reduction was a stimulus for the economy and 
appreciated their leadership. He hoped to see other municipalities follow Springfield’s lead. 
He felt there would be an increase in development in 2012. 
 

4. Steve Moe, P.O. Box 807, Springfield, OR,  Mr. Moe spoke regarding Glenwood and the 
Refinement Plan. There were those that were interested in doing development in Glenwood, 
but currently there could only be contiguous annexation. He suggested the City annex 
Franklin Boulevard for the entire length in Glenwood up to I-5. He felt that might help 
developers in that area. One of the developers had asked him to bring this forward. 

 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
Mayor Lundberg said Council would discuss the proposal to move the start date for the 
residential SDC reduction to March when that item came up on the agenda. She asked Mr. 
Grimaldi about the annexation question from Mr. Moe. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said staff could take a closer look at Mr. Moe’s proposal and bring something back 
to Council. The annexation would include the old Franklin Boulevard as well. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
1. Correspondence from Food for Lane County Regarding Hanging Banner Fees (see attached 

staff response). 
 

IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR PISHIONERI WITH A SECOND BY 
COUNCILOR RALSTON TO ACCEPT THE CORRESPONDENCE FOR FILING. 
THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 6 FOR AND 0 AGAINST. 

 
Mayor Lundberg asked about staff’s recommendation in the report attached to the 
correspondence. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said staff’s recommendation would go into effect immediately. 
 
BIDS 
 
ORDINANCES 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 
 

a. Mayor/Council Committee Assignments. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said since there were new councilors when last year’s assignments were 
made, she wanted to go back through to review the assignments with councilors to make any 
changes. A revised version was in front of the Council. She wanted to make sure they were 
comfortable with the updated assignments. She had spoken with all of the councilors. 
 
All councilors were comfortable with the assignments.  
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 6, 2012 
Page 5 
 

 

 

Mayor Lundberg formalized the assignments. 
 
2. Business from Council 
 

a. Committee Reports 
 

1. Councilor Woodrow reported on the Police Planning Task Force (PPTF). She noted
that there were a number of community volunteers who regularly took care of 
police vehicles. The community volunteers were now also helping to paint over 
graffiti on utility poles with paint provided by Springfield Utility Board (SUB).   
She wanted to recognize those volunteers. The partnership between SUB and the 
Police department was a good one. 
 
Councilor Woodrow reported on the 44th Street/Main Street pedestrian crossing and 
said the location had been identified. Stakeholders spent December and January in 
numerous meetings collaborating with businesses, City staff, and Oregon 
Department of Transportation (ODOT) to try to find a balance that would provide 
pedestrian safety, business access and traffic flow on Main Street. She was proud 
of the business and property owners, ODOT and City staff for taking the time and 
coming to a solution that everyone felt good about. They now had momentum to 
move forward with the other crossings. Once all of the crossings were in place, 
there would be a much safer traffic flow along Main Street. 
 

2. Councilor Moore said she attended Community Leaders Assembly Meeting on
January 24 regarding Latino issues in the area. She was there representing herself, 
but did stand up to support the Latino community and some of the issues they 
faced. 
 
Councilor Moore spoke regarding the tour of Symantec on February 2. It was a 
very enjoyable tour and it was great to see this business that was so active in our 
community. 

 
b. Other Business 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
1. Franklin Boulevard Redevelopment Project National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) 

Intergovernmental Agreement with Oregon Department of Transportation. 
 
Transportation Manager Tom Boyatt presented the staff report on this item. Before he spoke on 
this item, he acknowledged the leadership of Councilor Woodrow in helping the group get to 
resolution on the 44th and Main Street crossing project.  
 
The City had secured $1,200,000 for the Franklin Boulevard Project Environmental Assessment 
(EA).  The EA was a federal requirement that must be developed and approved before City could 
undertake improvements to Franklin Boulevard as envisioned in the 2009 Franklin Boulevard 
Study and the draft Glenwood Refinement Plan.  A completed EA was also necessary to be 
competitive for federal infrastructure improvement funding.  Secured funding was made up of 
$800,000 federal Surface Transportation Program – Urban funds programmed at the discretion of 
the Metropolitan Policy Committee, $200,000 of SEDA funding, $150,000 of Transportation 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 6, 2012 
Page 6 
 
SDC funding, and $50,000 of LTD funding.  The City currently had a $500,000 federal grant 
pending consideration to add funding to the Project.  
 
The City must work through ODOT to advance the Project as federal dollars were involved.  
Further, the City had the opportunity to procure NEPA consulted services through ODOT’s 
existing Price Agreement contracts with a variety of qualified firms. 
 
Once the IGA had been executed by ODOT and the City, ODOT would advertise the City’s 
request for consulted services through the “Mini Solicitation” process under a selected ODOT 
Price Agreement.   
 
The EA was estimated to take about 18 months, which would be significantly below the national 
average for this type of work.  The purpose of the EA was to fulfill NEPA requirements to 
document and mitigate any potential project impacts to natural, historic and social resources in 
the Project area.  The final EA, called a Revised Environmental Assessment, must be approved by 
the City, ODOT and the Federal Highway Administration. 
 
The City Attorney’s Office had approved the Draft IGA and would stamp the final IGA prior to 
its execution. 
 
Mr. Boyatt highlighted three areas in the IGA. The first was on page 1, section 2 under Terms of 
Agreement, “Agency is understood to be the Project Sponsor . . “.  This was language that the 
City had included because they had been working forward on this as a City project and this 
helped keep ownership of the project. They had not heard concerns from ODOT about that 
language to date. The second area was on page 2, section 3 which noted there was $1,200,000 for 
the cost of this project. The cost could come in under that if all went well, or it could come in 
over that amount. He wanted Council to be aware that the City would be responsible for all costs 
in excess of the $800,000 in Federal funds. The last area he wanted to point out was on page 14, 
section 33 (a), (b), and (c). This section identified how long the City would have to prosecute the 
project after the NEPA. This was attached to all Federal funds. He explained the times outlined. 
Staff was confident they could meet those goals and be successful. 
 
Mr. Boyatt said he met with ODOT’s Region II Environmental Manager who suggested the City 
get the Federal Highway Administration (FHA) to come back down and walk the corridor with 
staff. The City could ask the FHA to back a NEPA documentation in the third category called 
categorical exclusion. If successful, the cost would be less, as would the timeline. The agreement 
before Council was still in draft form. ODOT was giving it a final review. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said this was a good sign. She congratulated staff. 
 
Councilor Wylie said she was hoping they could get the exclusion. She was heartened with the 
encouragement staff received from ODOT. 
 
Mr. Boyatt said the NEPA documentation had been challenged for many years. Over the last 
eight month, Federal Highways was relaxing what they would consider. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked staff to let Mr. Grimaldi know if there was a way Council could help 
with the Federal Highways to get that exclusion. 
 
Councilor Moore said the Federal and State governments should offer stimulus. 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 6, 2012 
Page 7 
 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR PISHIONERI WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
RALSTON TO APPROVE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT THE CITY 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE LOCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT SURFACE 
TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM – URBAN FRANKLIN BOULEVARD 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT CITY OF SPRINGFIELD INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH THE OREGON DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
(ODOT) ON BEHALF OF THE CITY.  THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 6 
FOR AND 0 AGAINST. 
 
2. Amendment of SDC Fees and Charges. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2 – A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGFIELD AMENDING THE RATE STRUCTURE FOR SYSTEMS 
DEVELOPMENT CHARGES AS ESTABLISHED IN THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL 
CODE, SECTION 3.406, AND SPECIFYING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Planning Supervisor Jim Donovan presented the staff report on this item. The Springfield City 
Council made policy decisions on City fees and user rates and had the discretion to temporarily 
modify or suspend the collection of such fees and charges for economic development or other 
purposes deemed necessary by the Council.     
 
The Resolution in the agenda packet authorized an amended system development charge (SDC) 
collection structure for the period beginning April 1, 2012 and ending December 31, 2012. The 
continued slow pace of recovery had challenged the City’s ability to continue to provide adequate 
service levels. The economy seemed close to a point where positive news might come, and at that 
marginal point, it was possible that providing some form of stimulus might push Springfield 
across the tipping point. The last stimulative effort, which was limited to one and two family 
residential construction, did provide a very limited benefit. Since what would be the most 
beneficial to the local economy would be job creation from large scale commercial and industrial 
development, a temporary reduction focused on that segment might prove more productive, 
particularly at this point. 
 
The proposed change with respect to large scale development would not have any near term 
adverse revenue impact, since current forecasting techniques did not assume any such large scale 
development. Incentivizing large scale anchor developments would result in marginally lower 
total revenues over the long-term as surrounding developments occurred and offset the incentives. 
These reduced revenues may have the effect of delaying completion of capital projects funded by 
SDC revenues. This could present challenges if the level of growth triggered needs for capital 
construction before sufficient funds had accumulated. 
 
The 50 percent reduction on other SDC revenues was likely to have an impact on SDC revenues 
in the near term. For FY 2012 the City had currently projected total local SDC revenues at $1.45 
million, with $610,000 received through December. This change could result in total revenues for 
FY 2012 coming in at about $1 million. For FY 2013, current projections called for total local 
SDC revenues of $1 million. This change could reduce those revenues by half, although to the 
extent that the change stimulated development, that shortfall could be reduced, although likely 
not eliminated.   
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 6, 2012 
Page 8 
 
Mr. Donovan said tonight’s proposal was a three point proposal: 1) for construction of  
commercial/industrial development over 75,000 square feet, the SDC would be waived 100%; 2) 
for construction of commercial/industrial development between 50,000 and 75,000 square feet, 
the SDC would be waived 50% if 50 new jobs were included; and 3) for all other developments, 
including residential, SDC would be reduced by 50%. This was a stimulus proposal that should 
build confidence in the community. He appreciated the feedback from Mr. McMahon and others 
that it had already generated interest. 
 
Councilor Ralston wanted to move the start date to March 1 rather than April 1.  
 
Mr. Donovan said staff would support that new start date as it would help to capture the 
development season. They could modify the resolution to start March 1, 2012 and end December 
31, 2012. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked if it could be started immediately rather than waiting until March 1.  
 
Mr. Donovan said the SDC reduction was implemented when building permits were issued. The 
sooner they could start the procedures and development review, the better. With a Resolution, 
Council had the authority to have it effective immediately. 
 
City Attorney Mary Bridget Smith concurred that it could be effective immediately. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR PISHIONERI WITH A SECOND BY RALSTON TO 
ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2 SPECIFIYING AFFECTIVE DATE IMMEDIATELY 
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND AMENDING ITEM 2 TO INDICATE 50 FULL 
TIME EMPLOYEES INSTEAD OF 100 FULL TIME EMPLOYEES.  THE MOTION 
PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 6 FOR AND 0 AGAINST. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned 7:47 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder Amy Sowa 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
City Recorder 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/21/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jackie Murdoch – DSD 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3680 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR LIQUOR LICENSE HARLEY’S AND 

HORSES. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Endorsement of OLCC Change of Liquor License for Harley’s and Horses, located 
at 2816 Main Street, Springfield, OR 97478 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The owners of Harley’s and Horses have requested the City Council to endorse its 
OLCC Liquor License – Change of Ownership. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1.  OLCC Liquor License Application 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The license endorsement for Harley’s and Horses is for a Change of Ownership 
with Full On-Premises Sales and applying as individuals.  The new license 
application has been reviewed and approved by the appropriate City Departments. 
 

 







 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/21/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jackie Murdoch – DSD 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3680 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR LIQUOR LICENSE THABET 

MANAGEMENT, INC. DBA: BUY 2 020. 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Endorsement of OLCC Change of Liquor License for BUY 2 020, located at 5737 
Main Street, Springfield, OR 97478 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The owner of Thabet Management, Inc. DBA: Buy 2 020 has requested the City 
Council to endorse its OLCC Liquor License – Change of Ownership. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1.  OLCC Liquor License Application 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The license endorsement for Buy 2 020 is for a Change of Ownership with Off-
Premises Sales with Fuel Pumps and applying as a Limited Liability Company.  
The new license application has been reviewed and approved by the appropriate 
City Departments. 
 

 







AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/21/2012 

 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Len Goodwin/Public 

Works 
 Staff Phone No: 726-3685 
 Estimated Time: 10 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially 
Responsible and Stable 
Government Services 

 

ITEM TITLE: SANIPAC RATES 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Conduct a public hearing and approve or reject A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD AMENDING THE MASTER 
SCHEDULE OF RATES, PERMITS, LICENSES, AND OTHER AND CHARGES AS 
ESTABLISHED BY THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE IN ORDER TO 
AMEND GARBAGE AND REFUSE RATES AND AUTHORIZE THE VOLUNTARY 
COLLECTION OF SEPARATED FOOD WASTE. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Sanipac, the City’s franchise hauler for solid waste, has requested an increase of 6.95 
percent for residential and 7.95 percent for commercial hauling rates and to add a 
voluntary Food Waste diversion program for commercial customers. Finance Department 
and Public Works staff have reviewed the request and found it appears to be reasonable, 
given the period of time since the last rate increase. 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.  Council Briefing Memorandum dated February 13, 2012 
2.  Sanipac Request 
3.  Sanipac Food Waste Program 
4.  Sanipac Rate Card 
5.  Proposed Council Resolution 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Sanipac’s rates have not increased since July 2009, when Sanipac passed through a fee 
increase imposed by Lane County to cover disposal of waste at the Short Mountain 
Landfill. Prior to that, the last increase in Sanipac rates occurred in May 2008. During that 
time, consumer prices, as measured by the Consumer Price Index, all Urban Consumers 
(Portland –Salem MSA), has increased by 6.79 percent.  At the time of the 2008 
adjustment, staff concluded that the increase at that time would provide an appropriate rate 
of return for minimum of two years. Under this proposed increase, the rate for a 35 gallon 
container would increase $1.00, from $14.45 to $15.45, and for a 65 gallon container $1.45 
from $20.95 to $22.40. As part of the proposal Sanipac has added a 21 gallon Every Other 
Week service and a Recycling only service.   Rates for other cities are shown in the Council 
Briefing Memorandum. 
 
Sanipac proposes to institute a food waste diversion program as a service to its commercial 
accounts.  This program would allow Sanipac to divert food waste away from the land fill 
and allow participants to reduce the size of their trash containers. The rate for commercial 
food waste containers would be 20% less than a comparable trash container.   This 
program could allow a business to cut costs by reducing the size of the trash container as a 
result of adding a food waste container. 
 
Council reviewed this request at a work session on February 13, 2012. Staff recommends 
that the increase be effective March 1, 2012. 

 
 



   

ATTACHMENT 1 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 M E M O R A N D U M City of Springfield 

Date: 2/13/2012 

COUNCIL 
BRIEFING 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Gino Grimaldi 

From: Len Goodwin, Asst. Public Works Director 
Bob Duey, Finance Director 

Subject: Sanipac Rate Increase and Volunteer Food Waste 
Program  

ISSUE:  Sanipac, the City’s franchise hauler for solid waste, has requested an increase of 6.95 
percent for residential and 7.95 percent for commercial in hauling rates and to add a Food 
Waste program for commercial customers. Finance Department and Public Works staff have 
reviewed the request and found it appears to be reasonable, given the period of time since the 
last rate increase. 

COUNCIL GOALS/ 
MANDATE: 
Financially Responsible and Stable Government Services 

BACKGROUND:   Sanipac last received rate increases in May 2008.  Sanipac’s request for a 
rate increase is based upon the last several years of economic conditions that have affected key 
operating costs.  Most notable are the depressed recyclable commodity values, Sanipac 
employee compensation packages, and investment in the Smith Driver Safety program.  
Depressed recyclable commodity have become an economic factor because of the steep decline 
in commodity pricing as well as stagnant numbers in commodity volumes for the past 3 years, 
which creates a decreasing revenue stream in combination with rising operating costs.   

As of June 30, 2011, the CPI has an overall increase of approximately 7.4 percent as well as 
large increases in health insurance premiums, since 2008. This contributes to the Sanipac 
employee total compensation package, (including wages, benefits and insurance) increasing an 
average of 3.25 percent annually for the past four years.   In the next few years, on average, the 
employee compensation is expected to increase 3.5 percent to 5 percent.   

Investment in the Smith Driver Safety program increased 97% since 2009.  In order to promote 
safety Sanipac continually implements new technologies and methods including a provision of 
work boots, gloves, fire extinguishers, safety cameras in every truck, high visibility vests, 
training time, and safety managers. These were non-existent or inconsistent 3 years ago. They 
have also implemented safety programs such as Drive Cam and Smith Safety Systems. While 
this has meant increased expenses for safety, the rate of incidents has decreased dramatically.  

Other important operating costs that have increasing economic impact are diesel fuel, 68 
percent rise in price since 2009, road tax and licensing fees, 45 percent rise in cost since 2009, 
and customer bad debt expense, 246 percent rise since 2009. 

DISCUSSION 
The City ordinance which grants Sanipac the franchise requires that the City, in its evaluation 
of a rate increase, may give due consideration to all relevant factors including, but not limited 
to, the following; rates charged by collection services in other Oregon cities, the most recent 
January Consumer Price Index (CPI-U) for Portland, Oregon, the current schedule of any rates 
required by Lane County, and proposals made by Sanipac regarding the appropriate rate 
schedule. In addition, this analysis will give consideration to Sanipac’s cost to deliver the 



   

service. 

At a January 9, 2012, Work Session several councilors expressed concern about the 
affordability of a proposed 9.95 percent residential increase. .  As a result, Sanipac has prepared 
an alternative proposal that would increase residential rates by 6.95 percent, and offer 
additional services options to allow residents with lower trash handling needs to reduce costs. 
Sanipac proposes to implement a 21 gallon Every Other Week (EOW) service and a Recycling 
Only service.  The 21 gallon EOW is an effort to reduce the cost of service for retired and fixed 
income citizens.  The Recycling only option is an effort to create a larger reduction of yard 
waste entering the waste stream at the County land fill. 

The current proposal continues to request a 7.95 percent increase for commercial customers. 
Sanipac has indicated that any reduction in the proposed commercial increase would adversely 
impact its ability to limit the residential increase.   

This proposal continues the first proposal’s Food Waste program request.  In November 2011, 
Sanipac implemented its Food Waste program in Eugene.  For the City of Springfield an 
implementation of a food waste program can create potential savings for commercial 
customers.  This savings is realized through a combination of a reduction of the size of waste 
container with the addition of a food waste container, which allows the food waste to be 
diverted from the regular waste and eventually from the land fill.  This diversion includes not 
only organics but items like paper plates, napkins, and coffee filters.   

RATE ANALYSIS 

Comparable Rates 

A comparison with rates charged in comparable jurisdictions indicates that Sanipac’s proposed 
increase is within competitive range of the comparables used.  The City of Eugene in October, 
2011 passed a rate increase of 3.8% residential, 4.9% commercial, and 7.1% drop box. 

The following chart provides the rates in other communities: 

 Albany Medford Salem* Eugene Springfield Springfield**
 

21 gallon cart $13.90 N/A $18.95 $11.75 $10.20 $10.90  
35-gallon cart 16.15 15.63 20.90 21.45 14.45 15.45  
65-gallon cart N/A 26.19 27.90 38.55 20.95 22.40  
95-gallon cart 25.40 36.76 N/A 48.10 26.60 28.45  
2 yd container 124.80 136.38 110.85 133.40 149.90 161.82  

 
 * Proposed rates  **Proposed rates 

Consumer Price Index 

The Consumer Price Index (Portland all Urban Consumers) has fluctuated since 2007 from 3.7 
percent to the January 2011, first half year of 2.6%. As of June 30, 2011, the CPI has an overall 
increase of approximately 7.4% since Sanipac’s last rate request.  With the final six months of 
2011 data due soon, this compares favorably to the requested 6.95 percent residential and the 
7.95 percent commercial.  

Cost to Deliver Services 
Staff has analyzed the cost to deliver services with the same methodology for the last decade by 
determining an appropriate rate of return.  The rate of return has been examined because the 
provider is a private for-profit business entity.  This cost to deliver service must include a profit 
at a fair rate of return.  In determining a fair rate of return, industry standards were used as a 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Page 2 of 3 

 



   

ATTACHMENT 1 
Page 3 of 3 

 

benchmark. In evaluating a request for a rate increase staff normally considers that the initial 
year of the increase should permit a sufficient rate of return so that the company can sustain its 
profitability for a number of years before it needs to seek further rate adjustments. In 2011, the 
average rate of return for Oregon solid waste haulers is 10 percent, with the lowest being 8 
percent. 

As compiled by Robert Morris Associates and Dun and Bradstreet (Attachment Four) for the 
Standard Industrial Category (SIC) #4212 - in which garbage haulers are included - profit 
before taxes divided by total assets has the following ranges: 

  low range   2.7% 
  mid range   8.5% 
  high range  14.5% 
Based on financial data provided by Sanipac, the return on assets for the Sanipac corporation 
(including Eugene) is: 
  FYE 6/30/10  4.4%   
 FYE 6/30/09  2.8%   
 Audited, FYE 6/30/07   12.4% 
The methodology utilized in all years is the same but with the change in ownership the FY08 
information was not readily available in the local office as well as the final audited statements 
for FY09 and FY10 Audited.  As can be seen, the return on assets for Sanipac has fallen from 
12.4 percent in 2007 to 4.4 percent in 2010. This puts the company currently well below the 
mid-range industry return. 
Sanipac’s first proposal increased the return on assets to 8 percent, in the mid- range for the 
industry. The current proposal would increase the return on assets to about 7 percent. We 
anticipate that, as was the case with prior increases, the return on assets will fall over time. At 
the point it reaches the low range for the increase, it is reasonable to anticipate that Sanipac 
would again seek a rate increase. Historically, this has occurred over a horizon of about three 
years, when the City was prepared to approve increase generating a rate of return on the order 
of 10 percent. At the proposed rate, we believe that period could be somewhat shorter, in this 
case. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Staff recommends allowing the 7.95 percent increase in commercial and 6.95 percent in 
residential for Sanipac’s hauler’s portion of the solid waste collection rates for all categories of 
waste collection. Staff recommends allowing the voluntary Food Waste program for 
commercial clients. If Council concurs, the proposal will be presented for consideration and 
possible action at the meeting scheduled for February 21, 2012. 
 



 
January 31, 2012 
  
City of Springfield 
225 Fifth Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 
 
RE:  Solid Waste & Recycling Rate Increase for Sanipac 
 
Dear Len: 
 
With the direction of Staff and Council, Sanipac has taken another look at our original proposal.  We took 
the time to investigate other municipalities’ rates of return along with calculating some new service options 
for our residents.  Our changes are outlined below for your review. 
 
During our initial request for a price increase we projected obtaining a rate of return of 8.2% after three 
years. We have since worked with the City of Springfield staff to reduce our initial price increase per the 
guidance of the Counsel. Our new request reduces the residential price increase request 3% and maintains 
the commercial price increase request in order to offer the new Food Waste program. These adjustments 
give Sanipac a rate of return of 7.0% after three years. It should be noted that the average rate of return 
amongst comparable solid waste haulers in Oregon is 10% and the lowest rate of return reported was 8%. 
 This request comes almost four years since our last request and during that time the CPI has increased 
approximately 7.4%. 
 
We have created a service for Every Other Week collection for a 21 gallon mini can.  This service will be 
offered at a rate of $8.70 per month.   
 
Sanipac has also created a recycling only service for residential customers.  We have seen where other 
cities offer this service and propose this service as a low cost option for the avid recycler that doesn’t create 
trash.  The cost of this service is $3.85 per month.  
 
We understand the hard economic times facing the citizens of Springfield and have made these adjustments 
accordingly. Considering these factors, we anticipate that we will need to begin reviewing these financials 
annually with the staff in order to meet a rate of return needed to support our operations.  
 
Sanipac looks forward to continuing to provide the City of Springfield with superior solid waste and 
recycling service.  Thank you in advance for your assistance with this process. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Scott Johnson 
District Manager 

Attachment 2 
 Page 1 of 1



Attachment 3 
 Page 1 of 1



ATTACHMENT 4 
   Page 1 of 1



   

RESOLUTION NO. 12-_______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
AMENDING THE MASTER SCHEDULE OF RATES, PERMITS, LICENSES, AND 

OTHER AND CHARGES AS ESTABLISHED BY THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL 
CODE IN ORDER TO AMEND GARBAGE AND REFUSE RATES AND AUTHORIZE 

THE VOLUNTARY COLLECTION OF SEPARATED FOOD WASTE. 
 
WHEREAS, Springfield Municipal Code 4.408(2) provides that the maximum rates for the 
collection of garbage and refuse for a month shall be set by resolution of the Council; and  
 
WHEREAS, the present rate for the collection of garbage and refuse consists of two parts; 1) the 
rate which accounts for the cost of collection of garbage and refuse by the Collector of Garbage 
(the “collection rate”), and 2) the rate which accounts for the fees imposed by Lane County for 
the disposal of garbage and refuse collected by the Collector of Garbage (the “disposal rate”); 
and 
  
WHEREAS, Sanipac, Inc., the Collector of Garbage as defined by Springfield Municipal Code 
Section 4.400, has requested the maximum rates for the collection rate currently fixed be 
adjusted, by increasing residential collection rates by 6.95 percent and commercial collection 
rates by 7.95 percent and 
 
WHEREAS, Sanipac, Inc. has requested authority to offer separated collection of food waste on 
a voluntary basis to certain customers, and to establish reduced collection rates for such 
separated waste; and 
 
WHEREAS, Sanipac, Inc. has provided certain information and material in support of its 
request; and 
 
WHEREAS, City staff have reviewed the request of Sanipac, Inc. and the additional information 
and material provided in support of the request; and 
 
WHEREAS, City staff, following such review have recommended that the adjustment of the 
maximum rates for the collection of garbage and refuse be approved as requested and that the 
voluntary collection of separated food waste be authorized at the rates requested; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council has considered the request of Sanipac, Inc., the material and 
information submitted in support of such request, and the analysis and recommendations of the 
staff, and is fully informed as to the request and the circumstances; and 
 
WHEREAS, the opportunity for public comment at a public hearing has been provided prior to 
the adoption of this Resolution; and 
 
WHEREAS, except for the change in the Garbage and Refuse rates as specified herein, the fees 
set forth in the "Master Schedule of Rates, Permits, Licenses and Other Fees and Charges as 

Attachment 5, Page 1 of 2  



   

Attachment 5, Page 2 of 2  

established by the Springfield Municipal Code" remain unchanged and shall continue in full 
force and effect; 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Common Council of the City of Springfield as 
follows:  
 
1. To amend the Garbage and Refuse rates as set forth in Exhibit 3 of the "Master Schedule 

of Rates, Permits, Licenses and Other Fees and Charges as established by the Springfield 
Municipal Code" as provided in Exhibit 1, attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference.  

 
2. Except as specifically amended by this Resolution the "Master Schedule of Rates, 

Permits, Licenses and Other Fees and Charges as established by the Springfield 
Municipal Code" shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  

 
3. Future Resolutions of the Common Council may be adopted to amend, add or delete any 

rate, permit fee, license fee, or other fee or charge as may be necessary to compensate the 
City for providing the particular services set forth in the Master Schedule. 

 
4. In the event any particular rate, permit fee, license fee, or other fee or charge set forth in 

the Master Schedule shall be held invalid by operation of law or any court of competent 
jurisdiction or the enforcement of any fee restrained by such court pending the final 
determination as to its validity, the remainder of the rates, permit fees, license fees, fees 
and charges specified in the Master Schedule, shall not be affected thereby and shall 
remain in full force and effect.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect for bills rendered on or 
after March 1, 2012. 
  

Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Springfield, Oregon, by a vote of ____ 
for and ____ against, this ________ day of ___________, 2012. 
 
 
 
 
         _____________________________ 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
 City Recorder 

 
 



0 yard 65$ 19 85$ 77$

Master Schedule Authorized by Municipal Code
Exhibit 3

MC# 4.408(2) Garbage and Refuse Collection Rates

RESIDENTIAL Frequency  Service 
Avg Tipping 

Fee (1)
Total 
Charge Cycle

21 gallon can Every other week 5.95$       2.75$          8.70$            monthly
21 gallon can Weekly 9.06$       1.84$          10.90$         monthly
35 gallon can Every other week 8.16$       2.54$          10.70$         monthly
35 gallon can Weekly 12.06$     3.39$          15.45$         monthly
65 gallon can Weekly 16.59$     5.81$          22.40$         monthly
95 gallon can Weekly 20.04$     8.41$          28.45$         monthly
Recycling Service Only  Every other week 3.85$       3.85$            monthly
Yard Debris Service ‐ 65 gallon cart Every other week 5.00$       5.00$            monthly

(1) Tipping fee costs are based on the calculated average weight of each cart serviced.  In the event that Lane 
County raises the fees for disposal, this increase may be passed through to the customer at a rate of $1.10 
for every $1.00 increases tippage fee. 

COMMERCIAL Weekly
Avg Tipping 

Fee (1)
Total 
Charge Each Addt'l

1.0 yard1.   65.83$ .83     19.87.87 85.70$ .70         77.50$ .50      
1.5 yard 95.04$     29.81 124.85$       112.75$   
2.0 yard 122.05$   39.75 161.80$       146.50$   
3.0 yard 170.68$   59.62 230.30$       209.40$   
4.0 yard 212.25$   79.5 291.75$       266.45$   
5.0 yard 248.13$   99.37 347.50$       315.15$   
6.0 yard 279.20$   119.25 398.45$       382.85$   

DROP BOX (2)
Delivery Fee 23.30$    
Spotting Fee & Relocate Box 23.30$    
20 yard 118.90$  
30 yard 178.40$  
40 yard 237.85$  
Rent (After 7 Days) 5.90$       per day
(2) Plus $68.00 per ton disposal fee

Attachment 5 Page 3 of 3 ‐ Exhibit 1



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 2/21/2012 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Greg Mott/Linda Pauly 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3774/726-4608 
 Estimated Time: 5 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: MOTION TO ALLOW NEW TESTIMONY AT THE JOINT ELECTED 

OFFICIALS PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED METRO PLAN 
BOUNDARY CHANGE EAST OF I-5.   
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Council consideration of the following motion:   
 
“In accordance with Springfield Code 5.14-155, move that the March 13, 2012 
public hearing of the joint elected officials regarding the proposed boundary 
changes of the Metro Plan allow new testimony and not be limited to the record of 
the planning commissions.”   
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The planning commissions of Springfield, Eugene and Lane County have 
concluded joint public hearings on a county-initiated Metro Plan amendment that 
would make the plan’s boundary east of Interstate 5 coterminous with the City’s 
Urban Growth Boundary.  The Metro Plan and Springfield Code require the joint 
elected officials hearing to be “on the record” of the planning commissions’ hearing 
unless the amendment is government-initiated and a different process, time line, or 
both are established by the governing bodies.   
 

ATTACHMENTS: None 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

This proposed Metro Plan amendment has received a good deal of testimony at 
separate continued joint public hearings of the three planning commissions.  Lane 
County staff is requesting that the public hearing of the joint elected officials be “de 
novo” — a format that allows new evidence into the record.  The Metro Plan and 
the codes of all three jurisdictions allow the change in format.  The Lane County 
Board of Commissioners (on February 8, 2012) and Eugene City Council (on 
February 13, 2012) both unanimously approved motions to allow new testimony at 
the hearing.    
 

 


	2012-02-21 Council Agenda
	WORK SESSION
	Item 1  Sign Code Revisions
	ATT1 - Memorandum of Sign Code Revisions
	ATT2 - Sign Code Revisions

	REGULAR MEETING
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	Item 1a  January 2012, Disbursements for Approval
	ATTA - January 2012 Disbursements for Approval

	Item 2  Minutes
	Item 2a - February 6, 2012 Work Session Minutes
	Item 2b - February 6, 2012 Regular Meeting Minuts

	Item 5  Other Routine Matters
	Item 5a  Change of Ownership for Liquor License Harley's and Horses
	ATT1 - OLCC Liquor License Application

	Item 5b  Change of Ownership for Liquor License Thabet Management, Inc. DBA Buy 2 020
	ATT1 - OLCC Liquor License Application


	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	Item 1  Sanipac Rates
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum dated February 13, 2012
	ATT2 - Sanipac Request
	ATT3 - Sanipac Food Waste Program
	ATT4 - Sanipac Rate Card
	ATT5 - Proposed Council Resolution
	Exhibit 3 - Garbage Rates


	BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER
	Item 1  Motion to Allow New Testimony at the JEO Public Hearing on the Proposed Metro Plan Boundary Change East of I-5



